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CORPORATE PROFILE

FIRST MERCHANTS First Merchants Corporation is a financial services company focused on building
CORPORATION deep, lifelong client relationships. Headquartered in Muncie, Indiana, with
MARKET AREA four bank subsidiaries, a trust company and a multi-line insurance company,

we deliver superior personalized financial solutions to consumer and closely

held commercial clients in diverse community markets.

With 66 locations in eighteen Indiana and three Ohio counties, we provide a full
range of personal and business services including financing, mortgages, cash flow

management services and deposit solutions.

| FIRST [\T\ERCHANTS BANK, N.A.

Serves Adams, Delaware, Fayette, Hamilton, Henry, Howard, Jay,

, Miami, Randolph, Union, Wabash, Wayne Counties in Indiana,

and Butler Ohio.

| LAFAYEFTE BANK & TRUST, N.A.

Serves Tippecanoe, Carroll, Jasper and White Counties.

ANNUAL MEETING | FIRST [\?ERCHANTS BANK OF CENTRAL INDIANA, N.A.

Serves Madison County.

| COMM]FRCE NATIONAL BANK, N.A.

of First Merchants Corporation Serves Frankli 1 Hamilton C ies in Ohi

will be held... w

| FIRST

TUESDAY, APRIL 29, 2007 - 3:30 PM One of the largest trust companies in the State of Indiana, provides

lement of trust and investment services.

The annual meeting of stockholders

Horizon Convention Center ‘
| FIRST I\T\ERCHANTS INSURANCE SERVICES

O S (£ S Offers an extensive line of commercial insurance products complemented

Muncie, Indiana 47305 al insurance and employee benefit plans.
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Table dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data

ATYEAR END
Total Assets
Stockholders’ Equity
Total Loans

Total Investments

Total Deposits

Trust Accounts at Market Value

(not included in banking assets)

FOR THE YEAR

Interest Income

Interest Expense

Net Interest Income
Provision for Loan Losses
Total Other Income

Total Other Expenses
Income Tax Expense

Net Income

PER SHARE
Basic Net Income
Diluted Net Income
Cash Dividends
Book Value

Market Value (Dec. 31 Bid Price)

20006 2007
$3,554,870 $3,782,087
327,325 339,936

2,698,014 2,880,578

AVERAGES DURING THE YEAR

Total Assets
Total Loans
Total Investments

Total Deposits

465,217 451,167
2,750,538 2,844,121
1,653,000 1,652,000
$ 208,606 $ 230,733
98,511 117,613
110,095 113,120
6,258 8,507
34,613 40,551
96,057 102,182
12,195 11,343
30,198 31,639

$ 164 $ 173
1.64 173

92 92

17875 18.88
2719 21.84
$3,371,386 $3,639,772
2,569,847 2,794,824
457,411 496,603
2,568,070 2,752,443

DILUTED NET INCOME
PER SHARE

$1.73

$1.63  $1.64

2005 2006 2007

DIVIDENDS PER SHARE

2005 2006 2007

AVERAGE ASSETS
(in millions)

$3,639.8
93,3714

$3,179.5

2005 2006 2007



TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

irst Merchants ranks among an elite group of public companies that can report the achievement

of improved EPS 31 of the last 32 years. It’s an accomplishment of which we are quite proud,

and focused on sustaining for years to come.

2007 earnings per share totaled $1.73, a 5.5% increase over our 2006 results. Our total assets
equaled $3.78 billion, an increase of $227 million, or 6.4 percent. Loans and investments, the
Corporation’s primary earning assets, totaled $3.33 billion, an increase of $169 million, or
5.3 percent. Total non-interest income increased by $5.9 million, or 17.2 percent. All reported
line items produced increases of at least 9.8 percent, reflecting the Corporation’s focus on
fee-for-service business. The tactical execution of our strategic plan during 2007 is reflective

of employee commitment to our customers and our company.

As reported to you last year, we planned and achieved the consolidation of five bank charters
into one, creating the largest bank headquartered in East Central Indiana. Throughout this
project, our colleagues exemplified themselves as the caring, energetic team members we know
them to be, and kept their eye on the customer to ensure that service remains our primary
product. A special thanks is owed to our bank board members who served as ambassadors of
change in their local communities. Their tireless service and feedback keeps us connected to the

issues that matter most to our customers.

We’re a financial services company — large, diversified, dynamic, growing and innovative.
The consolidation and enhanced focus on our brand provides us with the opportunity to

more clearly articulate the core advantages we offer the marketplace:

WE WORK HARD TO DEVELOP STRONG RELATIONSHIPS WITH OUR CLIENTS.
OUR CLIENTS BENEFIT FROM LOCAL DECISION MAKING.

WE OFFER CLIENTS BROAD FINANCIAL SERVICES.

We are organized around our customers. As you’ll read in the following pages, the relationships
we develop with our customers provide them with a strong foundation upon which they can
dream, build and grow. Our business is simple—we must first understand the customer’s needs,

and then provide professional, personalized service and timely delivery.

Our new tagline, “The strength of big, the service of small” describes how we are structured
and how we deliver to our customers. We believe that we have the best of what banking can
offer—the strength of our products and delivery systems, coupled with service that is provided

locally by bankers who are known and trusted in their communities.

We are transparent to the outside world as a collection of individuals who work each day as
one company with one culture...a culture that expects superior results from our company and
ourselves. Our competitive advantage is our people. Products and technology do not fulfill the

promise behind the brand—people do.

We are a company that has embraced a disciplined approach to the execution of our strategic
plan and vision. And, we have a more clearly defined focus on recruiting, developing and
retaining great people who know how to build repeatable processes that will create and
maintain satisfied customers. It is these customers who allow us to produce the financial

results that our shareholders desire.



THE STRENGTH OF BIG. THE SERVICE OF SMALL.

Our new tagline,

“The strength of big, the service of small”
describes how we are structured and
how we deliver to our customers.

We believe that we have the

best of what banking can offer—

the strength of our products and
delivery systems, coupled with service
that is provided locally by bankers

who are known and trusted

in their communities.

Charles E. Schalliol, Chairman of the Board and
Michael C. Rechin, President & Chief Executive Officer

At a recent all-employee meeting, we celebrated our 2007 successes and individually recognized
those who significantly contributed to our success. As each individual was recognized, their
comments were not focused on themselves, but on the support their internal colleagues provided
and their drive to serve their customers and communities. If just one word were used to describe

the day, it was passion.

Our momentum is growing. We have strong teams, strong boards and a strong, growing company.
We expect 2008 to exhibit a softening economy as evidenced by the second half of 2007.

To compensate for the softening economy, we will continue to actively manage credit risk in

all our business lines, and have increased resources to align growth objectives with prudent
balance sheet management. Our conservative financial position is measured by asset quality,
accounting and credit policies, capital levels, diversity of revenue sources and dispersing risk

by geography, loan size and industry.

Now and in the future, First Merchants will become known as a company that sets high
expectations for itself and exceeds those expectations. We are accountable to one another,

our customers and our shareholders.

We thank you for your continued investment and interest in First Merchants.

Sincerely,

Michael C. Rechin
President and Chief Executive Officer




HOW FMC PARTNERSHITP

n post-World War II central Indiana, Vernon and Don Townsend started
out with a car, a tool trailer, and a strong work ethic. Driven solely by
their desire to make ends meet, the two brothers founded Townsend
Tree Service in 1945. Now, 63 years later, Townsend Tree Service stands

tall as one of eight companies in The Townsend Corporation.

Headquartered in Parker City, The Townsend Corporation operates
in 20 states with 2,300 full-time employees, and a fleet of over 2,400
vehicles. Gary Townsend, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, and
Phil Chambers, President and Chief Operating Officer, have built a
growing and diverse company. Since 1993, Townsend Corporation has

grown from $25 million in annual revenue to $140 million in 2007.

STRONG RELATIONSHIPS

From its tree and utility service beginnings to its newest business growth
sector, wind energy and electrical construction, Townsend Corporation
has relied upon the banking expertise of First Merchants since 1985.
Gary Townsend commented, “Our relationship with First Merchants is

a win-win. We're currently interviewing additional Senior Management

candidates, and our banker, Jack Demaree, is on the selection committee.”

When asked what makes Townsend so special, Gary and Phil quickly reply,
“It’s family-owned, and family values still matter. When we’re out in the
field, it’s not unusual to meet someone who has been with us for over

20 years who also have a spouse, child or other relative that work for us.”




FED TOWNSEND GROWTH

LOCAL DECISION MAKING

When Hurricane Katrina struck New Orleans in August 2005, Townsend

responded by sending more than 700 men to help remove debris and restore

power. At a moment’s notice, Townsend needed the flexibility to provide food,

shelter, and essentials to its storm damage relief crews. “The First Merchants team

are our ‘first-responders’ when the call comes for help. Our working relationship with

Jack, Chris Parker, and the support staff at First Merchants allows us to have the agility we need in

our competitive industries to react quickly to opportunities,” Gary commented. “Over the years, we’ve had

some ideas that were barely written down on paper, and I relied upon Jack to help us get to the next level.”

BROAD FINANCIAL SERVICES

With the growth Townsend has enjoyed over the past 15 years,
the infrastructure and needs of the company are changing.

Phil Chambers is focused on risk mitigation, identifying financial
performance, and capital allocation to keep the company growing

and prosperous for future generations.

“Townsend is focused on growth while sustaining a community
commitment,” noted Phil. “Our partnership with First Merchants,
given their community emphasis and relationship orientation, is a

good match. Our values align, as well as their interest and investment
Gary Townsend (left) shares with Jack Demaree (front)
Phil Chambers (center) and Chris Parker (right) in our success. This partnership extends beyond banking into
his recollection of some early company experiences,
in contrast to where they are today. insurance and trust relationships as well.”




F M C I N V E § T O R S U M M A R Y

$68,272

RETURN ON ASSETS RETURN ON EQUITY

P 9.58% 450, 9.56%
. 0
$40,938
2005 2006 2007 2005 2006 2007
EFFICIENCY RATIO* LOAN LOSSES*
$4,200
6020 62.2% 62.37% 23%
initial investment
(9/82)

2005 2006 2007 2005 2006 2007
dividends received
(through 12/31/07)
* indicates the cost to produce * as a percent of average loans market value
a dollar of revenue (bid)

TRADING HISTORY STOCK PERFORMANCE

Listed on NASDAQ/NMS on June 20, 1989 A purchase of 100 shares in September 1982, when the

Trading Symbol: FRME holding company was organized, would have cost $4,200.

2007 Stock Price Range: High $27.46 Through three 2-for-1 stock splits, three 3-for-2 stock
Low $18.30 splits, and three five percent (5%) stock dividends, the

Current bid price as of 12/31/07: $21.84 number of shares held as of December 31, 2007, would

2007 NASDAQ Trading Volume: 14,151,447 shares be approximately 3,126 with a market value of $68,272.

December 31, 2007 + Shares outstanding: 18,002,787 In addition, dividends in the amount of $40,938 would

have been paid on the initial investment of $4,200.
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FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY OF SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

(Dol lars in Thousands, except share data) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Qperations
Net Interest |ncome
Ful |y Taxabl e Equival ent (FTE) Basis .. $ 117, 247 $ 114,076 $ 114,907 $ 108, 986 $ 106, 899
Less Tax Equivalent Adjustnment ......................... 4,127 3,981 3,778 3,597 3,757
Net Interest INCOME .......... ... ... ... iuiuiuniinonnn. 113,120 110, 095 111, 129 105, 389 103, 142
Provi sion for Loan Losses 8, 507 6, 258 8, 354 5,705 9,477
Net Interest |ncome
After Provision for Loan LoSSeS ................... 104, 613 103, 837 102, 775 99, 684 93, 665
Total Other INCOMB . ..ottt 40, 551 34,613 34,717 34,554 35, 902
Total Cther EXpenses ...................iiuiiuinananaon.. 102, 182 96, 057 93, 957 91, 642 91, 279
I ncome Before Income Tax Expense .................. 42,982 42,393 43,535 42,596 38, 288
Income Tax EXpense .....................coiiiiiiiiiin. 11, 343 12,195 13, 296 13,185 10, 717
Net 1 NCOMB ... ... $ 31, 639 $ 30, 198 $ 30, 239 $ 29,411 $ 27,571
Per Share Data !
Basic Net INCOMB .. ... ... e $ 1.73 $ 1.64 $ 1.64 $ 1.59 $ 1.51
Diluted Net Incone .. 1.73 1.64 1.63 1.58 1.50
Cash Dividends Paid ................ .92 .92 .92 .92 .90
Decenber 31 Book Val ue 18. 88 17.75 17.02 16. 93 16. 42
Decenmber 31 Market Value (Bid Price) ................... 21.84 27.19 26. 00 28.30 25.51
Aver age Bal ances
Total ASSets ......... ... ... $3, 639, 772 $3, 371, 386 $3, 179, 464 $3, 109, 104 $2, 960, 195
Total Loans 2... 2,794,824 2,569, 847 2,434,134 2,369, 017 2,281,614
Total Deposits 2,752,443 2,568,070 2,418, 752 2, 365, 306 2,257,075
Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreenents
(long-termportion) .............ciiiiiiiniinnana.. 181
Total Federal Home Loan Bank Advances .................. 259, 463 234, 629 227, 311 225, 375 208, 733
Total Subordinated Debentures, Revolving
Credit Lines and Termloans ...................... 104, 680 99, 456 106, 811 96, 230 94, 203
Total Stockholders' Equity ........... ... . ... 330, 786 319, 519 315, 525 310, 004 293, 603
Year - end Bal ances
Total ASSES . ... $3, 782, 087 $3, 554, 870 $3, 237,079 $3, 191, 668 $3, 076, 812
Total Loans 2... 2,880,578 2,698,014 2,462,337 2,431, 418 2, 356, 546
Total Deposits 2,884,121 2,750, 538 2,382,576 2,408, 150 2,362,101
Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreenents
(long-termportion) ................ i, 320
Total Federal Home Loan Bank Advances .................. 294,101 242,408 247, 865 223, 663 212,779
Total Subordinated Debentures, Revol ving
Credit Lines and TermLoans ...............c.oo.... 115, 826 83, 956 103, 956 97, 206 97,782
Total Stockholders' Equity 339, 936 327, 325 313, 396 314, 603 303, 965
Fi nancial Ratios
Return on Average Assets ............................... .87% . 90% . 95% . 95% . 93%
Return on Average Stockholders' Equity ................. 9. 56 9.45 9. 58 9.49 9.39
Average Earning Assets to Total Assets ................. 90.91 91. 15 90. 93 90. 28 89. 99
Al lowance for Loan Losses as %of Total Loans .......... .98 .99 1.02 .93 1.08
Dividend Payout Ratio ...........................oou... 53.18 56. 10 56. 44 58. 23 60. 00
Average Stockhol ders' Equity to Average Assets ......... 9. 09 9.48 9.92 9.97 9.92
Tax Equivalent Yield on Earning Assets ................ 7.10 6.92 6.26 5.72 5.98
Cost of Supporting Liabilities .......... 3.55 3.21 2.29 1.84 1.97
Net Interest Margin on Earning Assets 3.55 3.71 3.97 3.88 4.01

1 Restated for all stock dividends and stock splits.
2 Includes |oans held for sale.



FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

First Merchants Corporation (“Corporation”) fromtine to tinme includes forward-|ooking statements in its
oral and witten communication. The Corporation nmay include forward-|ooking statenents in filings with
the Securities and Exchange Conmi ssion, such as Form 10-K and Form 10-Q in other witten materials and
in oral statenments nade by senior managenent to anal ysts, investors, representatives of the nmedia and
others. The Corporation intends these forward-|ooking statenments to be covered by the safe harbor

provi sions for forward-|ooking statements contained in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of
1995, and the Corporation is including this statement for purposes of these safe harbor provisions.

Forwar d- | ooki ng statements can often be identified by the use of words |ike “believe”, “continue”,
“pattern”, "estimate", "project”, "intend", "anticipate", "expect" and simlar expressions or future or
conditional verbs such as “wll”, “would”, “should”, “could”, “mght”, “can”, “may” or simlar

expressions. These forward-1ooking statenments include:

e statenents of the Corporation's goals, intentions and expectations;

e statements regarding the Corporation's business plan and growh strategies;

e statenents regarding the asset quality of the Corporation's |oan and investnent portfolios; and
. estimates of the Corporation's risks and future costs and benefits.

These forward-| ooking statements are subject to significant risks, assunptions and uncertainties,
i ncl udi ng, anong ot her things, those discussed in Item 1A “RI SK FACTORS".

Because of these and other uncertainties, the Corporation's actual future results may be nmaterially
different fromthe results indicated by these forward-1ooking statements. In addition, the Corporation's
past results of operations do not necessarily indicate its future results.



PART 1: ITEM 1. BUSINESS

PART 1

[tem 1. BUSI NESS

GENERAL

First Merchants Corporation (the "Corporation") is a financial holding conpany headquartered in Mincie

I ndiana. The Corporation's Common Stock is traded on NASDAQ s National Mrket System under the synbol FRVE
and was organi zed in Septenber 1982. Since its organization, the Corporation has grown to include four
affiliate banks with sixty-six banking |l ocations in eighteen Indiana and three Chio counties. In addition
to its branch network, the Corporation’s delivery channels include ATMs, check cards, interactive voice
response systens and internet technology. The Corporation's business activities are currently linted to
one significant business segnment, which is community banking

The bank subsidiaries of the Corporation include the foll ow ng

. Fi rst Merchants Bank, National Association (“First Merchants”) in Delaware, Hanilton, Marion
Henry, Randol ph, Union, Fayette, Wayne, Butler (OH), Jay, Adans, Wabash, Howard and M ami counties

. Fi rst Merchants Bank of Central Indiana, National Association (“Central Indiana”) in Mudison
Count y;

. Laf ayette Bank and Trust Conpany, National Association (“Lafayette”), in Tippecanoe, Carroll
Jasper, and Wiite counties; and

. Commer ce National Bank (“Commerce”) in Franklin and Hamilton counties in Chio

The Corporation operates First Merchants Trust Conpany, National Association, a trust and asset nmanagenent
servi ces conmpany. The Corporation al so operates First Merchants Insurance Services, Inc., a full-service

property, casualty, personal l|ines, and enpl oyee benefit insurance agency headquartered in Mincie, |ndiana
The Corporation is also the majority owner of Indiana Title Insurance Conpany, LLC, which is a full-service
title insurance agency. The Corporation operates First Merchants Reinsurance Co. Ltd., a small life

rei nsurance conpany whose primary business includes underwiting short-duration contracts of credit life
and acci dental and health insurance policies and debt cancellation contracts. Such policies and contracts
are purchased by the Corporation's bank custoners to cover the anpbunt of debt incurred by the insured. No
policies are issued for |oans other than those originated by the subsidiary banks. First Merchants

Rei nsurance Co. Ltd. limts its self-insurance risk to the first $15,6000 of exposure under each credit life
policy and $350 per nonth on each accident and health policy. The conpany maintains the sanme standard for
its debt cancellation contracts. The total self-insurance exposure as of Decenber 31, 2007 totaled $22.5
mllion. Al inter-conpany transactions are elimnated during the preparation of consolidated financia
statenments.

On April 1, 2007, the Corporation conbined five of its bank charters into one. Frances Sl ocum Bank & Trust
Conpany, National Association, Decatur Bank & Trust Conpany, National Association, The First National Bank
of Portland and United Communities National Bank combined with First Merchants Bank, N. A Also on April 1,
2007, the nane of The Madi son Community Bank was changed to First Merchants Bank of Central |ndiana
Nat i onal Associ ation

As of Decenber 31, 2007, the Corporation had consolidated assets of $3.8 billion, consolidated deposits of
$2.8 billion and stockhol ders' equity of $340 mllion. The Corporation is presently engaged in conducting
comerci al banki ng busi ness through the offices of its four banking subsidiaries. As of Decenber 31, 2007
the Corporation and its subsidiaries had 1,121 full-tine equival ent enpl oyees

Through its bank subsidiaries, the Corporation offers a broad range of financial services, including
accepting tine, savings and demand deposits; naking consuner, commercial, agri-business and real estate
nortgage | oans; renting safe deposit facilities; providing personal and corporate trust services; providing
full-service brokerage; and providing other corporate services, letters of credit and repurchase
agreenents. Through various non-bank subsidiaries, the Corporation also offers personal and commercia

lines of insurance and engages in the title agency business and the reinsurance of credit |ife, accident,
and heal th insurance

AVAI LABLE | NFORVATI ON

The Corporation nakes its Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q Current Reports on
Form 8- K and anmendnents to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as anended, available on its website at ww firstmerchants. comw t hout
charge, as soon as reasonably practicable after such reports are electronically filed with, or furnished
to, the Securities and Exchange Conm ssion. These docunents can al so be read and copied at the Securities
and Exchange Commission's Public Reference Roomat 100 F Street, NE, Washington, D.C 20549
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GENERAL conti nued

Pl ease call the Securities and Exchange Conmi ssion at 1-800-SEC 0330 for further infornation on the public
reference room CQur SEC filings are also available to the public at the Securities and Exchange

Conmi ssion's website at http://ww. sec.gov. Additionally, the Corporation will also provide without
charge, a copy of its Annual Report on Form 10-K to any shareholder by mail. Requests should be sent to
Ms. Ci ndy Hol aday, Sharehol der Relations Oficer, First Merchants Corporation, P.O Box 792, Mincie, IN
47308- 0792.

ACQUI SI TI ON PCLI CY

The Corporation anticipates that it will continue its policy of geographic expansion of its banking

busi ness through the acquisition of banks whose operations are consistent with its banking phil osophy.
Managenent routinely explores opportunities to acquire financial institutions and other financial services-
rel ated businesses and to enter into strategic alliances to expand the scope of its services and its

cust omer base

COVPETI Tl ON

The Corporation's banking subsidiaries are located in Indiana and Chio counties where other financia

servi ces conpani es provide simlar banking services. In addition to the conpetition provided by the | ending
and deposit gathering subsidiaries of national manufacturers, retailers, insurance conpanies and investnment
brokers, the banking subsidiaries conpete vigorously with other banks, thrift institutions, credit unions
and finance conpanies located within their service areas

REGULATI ON AND SUPERVI SI ON OF FI RST MERCHANTS CORPORATI ON AND SUBSI DI ARI ES
BANK HOLDI NG COVPANY REGULATI ON

The Corporation is registered as a bank hol di ng conpany and has el ected to be a financial holding conpany.
It is subject to the supervision of, and regulation by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System
("Federal Reserve") under the Bank Hol di ng Company Act of 1956, as anmended (the "BHC Act"). Bank hol di ng
conpanies are required to file periodic reports with and are subject to periodic exam nation by the Federa
Reserve. The Federal Reserve has issued regul ati ons under the BHC Act requiring a bank hol ding conpany to
serve as a source of financial and managerial strength to its subsidiary banks. Thus, it is the policy of
the Federal Reserve that a bank hol ding conmpany should stand ready to use its resources to provi de adequate
capital funds to its subsidiary banks during periods of financial stress or adversity. Additionally, under
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation |nprovenent Act of 1991 ("FDICIA"), a bank hol ding conpany is
required to guarantee the conpliance of any subsidiary bank that may become "undercapitalized" (as defined
in the FDICI A section of this Form10-K) with the ternms of any capital restoration plan filed by such
subsidiary with its appropriate federal banking agency. Under the BHC Act, the Federal Reserve has the
authority to require a bank hol ding conpany to termnate any activity or relinquish control of a non-bank
subsidiary (other than a non-bank subsidiary of a bank) upon the determ nation that such activity
constitutes a serious risk to the financial stability of any bank subsidiary.

The BHC Act requires the Corporation to obtain the prior approval of the Federal Reserve before

1. Acquiring direct or indirect control or ownership of any voting shares of any bank or bank hol di ng
conpany if, after such acquisition, the bank hol ding conpany will directly or indirectly own or
control nore than 5% of the voting shares of the bank or bank hol di ng conpany;

2. Merging or consolidating with another bank hol di ng conpany; or

3. Acquiring substantially all of the assets of any bank

The BHC Act general ly prohibits bank hol di ng conpani es that have not becone financial hol ding conpanies
from (i) engaging in activities other than banking or managing or controlling banks or other permssible
subsidiaries, and (ii) acquiring or retaining direct or indirect control of any conpany engaged in the
activities other than those activities determ ned by the Federal Reserve to be closely related to banking
or managi ng or controlling banks

The BHC Act does not place territorial restrictions on such non-banking related activities
CAPI TAL ADEQUACY GUI DELI NES FOR BANK HOLDI NG COVPANI ES

The Corporation is required to conmply with the Federal Reserve's risk-based capital guidelines. These
guidelines require a mnimumratio of capital to risk-weighted assets of 8% (including certain off-bal ance
sheet activities such as standby letters of credit). At least half of the total required capital nust be
"Tier 1 capital," consisting principally of stockholders' equity, noncurul ati ve perpetual preferred stock
a limted amobunt of cunul ative perpetual preferred stock and minority interest in the equity accounts of
consol i dated subsidiaries, |less certain goodwill items. The remainder may consist of a linmted amunt of
subordi nate debt and intermediate-termpreferred stock, certain hybrid capital instruments and other debt
securities, cumulative perpetual preferred stock, and a |limted amount of the general |oan |oss all owance
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CAPI TAL ADEQUACY GUI DELI NES FOR BANK HOLDI NG COWPANI ES cont i nued

In addition to the risk-based capital guidelines, the Federal Reserve has adopted a Tier 1 (leverage)
capital ratio under which the Corporation nmust maintain a minimumlevel of Tier 1 capital to average tota
consol i dated assets. The ratio is 3% in the case of bank hol di ng conpani es, which have the highest

regul atory exam nation ratings and are not contenplating significant growh or expansion. All other bank
hol di ng conpani es are expected to maintain a ratio of at least 1%to 2% above the stated m ni mum

The following are the Corporation's regulatory capital ratios as of December 31, 2007

Regul atory M ni num

Cor por ati on Requi r ement
Tier 1 Capital: 8.8% 4. 0%
(to Risk-weighted Assets)
Total Capital: 10. 6% 8. 0%

BANK REGULATI ON

Each of the Corporation's bank subsidiaries are national banks and are supervised, regulated and

exam ned by the O fice of the Conptroller of the Currency (the "OCC'). The OCC has the authority to issue
cease-and-desist orders if it determnes that activities of the bank regularly represent an unsafe and
unsound banking practice or a violation of law. Federal |aw extensively regul ates various aspects of the
banki ng busi ness such as reserve requirenments, truth-in-lending and truth-in-savings disclosures, equa
credit opportunity, fair credit reporting, trading in securities and other aspects of banking operations
Current federal |aw also requires banks, among other things, to nake deposited funds available within
specified time periods

BANK CAPI TAL REQUI REMENTS

The OCC has adopted risk-based capital ratio guidelines to which national banks are subject. The

gui del i nes establish a framework that makes regul atory capital requirements nore sensitive to differences
inrisk profiles. Risk-based capital ratios are determined by allocating assets and specified off-bal ance
sheet commitments to four risk-weighted categories, with higher levels of capital being required for the
categori es perceived as representing greater risk

Li ke the capital guidelines established by the Federal Reserve, these guidelines divide a bank's capita
into tiers. Banks are required to maintain a total risk-based capital ratio of 8% The OCC may, however
set higher capital requirements when a bank's particular circunstances warrant. Banks experiencing or
anticipating significant growth are expected to nmaintain capital ratios, including tangible capita
positions, well above the minimmlevels.

In addition, the OCC established guidelines prescribing a minimumTier 1 |leverage ratio (Tier 1 capital to
adj usted total assets as specified in the guidelines). These guidelines provide for a minimumTier 1

|l everage ratio of 3% for banks that neet specified criteria, including that they have the highest

regul atory rating and are not experiencing or anticipating significant growh. Al other banks are required
to maintain a Tier 1 leverage ratio of 3% plus an additional 100 to 200 basis points

Al of the Corporation's affiliate banks exceed the risk-based capital guidelines of the OCC as of Decenber
31, 2007

FDI C | MPROVEMENT ACT OF 1991

The Federal Deposit |nsurance Corporation |nprovenent Act of 1991 ("FDIClA") requires, anong other things
federal bank regulatory authorities to take "pronpt corrective action" with respect to banks, which do not
meet mnimum capital requirements. For these purposes, FDIClA establishes five capital tiers: well
capitalized, adequately capitalized, undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized and critically
undercapitalized. The FDI C has adopted regul ations to inplenment the pronpt corrective action provisions of
FDI CI A

"Undercapitalized" banks are subject to growth linmtations and are required to subnit a capital restoration
plan. A bank's conpliance with such plan is required to be guaranteed by the bank's parent hol di ng conpany.
If an "undercapitalized" bank fails to submit an acceptable plan, it is treated as if it is significantly
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FDI C | MPROVEMENT ACT OF 1991 conti nued

undercapitalized. "Significantly undercapitalized" banks are subject to one or nore restrictions, including
an order by the FDIC to sell sufficient voting stock to becone adequately capitalized, requirenents to
reduce total assets and cease recei pt of deposits from correspondent banks, and restrictions on
conpensation of executive officers. "Critically undercapitalized" institutions may not, beginning 60 days
after beconming "critically undercapitalized," make any paynment of principal or interest on certain

subordi nated debt or extend credit for a highly | everaged transaction or enter into any transaction outside
the ordinary course of business. In addition, "critically undercapitalized" institutions are subject to
appoi ntrent of a receiver or conservator.

As of Decenber 31, 2007, each bank subsidiary of First Merchants is "well capitalized" based on the "pronpt
corrective action" ratios and deadlines described above. It should be noted, however, that a bank's capita
category is determned solely for the purpose of applying the OCC's "pronpt corrective action" regul ati ons
and that the capital category may not constitute an accurate representati on of the bank's overall financial
condition or prospects.

DEPOCSI T | NSURANCE

The Corporation's affiliated banks are insured up to regulatory limts by the FDIC, and, accordingly, are
subject to deposit insurance assessnents to maintain the Bank |Insurance Fund (the "BIF') and the Savings
Associ ation Insurance Fund ("SAIF') administered by the FDIC. The FDI C has adopted regul ati ons
establishing a permanent risk-related deposit insurance assessnent system Under this system the FDIC

pl aces each insured bank in one of nine risk categories based on (i) the bank's capitalization, and

(ii) supervisory evaluations provided to the FDIC by the institution's primary federal regulator. Each
insured bank's insurance assessnent rate is then determined by the risk category in which it is

classified by the FDIC

DI VI DEND LI M TATI ONS

Nat i onal banking | aws restrict the anount of dividends that an affiliate bank may declare in a year without
obtaining prior regulatory approval. National banks are limted to the bank's retained net incone (as
defined) for the current year plus those for the previous two years. At Decenber 31, 2007, the
Corporation's affiliate banks had a total of $40,084,000 retained net profits available for 2008 divi dends
to the Corporation w thout prior regulatory approval

BROKERED DEPCSI TS

Under FDI C regul ations, no FDI Cinsured depository institution can accept brokered deposits unless it (i)
is well capitalized, or (ii) is adequately capitalized and received a waiver fromthe FDIC. In addition
these regul ations prohibit any depository institution that is not well capitalized from(a) paying an
interest rate on deposits in excess of 76 basis points over certain prevailing market rates or (b) offering
"pass through" deposit insurance on certain enployee benefit plan accounts unless it provides certain
notice to affected depositors

| NTERSTATE BANKI NG AND BRANCHI NG

Under the Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Efficiency Act of 1994 ("Riegle-Neal"), subject to
certain concentration limts, required regulatory approvals and other requirenments, (i) financial holding
conpani es such as the Corporation are pernitted to acquire banks and bank hol di ng conpani es | ocated in any
state; (ii) any bank that is a subsidiary of a bank holding conpany is pernmitted to receive deposits, renew
tinme deposits, close |oans, service |oans and receive |oan paynents as an agent for any other bank
subsidiary of that hol ding conpany; and (iii) banks are permtted to acquire branch offices outside their
honme states by nmerging with out-of-state banks, purchasing branches in other states, and establishing de
novo branch offices in other states

FI NANCI AL SERVI CES MODERNI ZATI ON ACT

The Gramm Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 (the "Financial Services Mdernization Act") establishes a conprehensive
framework to permt affiliations anbng commercial banks, insurance conpanies, securities firns, and other
financial service providers by revising and expanding the existing BHC Act. Under this |egislation, bank
hol di ng conpani es would be pernmitted to conduct essentially unlinmted securities and insurance activities
as well as other activities determ ned by the Federal Reserve Board to be financial in nature or related to
financial services. As a result, the Corporation is able to provide securities and insurance services
Furthernore, under this legislation, the Corporation is able to acquire, or be acquired, by brokerage and
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FI NANCI AL SERVI CES MODERNI ZATI ON ACT cont i nued

securities firms and insurance underwiters. In addition, the Financial Services Mdernization Act broadens
the activities that nay be conducted by national banks through the formation of financial subsidiaries
Finally, the Financial Services Mdernization Act nodifies the | aws governing the inplenentation of the
Communi ty Reinvestnent Act and addresses a variety of other legal and regul atory issues affecting both day-
to-day operations and long-termactivities of financial institutions

A bank hol di ng conpany may become a financial holding conpany if each of its subsidiary banks is well
capitalized, is well managed and has at |east a satisfactory rating under the Community Rei nvestnment Act,
by filing a declaration that the bank hol di ng conmpany wi shes to becone a financial holding company. Al so
ef fective March 11, 2000, no regul atory approval is required for a financial holding conpany to acquire a
conpany, other than a bank or savings association, engaged in activities that are financial in nature or
incidental to activities that are financial in nature, as determined by the Federal Reserve Board. The
Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago approved the Corporation's application to becone a Financial Holding
Conmpany effective Septenber 13, 2000

USA PATRI OT ACT

As part of the USA Patriot Act, signed into | aw on Cctober 26, 2001, Congress adopted the Internationa
Money Laundering Abatenment and Financial Anti-Terrorism Act of 2001 (the "Act"). The Act authorizes the
Secretary of the Treasury, in consultation with the heads of other governnent agencies, to adopt special
nmeasures applicable to financial institutions such as banks, bank hol di ng conpani es, broker-deal ers and

i nsurance conpanies. Anpbng its other provisions, the Act requires each financial institution: (i) to
establish an anti-noney |aundering program (ii) to establish due diligence policies, procedures and
controls that are reasonably designed to detect and report instances of nmoney |aundering in United

States private banking accounts and correspondent accounts nmintained for non-United States persons or
their representatives; and (iii) to avoid establishing, nuintaining, admnistering, or nanaging
correspondent accounts in the United States for, or on behalf of, a foreign shell bank that does not have
a physical presence in any country. In addition, the Act expands the circumstances under which funds in a
bank account may be forfeited and requires covered financial institutions to respond under certain
circunstances to requests for information from federal banking agencies w thin 120 hours

Treasury regul ations inplenmenting the due diligence requirements were issued in 2002. These regul ati ons
requi red mni mum standards to verify customer identity, encouraged cooperation anong financia

institutions, federal banking agencies, and | aw enforcement authorities regardi ng possible noney |aundering
or terrorist activities, prohibited the anonynous use of "concentration accounts," and required all covered
financial institutions to have in place an anti-noney |aundering conpliance program

The Act al so anmended the Bank Hol di ng Conpany Act and the Bank Merger Act to require the federal banking

agencies to consider the effectiveness of a financial institution's anti-noney |aundering activities when
reviewi ng an application under these acts

THE SARBANES- OXLEY ACT

The Sarbanes- Oxl ey Act of 2002 ("Sarbanes-Oxley Act"), which became | aw on July 30, 2002, added new | ega

requirements for public conpanies affecting corporate governance, accounting and corporate reporting. The
Sar banes- Oxl ey Act provides for, anobng other things

e a prohibition on personal |oans nmade or arranged by the issuer to its directors and executive
officers (except for |oans made by a bank subject to Regulation O;

. i ndependence requirenments for audit conmittee menbers
. i ndependence requirenments for conpany auditors

. certification of financial statements on Forns 10-K and 10-Q reports by the chief executive officer
and the chief financial officer

e the forfeiture by the chief executive officer and chief financial officer of bonuses or other
incentive-based conpensation and profits fromthe sale of an issuer's securities by such officers
in the twelve-nmonth period following initial publication of any financial statenments that later
require restatement due to corporate m sconduct;

. di scl osure of off-bal ance sheet transactions
e two-business day filing requirenments for insiders filing Form4s

e disclosure of a code of ethics for financial officers and filing a Form8-K for a change in or
wai ver of such code;
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THE SARBANES- OXLEY ACT conti nued
e the reporting of securities violations "up the |adder" by both in-house and outside attorneys
. restrictions on the use of non-GAAP financial neasures in press releases and SEC filings
e the formation of a public accounting oversight board; and
e various increased crimnal penalties for violations of securities |aws.

The Sarbanes- Oxl ey Act contains provisions, which becane effective upon enactnent on July 30, 2002

i ncludi ng provisions, which becane effective fromw thin 30 days to one year fromenactnent. The SEC has
been del egated the task of enacting rules to inplenent various provisions. In addition, each of the

nati onal stock exchanges devel oped new corporate governance rul es, including rules strengthening director
i ndependence requirenments for boards, the adoption of corporate governance codes and charters for the
nom nating, corporate governance and audit conmittees

ADDI TI ONAL MATTERS

The Corporation and its affiliate banks are subject to the Federal Reserve Act, which restricts
financial transactions between banks and affiliated conpanies. The statute limits credit transactions
bet ween banks, affiliated conpanies and its executive officers and its affiliates. The statute
prescribes terns and conditions for bank affiliate transacti ons deenmed to be consistent with safe and
sound banking practices, and restricts the types of collateral security permtted in connection with the
bank's extension of credit to an affiliate. Additionally, all transactions with an affiliate nust be on
terns substantially the same or at |east as favorable to the institution as those prevailing at the tinme
for conparable transactions with non-affiliated parties

In addition to the matters di scussed above, the Corporation's affiliate banks are subject to additiona
regulation of their activities, including a variety of consumer protection regulations affecting their
| endi ng, deposit and collection activities and regul ations affecting secondary nortgage market activities

The earnings of financial institutions are also affected by general econonic conditions and prevailing
interest rates, both donestic and foreign, and by the nonetary and fiscal policies of the United States
Government and its various agencies, particularly the Federal Reserve. The Federal Reserve regul ates the
supply of credit in order to influence general economc conditions, primarily through open market
operations in United States governnent obligations, varying the discount rate on financial institution
borrowi ngs, varying reserve requirenments against financial institution deposits, and restricting certain
borrowi ngs by financial institutions and their subsidiaries. The nonetary policies of the Federal Reserve
have had a significant effect on the operating results of the bank subsidiaries in the past and are
expected to continue to do so in the future

Addi tional |egislation and adm nistrative actions affecting the banking industry may be considered by the
United States Congress, state |egislatures and various regul atory agencies, including those referred to
above. It cannot be predicted with certainty whether such legislation or administrative action will be
enacted or the extent to which the banking industry in general or the Corporation and its affiliate banks
in particular would be affected
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STATI STI CAL DATA
The followi ng tables set forth statistical data on the Corporation and its subsidiaries.
DI STRI BUTI ON OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY; | NTEREST RATES AND | NTEREST DI FFERENTI AL

The daily average bal ance sheet anounts, the related interest income or expense, and average rates
earned or paid are presented in the follow ng table:

I nterest I nt erest I nterest
Aver age I ncome/ Aver age Aver age | ncome/ Aver age Aver age | ncome/ Aver age
(Dol l'ars in Thousands) Bal ance Bal ance Rat e Bal ance Bal ance Rat e Bal ance Bal ance Rat e
2007 2006 2005
Assets:
Federal Funds Sold ............ $ 3,308 $ 172 5.2% $ 6,983 $ 373 5.3% $ 8, 385 $ 264  3.1%
I nterest-bearing Deposits...... 10, 580 582 5.5 7,831 500 6.4 16, 683 695 4.2
Federal Reserve and
Federal Honme Loan Bank Stock. 24,221 1,299 5.4 23,473 1, 256 5.4 23,019 1,185 5.1
Securities:
Taxable ........ ... .. ... . ... 300, 854 13, 744 4.6 289, 692 12, 316 4.3 263, 435 9,612 3.6
Tax-exenpt 2................... 175, 152 10,074 5.8 175,072 10,100 5.8 162, 965 9,807 6.0
Total Securities............. 476, 006 23, 818 5.0 464, 764 22,416 4.8 426, 400 19, 419 4.6
Mortgage Loans Held for Sale..... 6, 107 549 9.0 4,620 176 3.8 2,746 113 4.1
Loans: *
Commercial .................... 1, 955, 750 151, 158 7.7 1, 704, 026 128, 888 7.6 1, 569, 270 105, 740 6.7
Real Estate Mortgage........... 412,008 26,288 6.4 441, 407 27,813 6.3 464, 426 27,334 5.9
Installnment ................... 400, 191 29,276 7.3 405, 006 29,891 7.4 385, 097 25,248 6.6
Tax-exenpt 2. ... ... ..., 20, 768 1,718 8.3 14,788 1,274 8.6 12,595 989 7.9
Total Loans ................. 2,794,824 208,989 7.5 2,569, 847 188,042 7.3 2,434,134 159,424 6.5
Total Earning Assets......... 3,308, 939 234,860 7.1 3,072,898 212,587 6.9 2,908, 621 180,987 6.3
Net Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Securities
Available for Sale........... (3,624) (7,353) (1,217)
Al owance for Loan Losses........ (27, 495) (26, 443) (24, 889)
Cash and Due fromBanks.......... 64,571 58, 305 53, 037
Premi ses and Equipnent .......... 43, 945 40, 227 38, 284
CQher Assets .................... 253, 436 233, 752 205, 628
Total Assets ................ $3, 371, 386
Liabilities:
I nterest-bearing Deposits:
NOW Accounts ................ $ 490,908 11,034 2.2% $ 396,477 6,065 1.5% $ 395,6356 2,058 0.5%
Money Market Deposit Accounts 246, 706 7,648 3.1 251, 746 7,551 3.0 280, 508 4,899 1.7
Savings Deposits ............ 264, 134 4,604 1.7 259, 052 3,927 1.5 319, 552 2,583 0.8
Certificates and O her
Time Deposits ............. 1,407, 151 66,635 4.7 1, 333, 408 56,771 4.3 1,149, 679 36,581 3.2
Total Interest-bearing
Deposits..................... 2,408, 899 89,921 3.7 2, 240, 683 74,314 3.3 2,145,095 46,121 2.2
BOrrowings ..........coouvuvunon.. 515, 562 27,692 5.4 445, 806 24,197 5.4 412,091 19,959 4.8
Total Interest-bearing
Liabilities................. 2,924,461 117,613 4.0 2,686, 489 98,511 3.7 2,557,186 66,080 2.6
Noni nt er est - beari ng Deposits..... 343, 544 327,387 273, 657
Qther Liabilities ............... 40, 981 37,991 33, 096
Total Liabilities............ 3, 308, 986 3, 051, 867 2,863,939
Stockhol ders' Equity ............ 330, 786 319, 519 315, 525
Total Liabilities and
Stockhol ders' Equity........ 117,613 3.6 $3, 371, 386 98, 511 3.2 66, 080 2.3
Net Interest Income ......... $117, 247 $114, 076 $114, 907
Net Interest Margin.......... 3.5 3.7 4.0

1 Average bal ance of securities is conputed based on the average of the historical anortized cost balances without the effects of the fair

val ue adj ustnent.

2 Tax-exenpt securities and loans are presented on a fully taxable equival ent basis, using a marginal tax rate of 35%for 2007, 2006, and 2005.
Those totals equal $4,127, $3,981 and $3,778, respectively.

3 Nonaccruing | oans have been included in the average bal ances.
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ANALYSI S OF CHANGES I N NET | NTEREST | NCOMVE

The followi ng table presents net interest income conponents on a tax-equival ent basis and reflects changes
bet ween periods attributable to movenent in either the average bal ance or average interest rate for both
earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. The volunme differences were conputed as the difference in
vol ume between the current and prior year times the interest rate of the prior year, while the interest
rate changes were conputed as the difference in rate between the current and prior year times the volume of
the prior year. Vol une/rate variances have been allocated on the basis of the absolute relationship

bet ween vol une variances and rate variances.

(Dol lars in Thousands on Fully 2007 Conpared to 2006 2006 Conpared to 2005
Taxabl e Equi val ent Basi s) I ncrease (Decrease) Due To I ncrease (Decrease) Due To
Vol une Rat e Tot al Vol une Rat e Tot al

Interest I|ncome:

Federal Funds Sold ............... $ (298) $ 97 $ (201) $ (50) $ 159 $ 109
I nterest-bearing Deposits ........ 200 (118) 82 (467) 272 (195)
Federal Reserve and Federal

Home Loan Bank Stock ........... 40 3 43 24 47 71
Securities .............. .. ... ... 550 852 1,402 1,809 1,188 2,997
Mort gage Loans Held for Sale ..... 71 302 373 72 (9) 63
Loans ............. ... ., 16, 640 3,934 20,574 9, 098 19, 457 28, 555
Totals ... 17, 203 5,070 22,273 10, 486 21,114 31, 600

I nterest Expense:

NOW Accounts ..................... 1,673 3,296 4,969 6 4,001 4,007
Money Mar ket Deposit

Accounts.............. ... (153) 250 97 (547) 3,199 2,652
Savings Deposits.................. 78 599 677 (565) 1, 909 1, 344
Certificates and O her

Time Deposits................... 3, 256 6, 608 9, 864 6, 480 13,710 20, 190
BOrrowings. . ........c.oviunenninno.. 3, 749 (254) 3, 495 1,713 2,525 4,238

Totals.......................... 8, 603 10, 499 19, 102 7,087 25,344 32,431

Change in Net Interest
I ncome (Fully Taxabl e
Equivalent Basis)................ $ 8,600 $ (5,429) $ 3,171 $ 3,399 $ (4, 230) $ (831)

Tax Equival ent Adj ust nment
Usi ng Marginal Rate
of 35% for 2007, 2006,

and 2005. . ... ... (146) (203)

Change in Net Interest
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PART 1: ITEM 1. BUSINESS

I NVESTMENT SECURI TI ES

The anortized cost,
investment securities at the dates

gross unrealized gains

gross unrealized | osses and approxi mate market
i ndi cated were:

val ue of the

GROSS GROSS
AMORTI ZED UNREAL| ZED UNREALI ZED FAI R
(Dol lars in Thousands) COST GAI NS LOSSES VALUE
Avail able for Sale at Decenber 31, 2007
US Treasury ................iuiiiiniiinan.. $ 1,501 $ 18 $ 1,519
U.S. Governnent-sponsored Agency Securities.. 67,793 240 $ 98 67,935
State and Municipal ............. . ... . . ... .. 150, 744 2,324 156 152,912
Mor t gage- backed Securities .................. 199, 591 1, 654 1, 444 199, 801
Corporate Qbligations........ ............... 13, 740 1,294 12, 446
Mar ket abl e Equity Securities ................ 6, 835 612 6, 223
Total Available for Sale ................. 440, 204 4,236 3,604 440, 836
Held to Maturity at Decenmber 31, 2007
State and Municipal ............. . ... . .. .. .. 10, 317 237 298 10, 256
Mor t gage- backed Securities 14 14
Total Held to Maturity ................... 10, 331 237 298
Total Investnent Securities .............. $450, 535 $ 4,473 $ 3,902
Avail abl e for Sale at Decenber 31, 2006
U S, TrEaASUIY oottt et e ettt e e et $ 1,502 $ 1 $ 1,503
U.S. CGovernnent-sponsored Agency Securities ............ 87,193 69 $ 1,284 85, 978
State and Municipal ....... .. .. . ... 168, 262 2,251 892 169, 621
Mor t gage- backed Securities 195, 228 600 3,983 191, 845
O her Asset-backed Securities ..........................
Marketabl e Equity Securities ............ ... .. .. ... ... 7,296 310 6, 986
Total Available for Sale ........... ... . ... .. ....... 459, 481 2,921 6, 469 455, 933
Held to Maturity at Decenber 31, 2006
State and Municipal ......... .. ... ... . 9, 266 432 200 9,498
Mort gage- backed Securities .......... ... ... ... .. .. ... 18 18
Total Held to Maturity ............... it .. 9, 284 432 200 9,516
Total Investnent Securities ......................... $468, 765 $ 3,353 $ 6,669 $465, 449
Avail able for Sale at Decenber 31, 2005
U .S, Treasury . ...t $ 1,586 $ 1 $ 1,585
U.S. Governnent-sponsored Agency Securities ............ 83, 026 $ 1 1,836 81,191
State and Municipal ........... . ... .. ... . i, 167, 095 2,159 1,131 168, 123
Mor t gage- backed Securities ...... 168, 019 139 5, 656 162, 502
Qt her Asset-backed Securities ... 1 1
Mar ket abl e equity securities 9, 660 435 9,225
Total Available for Sale ............................ 429, 387 2,299 9, 059 422,627
Held to Maturity at Decenber 31, 2005
State and Municipal ........... ... . ... 11, 609 283 412 11, 480
Mort gage- backed Securities .......... . ... . ... 30 30
Total Held to Maturity .......... ... ... i, 11, 639 283 412 11, 510
Total Investment Securities ..................c.oo.... $441, 026 $ 2,582 $ 9,471 $434, 137
(Dol lars in Thousands) Cost Yield Cost Yield Cost Yield
2007 2006 2005
Federal Reserve and Federal Home Loan
Bank Stock at Decenber 31:
Federal Reserve Bank Stock .................... $ 9,223 6. 0% $ 9,091 6. 0% $ 8,913 6. 0%
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock 16, 027 4.3 14, 600 4.3 14, 287 4.3
Total .. $25, 250 4. 9% $23, 69 4. 9% $23, 200 4. 9%
The fair value of Federal Reserve and Federal Home Loan Bank stock approxi mates cost.
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PART 1: ITEM 1. BUSINESS

I NVESTMENT SECURI TI ES conti nued

There were no issuers included in our investnment security portfolio at Decenber 31, 2007, 2006 or 2005
where the aggregate carrying value of any one issuer exceeded 10 percent of the Corporation's stockhol ders’
equity at those dates. The term "issuer" excludes the U S. Government and its sponsored agenci es and

cor porations.

The maturity distribution (Dollars in Thousands) and average yields for the securities portfolio at
Decenber 31, 2007 were:

Securities available for sale Decenber 31, 2007:

Wthin 1 Year 1-5 Years 5-10 Years
(Dol lars in Thousands) Anount Yi el d* Anmount Yi el d* Anmount Yi el d*
U'S. Treasury. ...t $ 1,519 4. 8%
U.S. Governnent-sponsored Agency Securities.. 43, 357 3.8 4.7 $ 99 4. 6%
State and Municipal .............. ... .. ....... 31, 580 4.4 5.3 39,371 6.6
Corporate Qbligations ....................... 0.0
Total ... 4. 1% 5. 1% 6. 6%
Mar ket abl e Equity
and Mortgage -
Due After Ten Years Backed Securities Tot al
Amount Vi el d* Amount Vi el d* Amount Vi el d*
US Treasury...........cooueuieuenan.. $ 1,519 4. 8%
U.S. Gover nnent - sponsor ed
Agency Securities. 67,935 4.1
State and Municipal .................. $ 7,885 7.8% 152,912 5.6
Mar ket abl e Equity Securities......... $ 6,223 5.5% 6,223 5.5
Corporate Ooligations ............... 12, 416 6.5 12, 446 6.5
Mor t gage- backed Securities........... 199, 801 4.8 199, 801 4.8
Total ........... ... $ 20, 301 7.0% $ 206, 024 4. 8% 5. 0%
Securities held to maturity at Decenber 31, 2007:
Wthin 1 Year 1-5 Years 5-10 Years
(Dol lars in Thousands) Anount Yi el d* Anmount Yi el d* Anmount Yi el d*
State and Municipal .................. $ 704 7.4% $ 276 7.8% $ 810 6. 0%
Mor t gage- Backed
Due After Ten Years Securities Tot al
Amount Vi el d* Anmount Vi el d*
State and Municipal .................. $ 8,527 7.1% $10, 317 7.1%
Ot her Asset-backed Securities........ $ 14 8. 4% 14 8.4
Total ........ ... ... ..l $ 8,527 7.1% $ 14 8. 4% $10, 331 7.1%

L Interest yields on state and nunicipal securities are presented on a fully taxable equival ent basis using a 35%tax rate.
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PART 1: ITEM 1. BUSINESS

I NVESTMENT SECURI TI ES conti nued

The followi ng tables show the Corporation’s gross unrealized | osses and fair val ue, aggregated by
i nvestment category and length of tinme that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized |oss
position at Decenber 31, 2007 and 2006:

GROSS GROSS GROSS
FAI R UNREAL| ZED FAI R UNREALI| ZED FAI R UNREALI ZED
(Dol lars in Thousands) VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES
Less than 12 12 Months or
Mont hs Longer Tot al
Tenporarily Inpaired |nvestnent
Securities at Decenmber 31, 2007:
U.S. Governnent-sponsored Agency Securities ............... $ 45,572 $  (98) $45,572 % (98)
State and Municipal ....... ... . $ 858 $ (7 60, 996 (447) 61, 854 (454)
Mor t gage- backed Securities ......... 3,489 (30) 86, 161 (1, 414) 89, 560 (1, 444)
Corporate Ooligations .............. 12, 415 (1, 294) 12, 415 (1, 294)
Mar ket abl e Equity Securities 900 (612) 900 (612)
Total Tenporarily Inpaired Investment Securities ....... $ 16, 762 $(1, 331) $193, 629 $(2,571) $210,391  $ (3,902)
GROSS GROSS GRCSS
FAI R UNREAL| ZED FAI R UNREALI| ZED FAI R UNREALI ZED
VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES
Less than 12 12 Months or
Mont hs Longer Tot al
Tenporarily Inpaired | nvestnent
Securities at Decenber 31, 2006:
U.S. Covernnent-sponsored agency securities ............... $ 1,576 $ (3) $ 71,702 $(1, 281) $ 73,278 $ (1,284)
State and Minicipal .............. ... .. ... . ... ... ... 9, 608 (35) 81, 841 (1,057) 91, 449 (1,092)
Mor t gage- backed Securities 7,459 (20) 126, 555 (3,963) 134,014 (3,983)
Corporate Qbligations ............. . i, 28 (6) 28 (6)
Marketabl e Equity Securities .............. i, 1, 215 (304) 1,215 (304)
Total Tenporarily Inpaired Investment Securities ....... $ 19, 858 $ (362) $280, 126 $(6, 307) $299,984 $ (6,669)
LOAN PORTFOLI O
TYPES OF LOANS
(Dol l'ars in Thousands) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Loans at Decenber 31:
Conmrercial and Industrial Loans.............. $ 662,701 $ 537,305 $ 461,102 $ 451,227 $ 435,221
Agricul tural Production
Fi nancing and Qther Loans to Farnmers....... 114, 324 100, 098 95, 130 98, 902 95, 048
Real Estate Loans:
Construction............. ... ... 165, 425 169, 491 174,783 164, 738 149, 865
Commerci al and Farni and .. 947, 234 861, 429 734, 865 709, 163 564, 578
Residential ................................ 744,627 749, 921 751, 217 761, 163 866, 477
I ndividual s' Loans for
Househol d and Ot her Personal Expenditures.. 187, 880 223,504 200, 139 198, 532 196, 093
Tax-exenpt Loans............................. 16, 423 14, 423 8, 263 8, 203 16, 363
Lease Financing Receivabl es,
Net of Unearned Income .................... 8, 351 8, 010 8,713 11, 311 7,919
Qther LOAnS. .. ...uviuiii i 29, 878 28, 420 23,215 24,812 21,939
2,879, 843 2,692,601 2,457,427 2,428,501 2, 353, 503
Allowance for Loan Losses................... (28, 228) (26, 540) (25, 188) (22, 548) (25, 493)
Total Loans...............iuiiiinnennnn. $2, 848, 615 $2, 666, 061 $2, 432, 239 $2, 405, 503

Resi dential Real Estate Loans Held for Sale at Decenmber 31, 2007, 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003 were
$3, 735, 000, $5, 413,000, $4,910,000, $3,367,000, and $3, 043,000, respectively.
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PART 1: ITEM 1. BUSINESS

MATURI TI ES AND SENSI TI VI TIES OF LOANS TO CHANGES | N | NTEREST RATES

Presented in the table below are the maturities of |oans (excluding residential real estate, individuals

| oans for househol d and ot her personal expenditures and | ease financing) outstanding as of Decenber 31
2007. Also presented are the anpunts due after one year classified according to the sensitivity to changes
ininterest rates

Mat uri ng Mat uri ng Mat uri ng
Wthin 1-5 Over
(Dol l'ars in Thousands) 1 Year Year s 5 Years Tot al
Conmrercial and Industrial Loans................ $ 365, 246 $ 215,075 $ 82,380 $ 662,701
Agricul tural Production Financing
and Other Loans to Farnmers................... 88, 359 17,721 8, 244 114, 324
Real Estate - Construction..................... 121, 260 40, 901 3, 264 165, 425
Real Estate - Commercial and Farmand.......... 342,938 469, 754 134, 542 947, 234
Tax-exenpt Loans................iiiiiiiiinna.. 9, 953 3,363 3,107 16, 423
A her Loans. . .......uiii e 21, 465 5,158 3,255 29, 878
Total ... $ 949,221 $ 751,972 $234, 792 $1, 935, 985
Mat uri ng Mat uri ng
1-5 Over
Year s 5 Years
Loans Maturing After One Year with:
Fixed Rate.............................. $ 259, 354 $ 211, 689
Variable Rate........................... 492,618 23,103
Total .......... ... ... $ 751, 972 $ 234,792

NONACCRUI NG, CONTRACTUALLY PAST DUE 90 DAYS OR MORE OTHER THAN NONACCRUI NG AND RESTRUCTURED LOANS

(Dol lars in Thousands) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Non-accrual Loans......................... $ 29,031 $ 17,926 $ 10, 030 $ 15, 355 $ 19, 453
Loans Contractually Past Due 90
Days or More Cther Than Nonaccruing..... 3,578 2,870 3, 965 1, 907 6, 530
Restructured Loans........................ 145 84 310 2,019 641
Total Non-performing Loans........... $32, 754 $ 20, 880 $ 14, 305 $ 19, 281 $ 26, 624

Nonaccrui ng | oans are | oans, which are reclassified to a nonaccruing status when in nanagenent's judgnent
the collateral value and financial condition of the borrower do not justify accruing interest. I|nterest
previ ously recorded, but not deemed collectible, is reversed and charged agai nst current income. |nterest
incone on these loans is then recogni zed when col |l ect ed

Restructured | oans are |l oans for which the contractual interest rate has been reduced or other concessions
are granted to the borrower, because of a deterioration in the financial condition of the borrower
resulting in the inability of the borrower to nmeet the original contractual terns of the |oans

Interest incone of $1,143,000 for the year ended Decenber 31, 2007, was recogni zed on the nonaccruing and
restructured loans listed in the table above, whereas interest inconme of $2,009, 000 would have been
recogni zed under their original |oan terns.

Pot enti al probl em | oans

Managenent has identified certain other |oans totaling $65, 867,000 as of December 31, 2007, not included in
the table above, or the inpaired loan table in the footnotes to the consolidated financial statenents

about which there are doubts as to the borrowers' ability to conply with present repaynent terns. For the
Corporation, all criticized |oans, including substandard, doubtful and |oss credits are included in the

i mpai red | oan total

The Corporation's affiliate banks generate comrercial, nortgage and consumer |oans from custoners | ocated
primarily in north central and east-central Indiana and Butler, Franklin and Ham|ton counties in Chio.
The Banks' | oans are generally secured by specific itens of collateral, including real property, consuner
assets, and business assets
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PART 1: ITEM 1. BUSINESS

SUMMARY OF LOAN LOSS EXPERI ENCE

The following tabl e summarizes the | oan | oss experience for the years indicated.

(Dol lars in Thousands) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

Al l owance for Loan Losses:

Bal ance at January' .................... $ 26, 540 $ 25,188 $ 22,548 $ 25,493 $ 22,417
Charge offs:
Commercial and Industrial®........... 2,403 1,369 3,763 7,455 5,023
Real Estate Mortgage® ............... 4,309 3,613 2,117 1, 588 2,111

I'ndividual s' Loans for Household and
O her Personal Expenditures,

Including CGther Loans................ 1, 845 1,528 1, 864 1, 858 5,005
Total Charge offs.................... 8, 557 6,510 7,744 10, 901 12,139
Recoveri es:
Commercial and Industrial® ............ 551 291 1,283 1,629 1, 002
Real Estate Mortgage* ................. 750 863 122 161 421

I'ndi vidual s' Loans For Household and
Q her Personal Expenditures,

Including Gther Loans................ 437 450 625 461 588
Total Recoveries..................... 1,738 1,604 2,030 2,251 2,011
Net Charge offs.......................... 6, 819 4,906 5,714 8, 650 10, 128
Provisions for Loan Losses............... 8, 507 6, 258 8, 354 5, 705 9, 477
Al | owance Acquired in Purchase........... 3,727

Bal ance at December 31................... $28, 228 $26, 540 $25, 188 $22, 548 $25, 493

Ratio of Net Charge offs During the
Period to Average Loans
Qutstanding During the Period.......... . 24% .19% .23% .37T% . 44%

See the information regarding the analysis of |loan | oss experience in the Asset Quality/Provision for Loan
Losses section of Managenent’s Discussion and Anal ysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
included as Item 7 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K

1 Category also includes the charge offs for |ease financing, loans to financial institutions, tax-exenpt |oans and agricul tural production
financing and other loans to farmers.

2 Category includes the charge offs for construction, commercial and farm and and residential real estate |oans.

3 Category also includes the recoveries for |ease financing, loans to financial institutions, tax-exenpt |oans and agricultural production
financing and other loans to farmers.

4 Category includes the recoveries for construction, conmercial and farniand and residential real estate |oans.
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PART 1: ITEM 1. BUSINESS

SUMMARY OF LOAN LOSS EXPERI ENCE conti nued
Al'l ocation of the Allowance for Loan Losses at Decenber 31

Presented below is an anal ysis of the conposition of the allowance for |oan | osses and percent of |oans
each category to total |oans

2007 2006
(Dol lars in Thousands) Anpunt Per cent Anmpunt Per cent
Bal ance at Decenber 31:
Commercial and Industrial ®............... ... $ 9,598 34.1% $ 9,598 31. 0%
Real Estate Mortgage? ...................... 12,561 58.8 12, 479 60.5
I ndi vidual s' Loans for Househol d and

Ot her Personal Expenditures,

Including Gther Loans..................... 5,969 7.1 4,363 8.5
Unallocated. ......... ..., 100 N A 100 N A
Totals. ... ... $ 28,228 100. 0% $ 26, 540 100. 0%

2005 2004
Amount Per Cent Armount Per Cent
Bal ance at December 31:
Commercial and Industrial®.................. $ 7,430 30. 9% $ 16, 821 30. 9%
Real Estate Mort gage2 ....................... 13, 149 60. 6 1,916 60.9
I ndi vidual s' Loans for Househol d and

Q her Personal Expenditures,

Including Gther Loans..................... 4,509 8.5 3,711 8.5
Unallocated........... ... . .. i, 100 N A 100 N A
Total s. ..o $ 25,188 100. 0% $ 22,548 100. 0%

2003
Amount Per Cent
Bal ance at Decenber 31:
Commercial and industrial.................. $ 17,517 29. 9%
Real estate nortgage? ...................... 4,441 60. 8
I ndi vidual s' Loans for Househol d and

Ot her Personal Expenditures,

Including Gther Loans..................... 3,435 9.3
Unallocated. .... .......................... 100 N A
Totals. ... ... $ 25,493 100. 0%

At Decenber 31, 2007, the Corporation had no concentration of |oans exceeding 10 percent of total |oans,
whi ch are not otherw se disclosed. Loan concentrations are considered to exist when there are anmounts
|l oaned to a nultiple nunber of borrowers engaged in simlar activities, which wuld cause themto be
simlarly inpacted by economic or other conditions

Loan Administration and Loan Loss Charge-off Procedures

Primary responsibility and accountability for day-to-day lending activities rests with the Corporation's

in

affiliate banks. Loan personnel at each bank have the authority to extend credit under guidelines approved

by the bank's board of directors. Executive and board |oan conmittees active at each bank serve as

vehicl es for comunication between the banks and for the pooling of know edge, judgment and experience of

the Corporation's affiliate banks. These comittees provide valuable input to I ending personnel, act as
approval body, and nonitor the overall quality of the banks' |oan portfolios. The Corporation also

mai ntains a |l oan grading and review programfor its affiliate banks, which includes quarterly revi ews of
probl em | oans, delinquencies and charge offs. The purpose of this programis to evaluate |oan
administration, credit quality, |oan docunentation and the adequacy of the allowance for |oan |osses

an

1 category also includes the allowance for |oan |osses and percent of loans for |ease financing, loans to financial institutions, tax-exenpt

| oans, agricultural production financing and other loans to farnmers and construction real estate |oans.

2 Category includes the allowance for |oan |osses and percent of |oans for commercial real estate, farm and and residential real estate |oans.
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PART 1: ITEM 1. BUSINESS

Loan Admi nistration and Loan Loss Charge-off Procedures continued

The Corporation naintains an allowance for |oan | osses to cover probable credit |osses identified during
its loan review process. The allowance is increased by the provision for |oan | osses and decreased by
charge offs less recoveries. Al charge offs are approved by the Banks’ senior |oan officer and are
reported to the Banks' Boards. The Banks charge off |oans when a deternination is nade that all or a
portion of a loan is uncollectible or as a result of exami nations by regulators and the independent

audi tors.

Provi sion for Loan Losses

In banking, |oan | osses are one of the costs of doing business. Although the Banks' nanagenent enphasize
the early detection and charge-off of |loan losses, it is inevitable that at any time certain | osses exist
in the portfolio, which have not been specifically identified. Accordingly, the provision for |oan |osses
is charged to earnings on an anticipatory basis, and recogni zed | oan | osses are deducted fromthe all owance
so established. Over tinme, all net loan |osses nust be charged to earnings. During the year, an estimte
of the | oss experience for the year serves as a starting point in determ ning the appropriate level for the
provi sion. However, the anpunt actually provided in any period may be greater or |ess than net |oan

| osses, based on nmanagenent's judgnent as to the appropriate level of the allowance for |oan | osses. The
determ nation of the provision in any period is based on managenent's continuing review and eval uati on of
the loan portfolio, and its judgnent as to the inpact of current economc conditions on the portfolio. The
eval uati on by managenent includes consideration of past |oan |oss experience, changes in the conposition of
the loan portfolio, and the current condition and anount of |oans outstanding

Inpaired | oans are neasured by the present value of expected future cash flows, or the fair value of the
collateral of the loans, if collateral dependent. For the Corporation, all criticized |oans, including
subst andard, doubtful and loss credits are included in the inpaired loan total. Information on inpaired
| oans is summarized bel ow

(Dol lars in Thousands) 2007 2006 2005

As of, and for the Year Ending Decenber 31:
Impaired Loans Wth an Allowance...................ouivnu.... $ 21,304 $ 17,291 $ 7,540
I npaired Loans for which the Discounted
Cash Flows or Collateral Value Exceeds the

Carrying Value of the Loan............. .. .. .. ..., 65, 645 43, 029 44, 840
Total Inpaired Loans.......... ..., $ 86, 949 $ 60, 320 $ 52, 380
Total Inpaired Loans as a Percent of Total Loans.............. 3.02% 2.24% 2.13%
Al owance for Inpaired Loans (Included in the
Corporation's Allowance for Loan LOSS€S).................. $ 6, 034 $ 4,130 $ 2,824
Average Bal ance of Inpaired Loans........................... 103, 272 66, 139 44,790
Interest Incone Recognized on Inpaired Loans................ 6,675 5, 143 3,511
Cash Basis Interest Included Above.......................... 1,143 1,364 650
DEPCSI TS

The average bal ances, interest income and expense and average rates on deposits for the years ended
Decenber 2007, 2006 and 2005 are presented within the "Distribution of Assets, Liabilities and
St ockhol ders' Equity, Interest Rates and Interest Differential" table on page 11 of this Form 10-K

As of Decenber 31, 2007, certificates of deposit and other tine deposits of $100,000 or nore nature as
fol | ows:

Mat uri ng Mat uri ng Mat uri ng Mat uri ng
3 Mont hs 3-6 6-12 Over 12
(Dol lars in Thousands) or |ess Mont hs Mont hs Mont hs Tot al
Certificates of Deposit and
Cther Tinme Deposits.......... $269, 578 $ 91,199 $ 85,216 $ 49,637 $495, 630
Percent .............. ... ..... 54% 19% 17% 10% 100%
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PART 1: ITEM 1. BUSINESS

RETURN ON EQUI TY AND ASSETS

See the information regarding return on equity and assets presented within the "Five — Year Summary of
Sel ected Financial Data" on page 3 of this Form 10-K

SHORT- TERM BORROW NGS

(Dol l'ars in Thousands) 2007 2006 2005

Bal ance at Decenber 31:
Securities Sold Under Repurchase

Agreenents (Short-termPortion).................. $ 72,247 $ 42,750 $106, 415
Federal Funds Purchased............................ 52, 350 56, 150 50, 000
Total Short-termBorrowings................ $124, 597 $ 98,900 $156, 415

Securities sold under repurchase agreenents are borrow ngs maturing within one year and are secured by U.S.
Treasury and U.S. CGovernment-sponsored agency securities.

Pertinent information with respect to short-termborrowi ngs is sunmari zed bel ow

(Dol l'ars in Thousands) 2007 2006 2005

Wei ghted Average Interest Rate on CQutstanding
Bal ance at Decenber 31:

Securities Sold Under Repurchase

Agreenents (Short-termPortion).............. 3. 7% 4. 4% 3.8%
Total Short-termBorrowings..................... 3.9 4.9 4.3
Wei ghted Average Interest Rate During the Year:
Securities Sold Under Repurchase
Agreenents(Short-termPortion)............... 4. 3% 4. 4% 2.1%
Total Short-termBorrowings..................... 4.9 4.6 2.3
Hi ghest Ampunt Qutstanding at Any Month End
During the Year:
Securities Sold Under Repurchase
Agreenents (Short-termPortion).............. $ 98,735 $ 98, 765 $ 68,198
Total Short-termBorrowings..................... 226, 894 219, 337 144,898
Aver age Ampunt CQutstanding During the Year:
Securities Sold Under Repurchase
Agreenments (Short-term Portion).. $ 62, 040 $ 73,818 $ 77,969
Total Short-termBorrowings..................... 127, 345 109, 577 95, 447
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PART 1:- ITEM 1A. AND ITEM 1B.

| TEM 1A. RI SK FACTORS

RI SK FACTORS

There are a nunber of factors, including those specified below, that may adversely affect the Corporation's
busi ness, financial results or stock price. Additional risks that the Corporation currently does not know
about or currently views as immterial may also inpair the Corporation's business or adversely inpact its
financial results or stock price

I NDUSTRY RI SK FACTORS

e The Corporation's business and financial results are significantly affected by general business and
econom ¢ condi tions

The Corporation's business activities and earnings are affected by general business conditions in the
United States and abroad. These conditions include short-termand long-terminterest rates, inflation
nonetary supply, fluctuations in both debt and equity capital markets, and the strength of the United
States econony and the state and |l ocal economies in which the Corporation operates. For exanple, an
econom ¢ downturn, an increase in unenploynent, or other events that affect household and/or corporate
incones could result in a deterioration of credit quality, a change in the allowance for |oan |osses
or reduced demand for |oan or fee-based products and services. Changes in the financial performance
and condition of the Corporation's borrowers could negatively affect repaynent of those borrowers
loans. In addition, changes in securities market conditions and nonetary fluctuations could adversely
affect the availability and ternms of funding necessary to neet the Corporation's liquidity needs

. Changes in the donestic interest rate environnent could reduce the Corporation's net interest
i ncone.

The operations of financial institutions, such as the Corporation, are dependent to a |arge degree on
net interest inconme, which is the difference between interest income fromloans and investnents and
interest expense on deposits and borrowings. An institution's net interest income is significantly

af fected by market rates of interest, which in turn are affected by prevailing econonic conditions, by
the fiscal and nonetary policies of the federal government and by the policies of various regulatory
agencies. Like all financial institutions, the Corporation's balance sheet is affected by fluctuations
ininterest rates. Volatility in interest rates can also result in the flow of funds away from
financial institutions into direct investments. Direct investnments, such as U S. Governnment and
corporate securities and other investnment vehicles, including nutual funds, generally pay higher rates
of return than financial institutions, because of the absence of federal insurance prem uns and reserve
requirenments

. Changes in the laws, regul ations and policies governing banks and financial services conpanies
could alter the Corporation's business environment and adversely affect operations

The Board of Covernors of the Federal Reserve Systemregul ates the supply of noney and credit in the
United States. Its fiscal and nonetary policies deternmine in a large part the Corporation's cost of
funds for lending and investing and the return that can be earned on those | oans and investnments, both
of which affect the Corporation's net interest nargin. Federal Reserve Board policies can al so
materially affect the value of financial instruments that the Corporation holds, such as debt
securities. The Corporation and its bank subsidiaries are heavily regul ated at the federal and state
levels. This regulation is to protect depositors, federal deposit insurance funds and the banking
system as a whole. Congress and state |egislatures and federal and state agencies continually review
banking | aws, regul ati ons and policies for possible changes. Changes in statutes, regulations or
policies could affect the Corporation in substantial and unpredictable ways, including limting the
types of financial services and products that the Corporation offers and/or increasing the ability of
non-banks to offer conpeting financial services and products. The Corporati on cannot predict whether
any of this potential legislation will be enacted, and if enacted, the effect that it or any
regul ati ons woul d have on the Corporation's financial condition or results of operations

e The banking and financial services industry is highly conpetitive, and conpetitive pressures could
intensify and adversely affect the Corporation's financial results

The Corporation operates in a highly conpetitive industry that could becone even nbre conpetitive as a
result of legislative, regulatory and technol ogi cal changes and conti nued consolidation. The
Corporati on conpetes with other banks, savings and | oan associations, nutual savings banks, finance
conpani es, nortgage banki ng conpanies, credit unions and investnment conpanies. |n addition, technol ogy
has | owered barriers to entry and made it possible for non-banks to of fer products and services
traditionally provided by banks. Many of the Corporation's conpetitors have fewer regulatory
constraints and sonme have | ower cost structures. Also, the potential need to adapt to industry changes
in informati on technol ogy systens, on which the Corporation and financial services industry are highly
dependent, could present operational issues and require capital spending
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| NDUSTRY RI SK FACTORS cont i nued

e Acts or threats of terrorismand political or mlitary actions taken by the United States or other
governments coul d adversely affect general economic or industry conditions

Geopolitical conditions may also affect the Corporation's earnings. Acts or threats or terrorism and
political or mlitary actions taken by the United States or other governnents in response to terrorism
or simlar activity, could adversely affect general economic or industry conditions

CORPORATI ON RI SK FACTCORS

e The Corporation's allowance for |oan | osses may not be adequate to cover actual |osses

The Corporation maintains an all owance for |oan | osses to provide for |oan defaults and non-

per f or mance. The al |l owance for | oan | osses represents managenent's estimate of probable | osses
inherent in the Corporation's loan portfolio. The Corporation's allowance consists of three
conponents: probable | osses estimated fromindividual reviews of specific |oans, probable |osses
estimated from historical |oss rates, and probable | osses resulting from economn c, environmental
qualitative or other deteriorati on above and beyond what is reflected in the first two conponents of
the all owance. The process for determ ning the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses is critica
to our financial results. It requires managenment to make difficult, subjective and conplex judgnments
as a result of the need to make estimates about the effect of matters that are uncertain. Therefore
the all owance for |oan | osses, considering current factors at the time, including econom c conditions
and ongoi ng internal and external exam nation processes, will increase or decrease as deemed necessary
to ensure the allowance for |oan | osses remains adequate. |In addition, the allowance as a percentage of
charge of fs and nonperformng |loans will change at different points in time based on credit
performance, |oan mx and collateral val ues

e The Corporation may suffer losses in its |loan portfolio despite its underwiting practices

The Corporation seeks to mtigate the risks inherent in its loan portfolio by adhering to specific
underwriting practices. The Corporation's strategy for credit risk managenment includes conservative
credit policies and underwiting criteria for all loans, as well as an overall credit lint for each
customer significantly below legal lending limts. The strategy al so enphasi zes diversification on a
geographic, industry and custoner |level, regular credit quality review and managenent revi ews of |arge
credit exposures and | oans experiencing deterioration of credit quality. There is a continuous review
of the loan portfolio, including an internally adm nistered | oan "watch" |ist and an i ndependent | oan
review. The eval uation takes into consideration identified credit problens, as well as the possibility
of losses inherent in the loan portfolio that are not specifically identified. Al though the
Corporation believes that its underwiting criteria are appropriate for the various kinds of loans it
makes, the Corporation nmay incur |osses on |oans due to the factors previously discussed

e Because the nature of the financial services business involves a high volume of transactions, the
Corporation faces significant operational risks.

The Corporation operates in diverse markets and relies on the ability of its enployees and systems to
process a high nunber of transactions. Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting fromthe
Corporation's operations, including, but not linmted to, the risk of fraud by enpl oyees or persons

out side of the Corporation, the execution of unauthorized transactions by enployees, errors relating to
transaction processi ng and technol ogy, breaches of the internal control system and conpliance

requi rements and busi ness continuation and disaster recovery. This risk of loss also includes the
potential legal actions that could arise as a result of an operational deficiency or as a result of
nonconpliance with applicable regulatory standards, adverse business decisions or their inplenmentation
and custoner attrition due to potential negative publicity. |In the event of a breakdown in the
internal control system inproper operation of systens or inproper enployee actions, the Corporation
could suffer financial |oss, face regulatory action and suffer danmage to its reputation

e A natural disaster could harmthe Corporation's business
Nat ural disasters could harmthe Corporation's operations directly through interference with
communi cations, as well as through the destruction of facilities and operational, financial and

managenent informati on systenms. These events could prevent the Corporation from gathering deposits
originating | oans and processing and controlling its flow of business
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CORPORATI ON RI SK FACTORS cont i nued

e The Corporation faces systens failure risks as well as security risks, including "hacking" and
"identity theft".

The computer systens and network infrastructure the Corporation uses could be vulnerable to unforeseen
probl ems. Qur operations are dependent upon our ability to protect conputer equi prent agai nst danage
fromfire, power |oss or telecomunication failure. Any damage or failure that causes an interruption
in our operations could adversely affect our business and financial results. |In addition, our conputer
systens and network infrastructure present security risks, and could be susceptible to hacking or
identity theft.

e The Corporation relies on dividends fromits subsidiaries for its liquidity needs

The Corporation is a separate and distinct legal entity fromits bank and non-bank subsidiaries. The
Corporation receives substantially all of its cash fromdividends paid by its subsidiaries. These

di vidends are the principal source of funds to pay dividends on the Corporation's stock and interest
and principal on its debt. Various federal and state laws and regulations linmt the amunt of

di vidends that our bank subsidiaries may pay to the Corporation

e The Corporation's reported financial results depend on nanagenent's sel ection of accounting methods
and certain assunptions and estimates

The Corporation's accounting policies and nmethods are fundanmental to how it records and reports its
financial condition and results of operations. The Corporation's nmanagenent nust exercise judgnment in
sel ecting and appl yi ng nany of these accounting policies and nethods, so they conply with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles and refl ect managenent's judgnent of the nobst appropriate manner to
report the Corporation's financial condition and results. |n sonme cases, managenent nust select the
accounting policy or nethod to apply fromtwo or nore alternatives, any of which nmight be reasonable
under the circunstances yet might result in the Corporation's reporting materially different results
than woul d have been reported under a different alternative. Certain accounting policies are critica
to presenting the Corporation's financial condition and results, and require managenment to make
difficult, subjective or conplex judgnents about matters that are uncertain. Materially different
amounts coul d be reported under different conditions or using different assunptions or estimates

These critical accounting policies include: the allowance for |oan |osses; the valuation of investnent
securities; the valuation of goodw Il and intangible assets; and pension accounting. Because of the
uncertainty of estimates involved in these matters, the Corporation may be required to do one or nore
of the following: significantly increase the allowance for |oan |osses and/or sustain |oan |osses that
are significantly higher than the reserve provided; recognize significant provision for inpairnment of
its investnment securities; recognize significant inpairnent on its goodw || and intangible assets; or
significantly increase its pension liability. For nore information, refer to “Critical Accounting
Policies” under Item?7. Part Il. Managenent’'s Di scussion and Anal ysis of Financial Condition and
Resul ts of Operations

. Changes in accounting standards could nmaterially inpact the Corporation's financial statenents

Fromtinme to time, the Financial Accounting Standards Board changes the financial accounting and
reporting standards that govern the preparation of the Corporation's financial statements. These
changes can be hard to predict and can materially inpact how the Corporation records and reports its
financial condition and results of operations. In sone cases, the Corporation could be required to
apply a new or revised standard retroactively, resulting in the Corporation's restating prior period
financial statenents

. Significant |egal actions could subject the Corporation to substantial uninsured liabilities

The Corporation is fromtime to time subject to clainms related to its operations. These clainms and

| egal actions, including supervisory actions by the Corporation's regulators, could involve |arge
nmonetary clainms and significant defense costs. To protect itself fromthe cost of these claims, the

Cor porati on mai ntains insurance coverage in anmounts and with deductibles that it believes are
appropriate for its operations. However, the Corporation's insurance coverage may not cover all clains
agai nst the Corporation or continue to be available to the Corporation at a reasonable cost. As a
result, the Corporation may be exposed to substantial uninsured liabilities, which could adversely
affect the Corporation's results of operations and financial condition
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CORPORATI ON RI SK FACTORS cont i nued

. Negative publicity could danage the Corporation's reputation and adversely inpact its business and
financial results.

Reput ation risk, or the risk to the Corporation's earnings and capital fromnegative publicity, is
inherent in the Corporation's business. Negative publicity can result fromthe Corporation's actua
or alleged conduct in any nunber of activities, including |ending practices, corporate governance and
acqui sitions, and actions taken by government regul ators and conmunity organi zati ons in response to
those activities. Negative publicity can adversely affect the Corporation's ability to keep and
attract customers and can expose the Corporation to litigation and regulatory action. Al though the
Corporation takes steps to mnimze reputation risk in dealing with custonmers and other constituencies
the Corporation is inherently exposed to this risk

e Acquisitions may not produce revenue enhancenents or cost savings at levels or within timeframes
originally anticipated and may result in unforeseen integration difficulties

The Corporation regularly explores opportunities to acquire banks, financial institutions, or other
financial services businesses or assets. The Corporation cannot predict the nunmber, size or timng of
acquisitions. Difficulty in integrating an acquired business or conpany may cause the Corporation not
to realize expected revenue increases, cost savings, increases in geographic or product presence

and/ or other projected benefits fromthe acquisition. The integration could result in higher than
expected deposit attrition (run-off), loss of key enpl oyees, disruption of the Corporation's business
or the business of the acquired conpany, or otherw se adversely affect the Corporation's ability to
mai ntain relationships with customers and enpl oyees or achieve the anticipated benefits of the

acqui sition. Also, the negative effect of any divestitures required by regulatory authorities in
acqui sitions or business conbinations may be greater than expected

e The Corporation's stock price can be volatile

The Corporation's stock price can fluctuate widely in response to a variety of factors, including
actual or anticipated variations in the Corporation's quarterly operating results; recommendati ons by
securities analysts; significant acquisitions or business conbinations; strategic partnerships, joint
ventures or capital conmtnents; operating and stock price perfornmance of other conpanies that
investors deem conparable to the Corporation; new technol ogy used or services offered by the
Corporation's conpetitors; news reports relating to trends, concerns and other issues in the banking
and financial services industry, and changes in governnent regul ations. GCeneral nmarket fluctuations,
industry factors and general econonmic and political conditions and events, including terrorist attacks
econom ¢ sl omdowns or recessions, interest rate changes, credit loss trends or currency fluctuations
coul d al so cause the Corporation's stock price to decrease, regardl ess of the Corporation's operating
results

| TEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None
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PART 1:- ITEM 2., ITEM 3. AND ITEM 4.

| TEM 2. PROPERTI ES

The headquarters of the Corporation and First Merchants are located in a five-story building at 200 East
Jackson Street, Mincie, Indiana. The building is owned by First Merchants

The Corporation's affiliate banks conduct business through nunerous facilities owned and | eased by the
respective affiliate banks. O the 66 banking offices operated by the Corporation's affiliate banks, 46
are owned by the respective banks and 20 are | eased fromnon-affiliated third parties

None of the properties owned by the Corporation's affiliate banks are subject to any nmjor encunbrances
The net investnment of the Corporation and subsidiaries in real estate and equi pnent at Decenber 31, 2007
was $44, 445, 000

| TEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDI NGS

There is no pending | egal proceeding, other than ordinary routine litigation incidental to the business of
the Corporation or its subsidiaries, of a material nature to which the Corporation or its subsidiaries is a
party or of which any of their properties are subject. Further, there is no material |egal proceeding in
whi ch any director, officer, principal shareholder, or affiliate of the Corporation, or any associate of
any such director, officer or principal shareholder, is a party, or has a material interest, adverse to the
Corporation or any of its subsidiaries

None of the routine |egal proceedings, individually or in the aggregate, in which the Corporation or its
affiliates are involved are expected to have a material adverse inpact on the financial position or the
results of operations of the Corporation

| TEM 4. SUBM SSI ON OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURI TY HOLDERS

No matters were subnmitted during the fourth quarter of 2007 to a vote of security holders, through the
solicitation of proxies or otherw se.
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

SUPPLEMENTAL | NFORMATI ON - EXECUTI VE OFFI CERS OF THE REG STRANT.

The nanmes, ages, and positions with the Corporation and subsidiary banks of all executive officers of the
Corporation and all persons chosen to becone executive officers are listed below. The officers are el ected
by the Board of Directors of the Corporation for a termof one (1) year or until the election of their
successors. There are no arrangenents between any officer and any other person pursuant to which he was
sel ected as an officer.

M chael C. Rechin, 49, President and Chief Executive Oficer, Corporation®
Chi ef Executive Oficer of the Corporation since April 2007; Chief Operating Oficer, Corporation since
Novenber 2005; Executive Vice President, Corporate Banking National Gty Bank from 1995 to November 2005.°1

Mar k K. Hardwi ck, 37, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Oficer, Corporation

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial O ficer of the Corporation since Decenber 2005; Senior Vice
Presi dent and Chief Financial Oficer fromApril 2002 to Decenmber 2005; Corporate Controller, Corporation
from Novenber 1997 to April 2002.

Jam L. Bradshaw, 45, Senior Vice President and Chief Accounting Oficer, Corporation
Senior Vice President and Chief Accounting Oficer since May 2007; Vice President and Corporate Controller,
Corporation from 2006 to May 2007; Assistant Vice President and Assistant Controller from 2002 to 2006.

Robert R Connors, 58, Senior Vice President, Chief Information O ficer, Corporation and First Merchants
Seni or Vice President and Chief Information Oficer of the Corporation and First Merchants since January
2006; Senior Vice President of Operations and Technol ogy, Corporation and First Merchants from August 2002
to January 2006.

Kinberly J. Ellington, 48, Senior Vice President and Director of Human Resources, Corporation
Senior Vice President and Director of Human Resources since 2004; Vice President and Director of Human
Resources, Corporation from 1999 to 2004.

Jeffrey B. Lorentson, 44, Senior Vice President and Chief R sk Oficer, Corporation

Senior Vice President and Chief Risk Oficer since June 2007; Corporate Controller of First |ndiana Bank
from June 2006 to June 2007; First Vice President and Corporate Controller of the Corporation from 2003 to
2006; Vice President and Corporate Controller of the Corporation from 2002 to 2003.

David W Spade, 55, Senior Vice President and Chief Credit O ficer, Corporation
Senior Vice President and Chief Credit Oficer of the Corporation since February 2007; Vice President and
Chief Credit Oficer of the Corporation from Decenber 2006 to February 2007,

1 Mchael L. Cox retired as the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation on April 24, 2007, the date of the Corporation’'s
annual neeting of shareholders. M. Rechin becane the President and Chief Executive Officer at that tinme.
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PART 11

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REQ STRANT' S COVMON EQUI TY, AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND | SSUER PURCHASES OF
EQUI TY SECURI Tl ES.

PERFORVANCE GRAPH

The followi ng graph conpares the cunul ative 5-year total return to shareholders on First Merchants
Corporation's conmon stock relative to the cunulative total returns of the Russell 2000 i ndex and the
Russel | 2000 Financial Services index. The graph assunes that the value of the investnent in the
Corporation's common stock and in each of the indexes (including reinvestnent of dividends) was $100 on
Decenber 31, 2002 and tracks it through December 31, 2007.
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Russel | 2000 Fi nancial Services 100. 00 139. 84 169. 34 173. 06 206.72 171. 95

The stock price performance included in this graph is not necessarily indicative of future stock price
per f or mance.
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STOCK | NFORMATI ON

PRI CE PER SHARE
QUARTER HI GH Low DI VI DENDS DECLARED!

First Quarter $ 27.46 $ 29.42 $ 22.75 $  24.37 $ 23 $ 23
Second Quarter 25. 00 26. 50 21.51 22.20 23 23
Third Quarter ... 24.95 25. 00 18. 30 22.51 23 23
Fourth Quarter 23.44 27.99 19.92 22.81 23 23

The tabl e above lists per share prices and dividend paynents during 2007 and 2006. Prices are as reported
by the National Association of Securities Dealers Automated Quotation - National Mrket System

Nunbers rounded to nearest cent when applicable

COMMON STOCK LI STI NG

Fi rst Merchants Corporati on common stock is traded over-the-counter on the NASDAQ National Market System
Quotations are carried in many daily papers. The NASDAQ synbol is FRMVE (Cusip #320817-10-9). At the cl ose
of business on February 20, 2008, the nunber of shares outstanding was 18,551,275. There were 6,180
stockhol ders of record on that date

PURCHASES OF EQUI TY SECURI TI ES BY THE | SSUER AND AFFI LI ATED PURCHASES

The following table presents information relating to the Corporation's purchases of its equity securities
during the quarter ended Decenber 31, 2007, as follows:?

TOTAL NUMBER OF MAXI MUM NUMBER OF
TOTAL NUMBER OF AVERAGE PRI CE SHARES PURCHASED AS PART SHARES THAT MAY YET
PERI OD SHARES PURCHASED PAI D PER SHARE OF PUBLI CALLY ANNCUNCED BE PURCHASED UNDER
PLANS OR PROGRAMS! THE PLANS OR PROGRAMS?
Cctober 1-31, 2007 0 0 0 150, 000
Novenber 1-30, 2007 124, 0632 20.87 124, 000 26, 000
Decenber 1-31, 2007 41, 198° 22.29 41, 000 485, 000

On January 23, 2007, the Corporation's Board authorized managenent to repurchase up to 250,000 shares of
the Corporation's Common Stock. This authorization was not publicly announced and expired January 22, 2008

On July 24, 2007, the Corporation's Board authorized managenment to repurchase up to 150,000 shares of the
Corporation's Common Stock. This authorization was not publicly announced and al so expired on January 22
2008

On Cctober 23, 2007 the Corporation's Board authorized managenent to repurchase up to 150,000 shares of the
Corporation’s Common Stock. This authorization expired on January 22, 2008 and was publicly announced on
Form 8-K filed on Cctober 29, 2007

On Decenber 4, 2007, the Corporation's Board authorized managenent to repurchase up to 500,000 shares of
the Corporation's Common Stock. This authorization expires on Decenber 31, 2008 and was publicly announced
on Form 8-K filed on Decenber 11, 2007

1 The Liquidity section of Management’s Discussion & Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations included as Item7 of this
Annual Report on Form 10-K and Note 14 to Consolidated Financial Statements included as Item8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K include
di scussions regarding dividend restrictions fromthe bank subsidiaries to the Corporation.
2 O the 124,063 shares, 124,000 were purchased in open nmarket transactions pursuant to the above-listed authorizations. The renaining 63
shares were purchased in connection with the exercise of certain outstanding stock options.
3 Of the 41,198 shares, 41,000 were purchased in open narket transactions pursuant to the above-listed authorizations. The remining 198
shares were purchased in connection with the exercise of certain outstanding stock options.
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EQUI TY COVPENSATI ON PLAN | NFORVATI ON

The follow ng table provides information about the Corporation’s comon stock that may be issued under
equity conpensation plans as of Decenmber 31, 2007.

Nurmber of securities remaining

Nunber of securities to Wi ght ed- aver age avail abl e for future issuance
be issued upon exercise exerci se price of under equity conpensations
of outstanding options, out st andi ng opti ons, plans (excluding securities
Pl an category warrants and rights warrants and rights reflected in first colum)
Equity Conpensation Pl ans Approved
by Stockhol ders 1,018,076 $ 24.37 400, 000!
Equi ty Conpensation Plans Not
Approved by Stockhol ders? 36, 354 22.33
Tot al 1, 054, 430 $ 24.30 400, 000*

| TEM 6. SELECTED FI NANCI AL DATA.

The selected financial data is presented within the "Five — Year Summary of Sel ected Financial Data" on
page 3 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

1 This nunber does not include shares remaining available for future issuance under the 1999 Long-term Equity Incentive Plan, which was
approved by the Corporation’s shareholders at the 1999 annual neeting. The aggregate nunmber of shares that are available for grants under
that Plan in any calendar year is equal to the sumof: (a) 1% of the nunber of common shares of the Corporation outstanding as of the |ast day
of the preceding cal endar year; plus (b) the nunber of shares that were available for grants, but not granted, under the Plan in any previous
year; but in no event will the nunmber of shares available for grants in any cal endar year exceed 1 2 of the nunber of commpn shares of the
Corporation outstanding as of the |ast day of the preceding cal endar year. The 1999 Long-term Equity Incentive Plan will expire in 2009.

2 The only plan reflected above that was not approved by the Corporation’s stockhol ders relates to certain First Merchants Corporation Stock
Option Agreenents (“Agreenents”). These Agreenents provided for non-qualified stock options of the common stock of the Corporation, awarded
bet ween 1995 and 2002 to each director of First Merchants Bank, National Association who, on the date of the grants: (a) were serving as a
director of First Merchants; (b) were not an enployee of the Corporation, First Merchants, or any of the Corporation's other affiliated banks
or the non-bank subsidiaries; and (c) were not serving as a director of the Corporation. The exercise price of the shares was equal to the
fair market value of the shares upon the grant of the option. Options became 100 percent vested when granted and are fully exercisable six
nonths after the date of the grant, for a period of ten years.
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I TEM 7. MANAGEMENT' S DI SCUSSI ON AND ANALYSI S OF FI NANCI AL CONDI TI ON AND RESULTS OF OPERATI ONS

CRI TI CAL ACCOUNTI NG PQLI CI ES

General ly accepted accounting principles require managenent to apply significant judgment to certain
accounting, reporting and disclosure matters. Managenent nust use assunptions and estinmates to apply those
principles where actual neasurenent is not possible or practical. For a conplete discussion of the
Corporation's significant accounting policies, see the notes to the consolidated financial statenents and
di scussi on throughout this Form 10-K. Below is a discussion of the Corporation’s critical accounting
policies. These policies are critical because they are highly dependent upon subjective or conpl ex
judgnents, assunptions and estinmates. Changes in such estimtes may have a significant inpact on the
Corporation’s financial statements. Managenent has reviewed the application of these policies with the
Corporation's Audit Conmittee

Al'l owance for Loan Losses. The allowance for |oan | osses represents managenent’s estimate of probable
| osses inherent in the Corporation’s loan portfolio. |In determning the appropriate anmount of the
al |l owance for |oan | osses, managenent makes nunerous assunptions, estimates and assessnents

The Corporation’s strategy for credit risk managenent includes conservative credit policies and
underwriting criteria for all loans, as well as an overall credit limt for each customer significantly
bel ow | egal lending limts. The strategy al so enphasi zes diversification on a geographic, industry and
custoner level, regular credit quality reviews and nmanagenment reviews of large credit exposures and | oans
experiencing deterioration of credit quality.

The Corporation’s all owance consists of three conponents: probable | osses estimted fromindividual reviews
of specific |loans, probable |osses estimated fromhistorical |oss rates, and probable | osses resulting from
econom ¢, environmental, qualitative or other deterioration above and beyond what is reflected in the first
two conponents of the all owance

Larger commercial |oans that exhibit probable or observed credit weaknesses are subject to individua
review. Where appropriate, reserves are allocated to individual |oans based on managenent’s estimte of the
borrower’s ability to repay the | oan given the availability of collateral, other sources of cash flow and

| egal options available to the Corporation. Included in the review of individual |oans are those that are
i mpai red as provided in SFAS No. 114, Accounting by Creditors for Inpairnent of a Loan. Any allowances for
impaired | oans are neasured based on the present val ue of expected future cash flows discounted at the
loan's effective interest rate or fair value of the underlying collateral. The Corporation eval uates the
collectibility of both principal and interest when assessing the need for a |oss accrual. Historical |oss
rates are applied to other commercial |oans not subject to specific reserve allocations

Honmobgenous | oans, such as consuner installnment and residential nortgage |oans, are not individually risk
graded. Reserves are established for each pool of |oans using |oss rates based on a three-year average net
charge-of f history by |oan category

Hi storical loss allocations for commercial and consuner |oans may be adjusted for significant factors that,
in managenment’ s judgnment, reflect the inpact of any current conditions on |oss recognition. Factors which
managenent considers in the analysis include the effects of the national and |ocal economies, trends in

| oan growth and charge-off rates, changes in mx, concentrations of loans in specific industries, asset
quality trends (delinquencies, charge offs and nonaccrual |oans), risk managenent and | oan adm nistration
changes in the internal |ending policies and credit standards, exam nation results from bank regul atory
agenci es and the Corporation’s internal |oan review

An unal | ocated reserve, prinarily based on the factors noted above, is nmintained to recognize the
inmprecision in estimating and neasuring | oss when eval uating reserves for individual |oans or pools of

| oans. Al |l owances on individual |oans and historical |oss allocations are reviewed quarterly and adjusted
as necessary based on changi ng borrower and/or collateral conditions

The Corporation’s prinmary market areas for |ending are north-central and east-central |Indiana and Col unbus
Chi 0. Wen eval uating the adequacy of all owance, consideration is given to this regional geographic
concentration and the closely associated effect changi ng econonic conditions have on the Corporation’'s
cust oners

The Corporation has not substantively changed any aspect of its overall approach in the determnation of
the allowance for |oan | osses. There have been no material changes in assunptions or estimation techniques
as conpared to prior periods that inpacted the determ nation of the current period all owance

Val uation of Securities. The Corporation’s available-for-sale security portfolio is reported at fair

val ue. The fair value of a security is determ ned based on quoted narket prices. |f quoted market prices
are not available, fair value is determ ned based on quoted prices of simlar instruments. Avail able-for-
sale and held-to-maturity securities are reviewed quarterly for possible other-than-tenporary inpairnent.
The review i ncludes an analysis of the facts and circunstances of each individual investment such as the
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CRI TI CAL ACCOUNTI NG POLI CI ES conti nued

length of tine the fair value has been bel ow cost, the expectation for that security’'s performance, the
creditwort hi ness of the issuer and the Corporation’'s ability to hold the security to maturity. A decline in
value that is considered to be other-than tenporary is recorded as a | oss within other operating incone in
the consolidated statements of income.

Pensi on. The Corporation provi des pension benefits to its enployees. |In accordance with applicable
accounting rules, the Corporation does not consolidate the assets and liabilities associated with the
pension plan. |Instead, the Corporation recognizes the funded status of the plan in the bal ance sheet. The

measur enment of the funded status and the annual pension expense involves actuarial and economnic
assunpti ons

The assunptions used in pension accounting relate to the expected rate of return on plan assets, the rate
of increase in salaries, the interest-crediting rate, the discount rate, and other assunptions. See Note 16
“Enpl oyee Benefit Plans” in the Annual Report for the specific assunptions used by the Corporation

The annual pension expense for the Corporation is currently nost sensitive to the discount rate. Each 25
basi s point reduction in the 2007 discount rate of 5.5 percent would increase the Corporation’s 2007
pensi on expense by approxi mately $95, 000. I'n addition, each 25 basis point reduction in the 2007 expected
rate of return of 7.75 percent would increase the Corporation’s 2007 pensi on expense by approxi mately

$101, 000

Goodwi I I and | ntangi bl es. For purchase acquisitions, the Corporation is required to record the assets
acquired, including identified intangible assets, and the liabilities assuned at their fair value, which in
many i nstances involves esti mates based on third-party valuations, such as appraisals, or interna

val uations based on discounted cash flow anal yses or other valuation techniques that may include estimtes
of attrition, inflation, asset growh rates or other relevant factors. |In addition, the determination of
the useful lives for which an intangible asset will be anortized is subjective

Goodwi || and indefinite-lived assets recorded nust be reviewed for inmpairnment on an annual basis, as well
as on an interimbasis, if events or changes indicate that the asset night be inmpaired. An inpairnment |oss
must be recogni zed for any excess of carrying value over fair value of the goodwill or the indefinite-lived
intangi bl e with subsequent reversal of the inpairnent |oss being prohibited. The tests for inmpairment fair
val ues are based on internal valuations using nanagenent's assunptions of future growth rates, future
attrition, discount rates, nultiples of earnings or other relevant factors. The resulting estimated fair
val ues coul d have a significant inpact on the carrying values of goodw |l or intangibles and could result
in inpairnment | osses being recorded in future periods

Derivative Instrunents. As part of our asset/liability nanagenent program the Corporation will utilize,
fromtine-to-tinme, interest rate floors, caps or swaps to reduce its sensitivity to interest rate
fluctuations. These are derivative instruments, which are recorded as assets or liabilities in the
consol i dat ed bal ance sheets at fair value. Changes in the fair values of derivatives are reported in the
consol i dated i ncone statenents or other conprehensive incone (OCl) depending on the use of the derivative
and whether the instrunent qualifies for hedge accounting. The key criterion for the hedge accounting is
that the hedged rel ationship nmust be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in those cash flows
that are attributable to the hedged risk, both at inception of the hedge and on an ongoi ng basis

Derivatives that qualify for the hedge accounting treatnment are designated as either: a hedge of the fair
val ue of the recognized asset or liability or of an unrecognized firmcomitment (a fair value hedge) or a
hedge of a forecasted transaction or the variability of cash flows to be received or paid related to a
recogni zed asset or liability (a cash flow hedge). To date, the Corporation has only entered into a cash
fl ow hedge. For cash flow hedges, changes in the fair values of the derivative instrunents are reported in
OCl to the extent the hedge is effective. The gains and | osses on derivative instrunents that are reported
in OCl are reflected in the consolidated i ncone statement in the periods in which the results of operations
are inpacted by the variability of the cash flows of the hedged item Generally, net interest incone is
increased or decreased by anpbunts receivable or payable with respect to the derivatives, which qualify for
hedge accounting. At inception of the hedge, the Corporation establishes the method it uses for assessing
the effectiveness of the hedging derivative and the neasurenent approach for determining the ineffective
aspect of the hedge. The ineffective portion of the hedge, if any, is recognized currently in the
consol i dated statements of income. The Corporation excludes the tinme value expiration of the hedge when
measuring i neffectiveness

RESULTS OF OPERATI ONS

As of Decenber 31, 2007 total assets equal ed $3,782,087,000, an increase of $227,217,000 from Decenber 31
2006. Loans and investnents, the Corporation's primary earning assets, increased by $168, 500,000, or 5.4
percent. During 2007, managenent strategically reduced several earning asset categories, with a view toward
hi gher performance and capital naximzation. Details of these changes are discussed within the “EARN NG
ASSETS" section of Managenent’s Discussion and Anal ysis of Financial Condition and Results of Qperations
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As of Decenber 31, 2006 total assets equal ed $3, 554, 870,000, an increase of $317,791, 000 from Decenber 31
2005. O this anmount, |oans increased $235,677,000, investnments increased $30, 951, 000, intangibles

i ncluding goodwi | |, decreased $195,000 and cash value of |ife insurance increased by $20,634,000. Details
of these changes are discussed within the “EARNI NG ASSETS” section of Managenment’'s Discussion and Anal ysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Qperations

Net income for 2007 total ed $31, 639,000, an increase of $1, 441,000, or 4.8 percent from2006. Diluted
earni ngs per share totaled $1.73, a 5.6 percent increase from$1.64 reported in 2006. The increase was
primarily attributed to increases in earning assets. This volume increase was offset by a decrease in net
interest margin of 16 basis points and increased expenses related to two strategi c non-recurring expenses
The first is related to the early redenption of the Corporation’s subordi nated debentures payable to First
Merchants Capital Trust | and subsequent redenption by First Merchants Capital Trust | of its outstanding
common and preferred fixed rate securities (NASDAQ FRVEP). The early redenption of the debentures required
the Corporation to accelerate the recognition of the remaining unanortized underwiting fee of
approximately $1.8 mllion, or $.06 per share. The second is related to expenses of $1.1 million related to
the successful conpletion of the Corporation’s integration of Conmerce National Bank, as well as the
charter and data nergers of four banks into First Merchants Bank, National Association. These factors and
others are discussed within the respective sections of Managenent’s Di scussion and Anal ysis of Financia
condi tion and Results of Operations.

Net incone for 2006 total ed $30, 198,000, a decrease of $41,000, or .1 percent from 2005. Diluted earnings
per share totaled $1.64, a .6 percent increase from$1.63 reported in 2005. Net interest margin declined
by 26 basis points in 2006 to 3.71 percent from 3.97 percent in 2005. As a result, net interest income
declined by $1, 034,000 despite strong inprovenents in earning assets. These factors and others are

di scussed within the respective sections of Managenment’'s Discussion and Anal ysis of Financial condition and
Results of Operations

Return on equity totaled 9.56 percent in 2007, 9.45 percent in 2006, and 9.58 percent in 2005. Return on
assets totaled .87 percent in 2007, .90 percent in 2006 and .95 percent in 2005. Miltiple factors
impacting the reported financial results are discussed within the respective sections of Managenent's

Di scussion and Anal ysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

CAPI TAL

The Corporation’s regulatory capital continues to exceed regulatory “well capitalized” standards. To be
categorized as well capitalized, the Banks must maintain a minimumtotal capital to risk-weighted assets
Tier | capital to risk-weighted assets and Tier | capital to average assets of 10 percent, 6 percent and 5
percent, respectively. Tier | regulatory capital consists primarily of total stockholders’ equity and
subor di nat ed debentures issued to business trusts categorized as qualifying borrow ngs, |ess non-qualifying
intangi bl e assets and unrealized net securities gains or |osses. The Corporation's Tier | capital to
average assets ratio was 7.19 percent and 7.37 percent at Decenber 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

In addition, at Decenber 31, 2007, the Corporation had a Tier | risk-based capital ratio of 8.75 percent
and total risk-based capital ratio of 10.55 percent. Regulatory capital guidelines require a Tier | risk-
based capital ratio of at |east 4.0 percent and a total risk-based capital ratio of at |east 8.0 percent.

The Corporation’s GAAP capital ratio, defined as total stockholders’ equity to total assets, equal ed 8.99
percent as of Decenber 31, 2007, down from 9.21 percent in 2006

The Corporation’s tangible capital ratio, defined as total stockholders’ equity |less intangibles net of tax
to total assets less intangibles net of tax, equaled 5.72 percent as of Decenber 31, 2007, up fromb5. 67
percent in 2006

Managenent believes that all of the above capital ratios are neaningful neasurenents for evaluating the
saf ety and soundness of the Corporation. Additionally, nanagenent believes the following table is also
meani ngf ul when consi dering performance neasures of the Corporation. The table details and reconciles

tangi bl e earnings per share, return on tangible capital and tangible assets to traditional GAAP neasures
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Decenber 31,
(Dol lars in Thousands) 2007 2006
Average Goodwi || ...... ... ... ... .. ... $ 123,191 $ 121,831
Average Core Deposit Intangible (CDI)................ 13, 868 16, 103
Average Deferred Tax on CDI.......................... (3, 659) (4,994)
Intangible Adjustment............... ... ............ $ 133,400 $ 132,940
Aver age Stockhol ders’ Equity (GAAP Capital).......... $ 330,786 $ 319,519
Intangible Adjustment......... ... ... .. ... ... ... ...... (133, 400) (132, 940)
Average Tangible Capital........................... $ 197,386 $ 186,579
AVErage ASSELS. . ..ottt $3, 639, 772 $3, 371, 386
Intangible Adjustment................ ... (133, 400) (132, 940)
Average Tangible Assets..................coouiuuon.. $3, 506, 372 $3, 328, 446
Net Income......... ... ... ..., S $ 31,639 $ 30,198
CDI Anortization, 1,919 1,920
Tangible Net INCOME.. ... ..., $ 33,558 $ 32,118
Diluted Earnings Per Share........................... $ 1.73 $ 1.64
Diluted Tangible Earnings Per Share.................. $ 1.83 $ 1.75
Return on Average GAAP Capital ....................... 9.56% 9. 45%
Return on Average Tangible Capital ................... 17.00% 17.21%
Return on Average AssetsS.................coiiuuiinn.. 0.87% 0. 90%
Return on Average Tangible Assets.................... 0. 96% 0. 99%

ASSET QUALI TY/ PROVI SI ON FOR LOAN LOSSES

The Corporation's primary business focus is small business and mddle nmarket commercial and residentia
real estate, auto and small consumer |ending, which results in portfolio diversification. Managenent
ensures that appropriate nmethods to understand and underwite risk are utilized. Commrercial |oans are
indi vidual ly underwitten and judgnentally risk rated. They are periodically nonitored and pronpt
corrective actions are taken on deteriorating loans. Retail loans are typically underwitten with
statistical decision-naking tools and are nanaged t hroughout their life cycle on a portfolio basis

The all owance for |oan | osses is maintained through the provision for |oan | osses, which is a charge

agai nst earnings. The anmount provided for |oan | osses and the determ nati on of the adequacy of the

al | owance are based on a continuous review of the loan portfolio, including an internally adm nistered | oan
"watch" list and an independent |oan review The evaluation takes into consideration identified credit
problems, as well as the possibility of |losses inherent in the |oan portfolio that are not specifically
identified. (See Critical Accounting Policies)

At Decenber 31, 2007, non-performng |loans total ed $32, 754,000, an increase of $11,874,000. Loans 90 days
past due other than non-accrual and restructured |oans increased by $769,000. The ampbunt of non-accrua

| oans total ed $29, 031,000 at Decenber 31, 2007. Non-performing |loans will increase or decrease going
forward due to portfolio growth, routine problemloan recognition and resolution through collections, sales
or charge offs. The performance of any |oan can be affected by external factors, such as econonic
conditions, or factors particular to a borrower, such as actions of a borrower’s nanagenent.

At Decenber 31, 2007, inpaired |oans total ed $86, 949,000, an increase of $26,629,000 from year-end 2006

At Decenber 31, 2007, a specific allowance for |osses was not deened necessary for inpaired |oans totaling
$65, 645, 000, but a specific allowance of $6,034,000 was recorded for the remaining bal ance of inpaired

| oans of $21, 304,000 and is included in the Corporation's allowance for |oan | osses. The average bal ance of
inmpaired | oans for 2007 was $103,272,000. The increase of total inpaired loans is primarily due to the
increase of perform ng, substandard classified | oans, which conprise a portion of the Corporation's tota
inmpaired loans. A loan is deened inpaired when, based on current information or events, it is probable
that all anounts due of principal and interest according to the contractual terms of the | oan agreenent
will not be collected. For the Corporation, all criticized |oans, including substandard, doubtful and |oss
credits, are included in the inpaired | oan total

At Decenber 31, 2007, the allowance for |oan | osses was $28, 228,000, an increase of $1,688,000 from year-
end 2006. As a percent of |oans, the allowance was .98 percent at Decenber 31, 2007 and .99 percent at
Decenber 31, 2006. Managenent believes that the allowance for |loan |l osses is adequate to cover | osses
inherent in the loan portfolio at Decenber 31, 2007. The process for determ ning the adequacy of the
al  owance for loan losses is critical to our financial results. |t requires managenent to make difficult,

33



PART 11: ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT?S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

ASSET QUALI TY/ PROVI SI ON FOR LOAN LGCSSES conti nued

subj ective and conpl ex judgnents, as a result of the need to nake estimates about the effect of matters
that are uncertain. Therefore, the allowance for |oan |osses, considering current factors at the tinme,

i ncl udi ng econoni c conditions and ongoing internal and external exam nation processes, wll increase or
decrease as deened necessary to ensure the allowance for |oan | osses remains adequate. |In addition, the
al | owance as a percentage of charge offs and nonperfornming loans will change at different points in tinme
based on credit performance, |oan mix and coll ateral val ues

The provision for loan | osses in 2007 was $8,507,000, or 30 basis points, an increase of $2,249,000 from
$6, 258, 000, or 24 basis points, in 2006, reflecting the increase of 5 basis points in net charge offs
during the year

The provision for |oan |osses in 2006 was $6, 258, 000, or 24 basis points, a decrease of $2,096,000 from

$8, 354, 000, or 34 basis points, in 2005, reflecting the decline of 4 basis points in net charge offs during

the year.

The follow ng tabl e summari zes the non-accrual, contractually past due 90 days or nore other than non-
accruing and restructured | oans for the Corporation

Decenber 31,

(Dol lars in Thousands) 2007 2006
Non-accrual Loans .............................. $29, 031 $17, 926
Loans Contractually

Past Due 90 Days or Mre

QG her than Non-accruing ..................... 3,578 2,870
Restructured Loans ............................. 145 84

Total ... $32, 754 $20, 880

The tabl e bel ow represents | oan | oss experience for the years indicated

(Dol lars in Thousands) 2007 2006 2005
Al 'l owance for Loan Losses:
Balance at January 1 ...................... ... $26, 540 $25, 188 $22, 548
Charge offs 8, 557 6,510 7,744
Recoveri es 1,738 1, 604 2,030
Net charge offs ........... ... .. ... .... 6, 819 4,906 5,714
Provision for Loan Losses 8, 507 6, 258 8, 354
Bal ance at Decenber 31 .......... ...t $28, 228 $26, 540 $25, 188
Rati o of Net Charge offs During the Period to
Average Loans Qutstanding During the Period .......... . 24% . 19% . 23%
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LIQU D TY

Li quidity nanagenent is the process by which the Corporation ensures that adequate liquid funds are

avail able. These funds are necessary in order for the Corporation and its subsidiaries to nmeet financial
commitnments on a tinely basis. These commtnents include withdrawal s by depositors, funding credit
obligations to borrowers, paying dividends to sharehol ders, paying operating expenses, funding capital
expendi tures, and nmaintaining deposit reserve requirenents. Liquidity is nonitored and cl osely nmanaged by
the asset/liability committee at each subsidiary and by the Corporation’s asset/liability conmttee.

Liquidity is dependent upon the recei pt of dividends from bank subsidiaries, which are subject to certain
regulatory limtations as explained in Note 14 to the consolidated financial statenents, and access to

ot her funding sources. Liquidity of our bank subsidiaries is derived primarily fromcore deposit growth,

principal paynments received on |oans, the sale and maturity of investnent securities, net cash provided by
operating activities, and access to other funding sources.

The npst stable source of liability-funded liquidity for both the long-termand short-termis deposit
growth and retention in the core deposit base. In addition, the Corporation utilizes advances fromthe
Federal Hone Loan Bank (“FHLB’) and a revolving line of credit with LaSalle Bank, N. A (“LaSalle”) as
fundi ng sources. At Decenber 31, 2007, total borrowings fromthe FHLB were $294, 101, 000. Qur bank

subsi di ari es have pl edged certain nortgage | oans and certain investnents to the FHLB. The total avail able
remai ni ng borrowi ng capacity from FHLB at Decenber 31, 2007, was $18, 486,000. At Decenmber 31, 2007, the
revolving line of credit with LaSalle Bank had a bal ance of $25, 000,000 with no renaining borrow ng
capacity.

For further discussion, see Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statenments included in Item8 of this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

The principal source of asset-funded liquidity is investment securities classified as avail abl e-for-sale,
the market val ues of which total ed $440, 836, 000 at Decenber 31, 2007, a decrease of $15,097,000, or 3.3
percent bel ow Decenber 31, 2006. Securities classified as held-to-maturity that are maturing within a
short period of time can also be a source of liquidity. Securities classified as held-to-maturity and that

are maturing in one year or |less totaled $704,000 at Decenber 31, 2007. In addition, other types of
assets, such as cash and due from banks, federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreenments to
resell, and |loans and interest-bearing deposits with other banks maturing within one year are sources of
liquidity.

In the normal course of business, the Corporation is a party to a nunber of other off-balance sheet
activities that contain credit, market and operational risk that are not reflected in whole or in part in
the Corporation’s consolidated financial statements. Such activities include traditional off-balance sheet
credit-related financial instruments, conmitments under operating | eases and | ong-term debt.

The Corporation provides custoners with of f-bal ance sheet credit support through |oan conmitnments and
standby letters of credit. Sunmarized credit-related financial instruments at Decenber 31, 2007 are as
fol l ows:

At Decenber 31,
(Dol lars in Thousands) 2007

Amounts of Conmitments:

Loan Conmitnents to Extend Credit ............................... $ 747,070
Standby Letters of Credit ........ ... ... .. . . i 25,431
$ 772,501

Since many of the commitnments are expected to expire unused, or be only partially used, the total amunt of
unused commitnments in the preceding table does not necessarily represent future cash requirenents.
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In addition to owned banking facilities, the Corporation has entered into a nunber of |ong-termleasing
arrangenments to support the ongoing activities. The required payments under such commitnents and ot her
borrow ng arrangenents at Decenber 31, 2007 are as foll ows:

2013 and

(Dol I ars in Thousands) 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 after Tot al
Qperating Leases $ 1,708 $ 1,385 $ 1,178 $ 953 $ 600 $ 73 $ 5,897
Federal Funds Purchased 52, 350 52, 350
Securities Sold Under

Repur chase Agreenents 72, 247 10, 000 14, 250 10, 000 106, 497
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 108, 398 53, 351 46, 080 18, 944 51,679 15, 649 294,101
Subor di nat ed Debentures,

Revol ving Credit Lines and

Term Loans 25, 000 90,826 115,826
Tot al $259, 703 $54, 736 $57, 258 $19, 897 $ 66, 529 $116, 548 $574, 671

I NTEREST SENSI TIVITY AND DI SCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RI SK

Asset/Liability Management has been an inportant factor in the Corporation's ability to record consistent
earnings growh through periods of interest rate volatility and product deregul ati on. Managenent and the
Board of Directors nonitor the Corporation's liquidity and interest sensitivity positions at regular
nmeetings to review how changes in interest rates may affect earnings. Decisions regarding investnent and
the pricing of loan and deposit products are nmade after analysis of reports designed to measure liquidity,
rate sensitivity, the Corporation s exposure to changes in net interest incone given various rate scenarios
and the econom c and conpetitive environments.

It is the objective of the Corporation to nonitor and manage ri sk exposure to net interest income caused by
changes in interest rates. It is the goal of the Corporation’s Asset/Liability function to provide optinmm
and stable net interest inconme. To acconplish this, nmanagenent uses two asset liability tools. GAP/Interest
Rate Sensitivity Reports and Net Interest Incone Sinulation Mdeling are both constructed, presented and
nmoni tored quarterly.

Managenent believes that the Corporation's liquidity and interest sensitivity position at Decenber 31,

2007, remmi ned adequate to neet the Corporation’s primary goal of achieving optimuminterest margins while
avoi di ng undue interest rate risk. The followi ng table presents the Corporation’s interest rate sensitivity
anal ysis as of Decenber 31, 2007.

At December 31, 2007

(Dol lars in Thousands) 1-180 DAYS 181- 365 DAYS 1-5 YEARS BEYOND 5 YEARS TOTAL
Rat e- Sensi tive Assets:
Interest-bearing Deposits ......... ... i, $ 24,931 $ 24,931
Investment Securities ............... .. ... .. ... .. ....... 68, 237 $ 48,785 $ 294,972 $ 39,173 451, 167
Loans . ... ... 1, 418, 945 445,722 914,738 101, 173 2,880,578
Federal Reserve and Federal Home Loan Bank stock ........ 25, 250 25, 250
Total Rate-sensitive Assets ........................ 1,512,113 494, 507 1, 234, 960 140, 346 3,381, 926
Rat e- Sensitive Liabilities:
Federal Funds Purchased ................................. 52, 350 52, 350
Interest-bearing Deposits ...... ...t 1, 843, 652 301, 391 318, 066 20, 463 2,478, 421
Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreenents ............. 72,247 10, 000 24, 250 106, 497
Federal Honme Loan Bank Advances ......................... 109, 050 10, 631 119, 837 54, 583 294,101
Subor di nat ed Debentures, Revolving Credit
Lines and TermlLoans .......................oc0ouon.. 55, 000 60, 826 115, 826
Total Rate-sensitive Liabilities ................... 2,132,299 312, 022 447,903 160, 122 3, 047, 195
Interest Rate Sensitivity gap by Period .................... $ (613,597) $ 182,485 $ 787,057 $ (16,517)
Cunul ative Rate Sensitivity gap ............................ (613, 597) (431, 113) 355, 945 339, 428
Cunul ative Rate Sensitivity gap Ratio
at Decenber 31, 2007 .. ...ttt 71. 1% 82.3% 112. 3% 111. 2%
at Decenber 31, 2006 ............ouiiiiii 73.5% 78. 0% 113. 3% 113. 0%

The Corporation had a cumul ative negative gap of $437,207,000 in the one-year horizon at December 31, 2007, just over 11.6 percent of total
assets.

The Corporation places its greatest credence in net interest income sinulation nodeling. The above
GAP/Interest Rate Sensitivity Report is believed by the Corporation's nmanagenent to have two maj or
shortfalls. The GAP/Interest Rate Sensitivity Report fails to precisely gauge how often an interest rate
sensitive product reprices, nor is it able to nmeasure the nmagnitude of potential future rate novenents.
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Net interest income simulation nodeling, or earnings-at-risk, measures the sensitivity of net interest
incone to various interest rate movenents. The Corporation's asset liability process nonitors sinulated net
interest income under three separate interest rate scenarios; base, rising and falling. Estimted net
interest income for each scenario is calculated over a 12-nonth horizon. The inmedi ate and paral |l el changes
to the base case scenario used in the nodel are presented bel ow. The interest rate scenarios are used for
anal yti cal purposes and do not necessarily represent managenment's view of future nmarket novenents. Rather
these are intended to provide a neasure of the degree of volatility interest rate novenents nay introduce
into the earnings of the Corporation

The base scenario is highly dependent on nunmerous assunptions enbedded in the nmodel, including assunptions
related to future interest rates. Wile the base sensitivity analysis incorporates managenent's best
estimate of interest rate and bal ance sheet dynam cs under various market rate novenents, the actua
behavi or and resulting earnings inpact will likely differ fromthat projected. For nortgage-rel ated assets
the base simulation nodel captures the expected prepaynent behavi or under changing interest rate
environments. Assunptions and met hodol ogi es regarding the interest rate or bal ance behavi or of
indetermnate maturity products, such as savings, noney market, NOWand demand deposits, reflect
managenent's best estimate of expected future behavior

The conparative rising and falling scenarios bel ow assune further interest rate changes in addition to the
base simul ati on di scussed above. These changes are i medi ate and parallel changes to the base case
scenario. In addition, total rate novenents (beginning point mnus ending point) to each of the various
driver rates utilized by managenent in the base sinulation are as follows:

Driver Rates RI SI NG FALLI NG

Prine 200 Basis Points (200) Basis Points
Federal Funds 200 (200)

One- Year CMI 200 (200)

Two- Year CMI 200 (200)

CD's 200 (193)

FHLB Advances 200 (200)

Results for the base, rising and falling interest rate scenarios are |listed bel ow based upon the
Corporation’s rate sensitive assets and liabilities at December 31, 2007. The net interest income shown
represents cunul ative net interest income over a 12-nonth tinme horizon. Bal ance sheet assunptions used for
the base scenario are the sane for the rising and falling sinulations

BASE Rl SI NG FALLI NG

Net Interest Income (Dollars in Thousands) $117,693 $120,089 $116, 063

Vari ance from Base $ 2,396 $ (1,630)
Percent of Change from Base 2. 0% (1.4 %

The conparative rising and falling scenarios bel ow assume further interest rate changes in addition to the
base simul ati on di scussed above. These changes are i medi ate and parallel changes to the base case
scenario. In addition, total rate novenents (begi nning point mnus ending point) to each of the various
driver rates utilized by managenent in the base sinmulation are as follows:

Driver Rates RI SI NG FALLI NG

Prime 200 Basis Points (200) Basis Points
Federal Funds 200 (200)

One- Year CMI 200 (200)

Two- Year CMI 200 (200)

Thr ee- Year CMI 200 (200)

Fi ve- Year CMI 200 (200)

cD's 200 (191)

FHLB Advances 200 (200)

Results for the base, rising and falling interest rate scenarios are listed below The net interest incone
shown represents cumnul ati ve net interest income over a 12-nmonth time horizon. Bal ance sheet assunptions
used for the base scenario are the sane for the rising and falling sinulations

BASE RI SI NG FALLI NG

Net Interest Income (Dollars in Thousands) $109,090 $108, 036 $108, 429
Vari ance from Base $ (1,054) $ (631)

Percent of Change from Base (.96)% (.58)%
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EARNI NG ASSETS

The followi ng table presents the earning asset mix as of Decenber 31, 2007, and Decenber 31, 2006

Ear ni ngs assets increased by $183,720,000. Loans increased by $182,564,000. The |argest |oan segnents
that increased were in comercial and industrial of $125,396,000 and comrercial and farm and real estate of
$85, 805, 000. Loan categories that decreased included residential real estate and |oans to individuals. The
residential real estate |oan category decreased primarily due the sale of $27 nmillion of seasoned, |ong-
duration conforming nortgage | oans. The |oans to individuals decreased as nmanagenent strategically reduced
its indirect |lending function, our |owest yielding |oan category.

I nvestnents decreased by $14, 050,000 as | ower yielding investments matured and were reinvested in the
hi gher vyi el di ng | oans

(Dol I ars in Thousands) Decenber 31,
2007 2006

Interest-bearing Time Deposits $ 24,931 $ 11,284
I nvestment Securities Available for Sale ............ 440, 836 455, 933
I nvestnment Securities Held to Maturity . . 10, 331 9, 284
Mort gage Loans Held for Sale .. 3,735 5,413
Loans ... ... .. 2,876, 843 2,692,601
Federal Reserve and Federal Home Loan Bank stock 25, 250 23,691

Total $3, 381, 926 $3, 198, 206

DEPCSI TS AND BORROW NGS

The table below reflects the I evel of deposits and borrowed funds (federal funds purchased; repurchase
agreenents; Federal Hone Loan Bank advances; subordi nated debentures, revolving credit lines and term
| oans) based on year-end | evels at Decenmber 31, 2007 and 2006

(Dol lars in Thousands) Decenber 31,
2007 2006
DEPOST 1S ittt $2, 844,121 $2, 750, 538
Federal Funds Purchased.......................... 52, 350 56, 150
Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreenents...... 106, 497 42, 750
Federal Home Loan Bank Advances ................. 294,101 242, 408
Subor di nat ed Debentures, Revolving Credit Lines
and Termlbloans.....................oouiuo... 115, 826 99, 456
$3, 412, 895 $3, 191, 302

The Corporation has continued to |l everage its capital position with Federal Hone Loan Bank advances, as
wel | as repurchase agreements, which are pledged against acquired investnent securities as collateral for
the borrowings. The interest rate risk is included as part of the Corporation’s interest sinulation

di scussed in Managenent’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations under
the headings “LIQU DI TY" and “| NTEREST SENSI TI VI TY AND DI SCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RI SK”.

NET | NTEREST | NCOVE

Net interest incone is the prinmary source of the Corporation's earnings. It is a function of net interest
margin and the | evel of average earning assets. The follow ng table presents the Corporation's asset
yields, interest expense, and net interest inconme as a percent of average earning assets for the three-year
period ending in 2007

In 2007, asset yields increased 18 basis points on a fully taxabl e equival ent basis (FTE) and interest cost
increased 34 basis points, resulting in a 16 basis point (FTE) decrease in net interest nargin as conpared
to 2006. During the period, growth in earning assets produced a positive volune variance of $8, 600, 000
(FTE), while interest rate conpression produced a negative rate variance of $5,429,000 (FTE), resulting in
an increase of $3,025,000 in net interest income.

In 2006, asset yields increased 66 basis points (FTE) and interest cost increased 92 basis points
resulting in a 26 basis point (FTE) decrease in net interest margin as conpared to 2005. The increase in
interest income and interest expense was prinarily a result of four 25 basis point overnight federal funds
rate increases by the Federal Open Market Committee during this period. During the period, interest rate
conpression produced a negative rate variance of $8,021,000, while growth in earning assets produced a
positive volunme variance of $6,987,000, resulting in a decline of $1,034,000 in net interest income
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NET | NTEREST | NCOVE conti nued

(Dol lars in Thousands) Decenber 31,
2007 2006 2005
Net Interest Income....................... .. . . ....... $ 113 120 $ 110 095 $ 111 129
FTE Adjustment.................... .. i, $ 4,127 $ 3,981 $ 3,778
Net Interest Incone
on a Fully Taxable Equivalent Basis................. $ 117, 247 $ 114,076 $ 114,907
Average Earning ASSetS. ... ......ouuiiiiiiiien $3, 308, 939 $3,072, 898 $2, 891, 121

Interest Income (FTE) as a Percent
of Average Earning Assets........................... 7.10% 6.92% 6.26%

Interest Expense as a Percent
of Average Earning ASSetsS...............ouiiiuinea.n. 3.55% 3.21% 2.29%

Net Interest Incone (FTE) as a Percent
of Average Earning ASSetsS...............ouiiiuinea.n. 3.55% 3.71% 3.97%

Average earning assets include the average bal ance of securities classified as available for sale, conputed
based on the average of the historical anortized cost balances without the effects of the fair value
adjustrment. I n addition, annualized amounts are conputed utilizing a 30/360 basis.

OTHER | NCOVE

The Corporation offers a wi de range of fee-based services. Fee schedules are regularly reviewed by a
pricing conmttee to ensure that the products and services offered by the Corporation are priced to be
conpetitive and profitable

Ot her income in 2007 anounted to $40,551,000, a 17.2 percent increase from 2006. The change in other
incone from 2007 to 2006 was primarily attributable to fluctuations within the follow ng other income
itemns:

. Earni ngs on bank-owned |ife insurance increased $1, 365,000 conpared to the same period in 2006 due
to a purchase of $18, 000,000 of new |life insurance policies in md-2006, and $4, 500,000 in 2007
Addi tionally, a death benefit of $440,000 was received in 2007

. Servi ce charges for 2007 were $1,159, 000 hi gher than in 2006 due to fee increases
e The sale of a branch building and other real estate resulted in gains of $987,000 in 2007

. I nsurance conmi ssions increased $811, 000 from 2006 due to the purchase of an insurance agency in
| ate 2006

e Trust fees increased $747,000 conpared to the sanme period in 2006 as a result of increased trust
busi ness

O her incone in 2006 amounted to $34,613,000, a .3 percent decrease from 2005. The change in other incone
from 2006 to 2005 was minor and prinarily attributable to fluctuations within the follow ng other incone
itens:

. Fees on debit cards and ATMs increased by approximately $297,000 as conpared to the sane period in
2005. This was primarily a result of increase card usage by custoners

. Ear ni ngs on cash surrender value of life insurance increased approxi mately $619, 000 conpared to the
sane period in 2005 due to a purchase of $18, 000,000 of new life insurance policies in 2006

e Net gains and fees on sales of nortgage | oans decreased by $731,000 fromthe same period in 2005
due to stabilizing nortgage interest rates resulting in reduced nortgage originations

e A cash payment was received in 2005 of approxi mately $232,000, related to our nmenbership in a
credit card network that was nerged with another card network. No such paynent was received during
2006

OTHER EXPENSES

O her expenses represent non-interest operating expenses of the Corporation. Total other expenses for 2007
were $102, 182, 000, $6, 125,000 or 6.4 percent higher than the prior year of $96,057,000. The change in

ot her expenses from 2007 to 2006 was primarily attributable to fluctuations within the follow ng other
expense itens:

. Sal ary and enpl oyee benefits grew $2,718, 000, or 4.8 percent due to staff additions and nornal
sal ary increases. Approximtely $635,000 of the increase is due to share-based conpensation
expense recorded in 2007
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OTHER EXPENSES cont i nued

e The Corporation wote off $1,800,000 in unanortized underwiting fees associated with the First
Merchants Capital Trust | subordinated debentures being called during 2007. Going forward, this
early redenption will provide the Corporation with savings of $1.2 million annually.

e O her expenses increased $1,129,000 primarily due to integration expenses related to bank
conbi nati ons and nanme changes

Ot her expenses anmpbunted to $96, 057,000 in 2006, an increase of 2.2 percent fromthe prior year. Salaries
and benefit expense grew $2,100,000, or 3.9 percent, due to staff additions and normal salary increases
Approxi matel y $833,000 of the increase is due to share-based conpensati on expense recorded in 2006

I NCOVE TAXES

I ncone tax expense total ed $11, 343,000 for 2007, which is a decrease of $852,000 from 2006. The effective
tax rates for the periods ending Decenber 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 were 26.4 percent, 28.8 percent and 30.5
percent, respectively. The effective tax rate has remained |l ower than the federal statutory incone tax
rate of 35 percent, prinmarily due to the Corporation’ s tax-exenpt investment incone on securities and |oan
inconme generated by subsidiaries domciled in a state with no state or |ocal incone tax, incone tax credits
generated frominvestnents in affordabl e housing projects, increases in tax-exenpt earnings from bank-owned
life insurance contracts and reduced state taxes, resulting fromthe effect of state incone apportionnent.

I NFLATI ON

Changi ng prices of goods, services and capital affect the financial position of every business enterprise
The | evel of market interest rates and the price of funds | oaned or borrowed fluctuate due to changes in
the rate of inflation and various other factors, including government nonetary policy.

Fluctuating interest rates affect the Corporation's net interest incone, |oan volune and other operating
expenses, such as enpl oyee salaries and benefits, reflecting the effects of escalating prices, as well as
increased | evel s of operations and other factors. As the inflation rate increases, the purchasing power of
the dollar decreases. Those holding fixed-rate nonetary assets incur a |loss, while those holding fixed-
rate nonetary liabilities enjoy a gain. The nature of a financial holding conmpany’s operations is such that
there will generally be an excess of npnetary assets over nonetary liabilities, and, thus, a financia

hol ding conpany will tend to suffer froman increase in the rate of inflation and benefit froma decrease

OTHER
The Securities and Exchange Conmi ssion maintains a website that contains reports, proxy and information

statenments and other information regarding registrants that file electronically with the conm ssion
including the Corporation, and that address is (http://ww.sec.gov).
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PART 11: ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES
ABOUT MARKET RISK

| TEM 7A.  QUANTI TATI VE AND QUALI TATI VE DI SCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RI SK.

The quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market risk information are presented under Item 7 under
the caption "Managenent's Di scussion and Anal ysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" within
the section "Interest Sensitivity and Disclosures About Market Ri sk, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K

41



PART 11: ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

| TEM 8. FI NANCI AL _STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA.

Audit Conmittee, Board of Directors and Stockhol ders
Fi rst Merchants Corporation
Munci e, | ndi ana

We have audited the acconpanyi ng consol i dated bal ance sheets of First Merchants Corporation as of Decenber
31, 2007, and 2006, and the related consolidated statenments of income, conprehensive incone, stockhol ders
equity and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended Decenber 31, 2007. The
Conpany' s managenent is responsible for these financial statements. Qur responsibility is to express an
opi nion on these financial statenments based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Conpany Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and performthe audits to obtain reasonabl e
assurance about whether the financial statenents are free of material nmisstatenent. CQur audits included
exam ning, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and di sclosures in the financial statenents
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estinmates nade by managenent and eval uating the
overal |l financial statement presentation. W believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opi ni on.

I'n our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all materia
respects, the financial position of First Merchants Corporation as of Decenber 31, 2007 and 2006, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended Decenber
31, 2007, in conformty with accounting principles generally accepted in the Unites States of Anerica

We al so have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Conpany Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), First Merchants Corporation's internal control over financial reporting as of Decenber 31
2007, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Conmi ssion (COSO) and our report dated February 8, 2008, expressed
an unqual i fied opinion on the effectiveness of the Conpany's internal control over financial reporting

I ndi anapol i s, |ndiana
February 8, 2008
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CONSOLI DATED BALANCE SHEETS

(in thousands, except share data) Decenber 31,
2007 2006
Assets
Cash and Due From Banks ......... .. $ 134,683 $ 89, 957

Interest-bearing Tine Deposits 24,931 11, 284
Investment Securities

Available for Sale ..... ... ... . . . . 440, 836 455, 933

Held to Maturity (Fair Value of $10,270 and $9, 516) 10, 331 9,284
Total Investment Securities ............ ... ..t 451, 167 465, 217
Mortgage Loans Held for Sale 3,735 5,413
Loans, Net of Allowance for 2,848, 615 2,666, 061
Prem ses and EqUI PITBNT . . ... .. 44, 445 42,393
Federal Reserve and Federal .. 25, 250 23,691
Interest Receivable .......... ... ... ... ... .. ... ... ...... .. 23, 402 24,345
Core Deposit Intangibles ....... .. 12, 412 15, 470
Goodwi I l.......... ... ... .. 123, 444 123,168
Cash val ue of Life Insurance .. 70, 970 64,213
OB ASS L S . .ottt e 19, 033 23, 658
Total ASSEL S ... $ 3,782,087 $ 3,554,870
Liabilities
Deposits
Noni Nterest-beari NG .. ... $ 370, 397 $ 362, 058
Interest-beari Ng .. ... 2,473,724 2, 388, 480
TOt Al DEPOSI 1S .ottt ettt e e e 2,844,121 2,750, 538
Borrowings ...................... .. 568, 774 440, 764
I nterest Payabl e 8, 325 9, 326
Q her Liabilities 20,931 26,917
Total Liabilities ...... ... . 3,442,151 3,227,545
Commi tments and Contingent Liabilities
St ockhol ders' Equity
Preferred Stock, No-par Val ue
Aut hori zed and Uni ssued -- 500, 000 Shares
Conmon Stock, $.125 Stated Val ue
Aut hori zed -- 50, 000, 000 Shares
| ssued and Qutstanding — 18,002, 787 and 18,439,843 Shares .................... 2,250 2,305
Additional Paid-in Capital ........ ... .. .. 137,801 146, 460
Retained Earnings ................... .. 202, 750 187, 965
Accunul ated Ot her Conprehensive Loss (2, 865) (9, 405)

Total Stockholders' EqUIitY .. ...

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity ..................................

See notes to consolidated financial statenents.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLI DATED STATEMENTS OF | NCOVE

(in thousands, except share data) Year Ended Decenber 31,
2007 2006 2005
Interest |Inconme
Loans Receivabl e
Taxabl @ .. $207, 268 $186, 768 $158, 436
Tax EXenmpt ... 1,120 828 643
I nvestment Securities
Taxabl @ .. 13, 744 12, 316 9,612
Tax Exenpt 6, 548 6, 565 6,374
Federal Funds Sold ................... 172 373 264
Deposits with Financial Institutions 582 500 695
Federal Reserve and Federal 1,299 1, 256 1,185
Total Interest INCOMB ... ... e e e 230, 733 208, 606 177, 209
| nterest Expense
Deposits ...t 89, 921 74,314 46, 121
Federal Funds Purchased 3, 589 1,842 623
Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreenents 3, 856 3,228 1,612
Federal Home Loan Bank AdVANCES . ......... it 12, 497 10, 734 9,777
Subor di nat ed Debentures, Revolving
Credit Lines and TermLoans ............ ... ...t 7,750 8,124 7,432
QL her BOTrTOW NOS .« .ttt et e et e e e e e e e e e e 269 515
Total Interest EXPENSE .. ...ttt e 117,613 98, 511 66, 080
Net I nterest I NCOMB . ... e e e e e 113, 120 110, 095 111,129
Provision for Loan LOSSeS ............. ...ttt 8, 507 6, 258 8, 354
Net Interest Income After Provision for Loan Losses ...................... 104, 613 103, 837 102, 775
Ct her | ncome
Fiduciary Activities ................. 8,372 7,625 7,481
Servi ce Charges on Deposit Accounts .. 12,421 11, 262 11, 298
Ot her CUStOMBI FEES . ...ttt e e e e 6, 479 5,517 5,094
Net Realized Gains (Losses) on
Sales of Available-for-sale Securities ........... ... . ... . ... (4) (2)
COMMi SST ON I NCOMB . . ottt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5,113 4,302 3,821
Earni ngs on Cash Surrender Val ue
of Life Insurance ........ ... .. . . . . . . . 3,651 2,286 1,667
Net Gains and Fees on Sales of LOANS .............iiiiiinenneon. 2,438 2,171 2,902
O NEI I NCOME . .t e e e e e e e 2,077 1,454 2, 456
Total Oher INCOMB ... ... e e e i 40, 551 34, 613 34,717
O her Expenses
Sal aries and Enployee Benefits ......... ... .. ... ... .. . i 58, 843 56, 125 54, 059
Net Cccupancy Expenses 6, 647 5, 886 5,796
EQUI PMBNE EXPENSES . o oottt et e e 6, 769 7,947 7,562
Marketing EXPeNnSEeS. ... ... 2,205 1,932 2,012
Qut side Data Processing Fees .... 3,831 3, 449 4,010
Printing and Office Supplies .... 1, 410 1, 496 1, 369
Core Deposit ANDrtization......... ... ...ttt 3,159 3,066 3,102
Wite-of f of Unanortized Underwriting Expenses ........................ 1,771
O her EXPENSES . .ttt et et 17, 547 16, 156 16, 047
Total Qther EXPEeNSES .. ...ttt 102, 182 96, 057 93, 957
Income Before INCOME TaX ...........i.iuiniuie i 42,982 42,393 43,535
Income Tax EXPENSE . .. ...ttt 12,195
Net [ NCOMB . ... $ 30, 198

Net I ncone Per Share:
Basi C ..
Di LUt ed ..o

See notes to consolidated financial statenents.




PART 11: ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLI DATED STATEMENTS OF COVPREHENSI VE | NCOVE

Year Ended Decenber 31,
(in thousands, except share data) 2007 2006 2005

NEt T NCOMB .ottt e e e e e e e e e e e e e $ 31, 639 $ 30, 198 $ 30, 239
O her Conprehensive Incone (Loss), Net of Tax:
Unreal i zed Losses on Securities Available for Sale:
Unreal i zed Hol di ng Gai ns/(Losses) Arising During the Period,

Net of Income Tax Benefit (Expense) of $(1,437), $(1,242), and $3,562.......... 2,743 2,087 (6, 615)
Recl assification Adjustment for Gains (Losses) Included in Net I|ncone,
Net of Incone Tax (Expenses) Benefit of $0, $(2), and $(1)..................... 2 1

Unreal i zed Gains (Losses) on Cash Fl ow Hedge Assets:
Unrealized Gain (Loss) Arising During the Period,
Net of Inconme Tax Benefit of $(501), $83, and $0............ .. ... ... ... 1, 057 (125)
Unreal i zed Loss on Pension M ninmum Funding Liability:
Unrealized Loss Arising During the Period,

Net of Inconme Tax Benefit of $0, $0, and $1,767 ......... ..., (2.651)
Defined Benefit Pension Plans, Net of Incone Tax Expense of ($1,827)
Net Gain Arising During Period ............ e 2,725
Prior Service Cost Arising During Period 30
Anortization of Prior Service COSt .. ...t (15)
6, 540 1,964 (9, 265)
COVPREHENSI VE | NCOVE $ 38,179 $ 32,162 $ 20,974

CONSOLI DATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

COMWON STOCK

ADDI TI ONAL RETAINED ~ ACCUMULATED OTHER

SHARES AMOUNT  PAID-I N CAPI TAL EARNI NGS COVPREHENSI| VE TOTAL
I NCOVE (LGSS)

Bal ances, Decenber 31, 2004 18,573,997 $ 2,322 $150, 862 $161, 459 $ (40) $314, 603
Net Income for 2005.......................... 30, 239 30, 239
Cash Dividends ($.92 per Share).............. (16, 981) (16, 981)
O her Conprehensive | ncone (Loss),

Net of Tax ...............iiiiinon.. (9, 265) (9, 265)
Stock |ssued Under Enployee Benefit Plans ... 43, 238 6 908 914
Stock Issued Under Dividend Reinvestnent

and Stock Purchase Plan .................. 35, 565 4 929 933
Stock Options Exercised ..................... 121, 750 15 2,159 2,174
Stock Redeemed .............................. (374, 598) (47) (9,611) (9, 658)
I ssuance of Stock Related to Acquisition..... 16, 762 2 435 437

Bal ances, Decenber 31, 2005 18, 416, 714 2,302 145, 682 174,717 (9, 305) 313, 396
Net Incone for 2006.......................... 30, 198 30, 198
Cash Dividends ($.92 per Share).............. (16, 950) (16, 950)
Qt her Conprehensive | ncone (Loss),

Net of Tax ............ .. 1,964 1, 964
Adjustnment to Initially Apply FASB Statenent

No. 158, Net of Tax ...................... (2,064) (2,064)
Shar e-based Conpensation .................... 972 972
Stock |ssued Under Enployee Benefit Plans ... 41, 391 5 852 857
Stock Issued Under Dividend Reinvestnent

and Stock Purchase Plan .................. 48,788 6 1,184 1,190
Stock Options Exercised .. 90, 138 11 1,598 1, 609
Stock Redeemed .............................. (234, 495) (29) (5,661) (5, 690)
| ssuance of Stock Related to Acquisition..... 77,307 10 1,833 1, 843

Bal ances, Decenber 31, 2006 18, 439, 843 $ 2,305 $146, 460 $ 187, 965 $ (9, 405) $ 327,325
Net Inconme for 2007............... .. 31, 639 31, 639
Cash Dividends ($.92 per Share) (16, 854) (16, 854)
Qt her Conprehensive | ncone (Loss),

Net of Tax ........... i, 6, 540 6, 540
Tax Benefit from Stock Options Exercised .... 116 116
Shar e-based Conpensation .................... 3,292 1,468 1, 468
Stock |ssued Under Enployee Benefit Plans ... 38, 537 5 782 787
Stock Issued Under Dividend Reinvestnent

and Stock Purchase Plan .................. 51, 168 6 1,164 1,170
Stock Options Exercised ..................... 35, 142 5 491 496
Stock Redeemed .............................. (565, 195) (71) (12, 680) (12, 751)

Bal ances, Decenber 31, 2007 18, 002, 787 $ 2,250 $137, 801 $ 202, 750 $ (2,865) $ 339, 936

See notes to consolidated financial statenents.
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CONSOLI DATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended Decenber 31,
(in thousands, except share data) 2007 2006 2005

Operating Activities:

Net | ncome $ 31,639 $ 30,198 $ 30,239
Adj ustments to Reconcile Net Income to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Provision for Loan LOSSeS ............ ...ttt 8, 507 6, 258 8, 354
Depreciation and Anortization.. 4,331 5,382 5,070
Share-based Conpensation .................c.couiiuon... 1,468 833
Tax Benefits from Stock Options Exercised (116) (139)
Mortgage Loans Originated for Sale ................... (123, 051) (123, 256) (86, 122)
Proceeds from Sales of Mrtgage Loans ...................ocvuonn.. 124,729 122, 753 84,579
Net Change in:
Interest Receivable ........ .. . . . . . 943 (4, 655) (2,372)
Interest Payable (1,001) 3,452 1,463
CGher AdjUSEIBNLS ... ... .. 2,165 (4,549) 5,283
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities .................... 49, 614 36, 277 46, 494
Investing Activities:
Net Change in Interest-bearing Deposits ..............c..iiiuen... (13, 647) (2,536) 595
Pur chases of
Securities Available for Sale ......... ... .. ... ... ... .. ... . . ... (69, 536) (100, 355) (97, 861)
Securities Held to Maturity ............ . i, (8, 466)
Proceeds from Maturities of
Securities Available for Sale ........ ... ... . . i 81, 069 64,778 69, 236
Securities Held to Maturity ......... ... ... 7,418 6,526
Proceeds from Sal es of
Securities Available for Sale ........... 7,219 575 4,718
Proceeds from Sales of Mortgages ............c.uuuiiiiiiinenenan.. 26,773
Purchase of Federal Reserve and Federal Hone Loan Bank stock ....... (1, 559) (491) (342)
Purchase of Bank-owned Life Insurance ...................uiiuiuennn.. (4, 500) (18, 000)
Net Change in Loans ............. (217, 834) (240, 080) (35, 090)
Net Cash Paid in Acquisition .... (370) (59) (213)
Qher AdjUSEMBNES ... (4, 143) (8, 358) (6,233)
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities......................... (197,576) (298, 000) (65, 190)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Net Change in:
Demand and Savings Deposits ............iuiiiiiii 65, 035 133,591 (80, 986)
Certificates of Deposit and Qther Time Deposits 28, 548 234,372 55, 412
Receipt of BOrrOWI NGS .. ...ttt 457, 157 182, 454 191, 002
Repaynent of Borrow ngs (331, 016) (249, 927) (123, 657)
Cash Dividends ......... ... ... ... ... .. i, (16, 854) (16, 899) (16, 981)
Stock |ssued Under Enployee Benefit Plans .......................... 787 857 914
Stock Issued Under Dividend Reinvestnent
and Stock Purchase Plan ............ .. .. .. .. .. .. ... .. .. .. ... 1,170 1,190 933
Stock Options EXercised ............ii 496 1,228 2,174
Tax Benefits from Stock Options Exercised .......................... 116 139
Stock Redeemed .......... .. ... .. ... (12, 751) (5, 690) (9, 658)
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities .................... 192, 688 281, 263 19, 153
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents ................. .. ... ....... 44,726 19, 540 457
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year .......................... 69, 960
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year................ ... ... $ 70,417
Addi ti onal Cash Flows Information:
Interest Paid ..... ... .. .. .. . . $ 118,614 $ 95,059 $ 64,617
Income Tax Paid .. ... 12, 206 14, 385 16, 775

See notes to consolidated financial statenents.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(table dollar amounts in thousands, except share data)

NOTE 1
NATURE OF OPERATI ONS AND SUMVARY OF S| GNI FI CANT ACCOUNTI NG PQLI Cl ES

The accounting and reporting policies of First Merchants Corporation ("Corporation"), and its wholly owned
subsi diaries, First Merchants Bank, N. A ("First Merchants"), First Merchants Bank of Central Indiana, N A
("Central Indiana"), Lafayette Bank and Trust Conpany, N. A (“Lafayette”), and Commerce National Bank
(“Commerce National”), (collectively the “Banks"), First Merchants Trust Conpany, National Association
(“FMTC’), First Merchants Insurance Services, Inc. ("FMS"), First Merchants Rei nsurance Conpany ("FMRC')
and Indiana Title |Insurance Conpany (“ITIC"), conformto accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of Anerica and reporting practices followed by the banking industry.

On April 1, 2007, the Corporation conbined five of its bank charters into one. Frances Sl ocum Bank & Trust
Conpany, National Association, Decatur Bank & Trust Company, National Association, The First National Bank
of Portland and United Communities National Bank combined with First Merchants Bank, N.A. Also on April 1,
2007, the nanme of The Madi son Conmunity Bank was changed to First Merchants Bank of Central |ndiana
Nat i onal Associ ation

The preparation of financial statenents in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires managenent to make estimates and assunptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statenments and the reported anpunts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actua
results could differ fromthose estimates

The Corporation is a financial holding conpany whose principal activity is the ownershi p and managenent of
the Banks and operates in a single significant business segnent. The Banks operate under national bank
charters and provide full banking services. As national banks, the Banks are subject to the regul ation of
the Ofice of the Conptroller of the Currency and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

The Banks generate commercial, nortgage, and consuner |oans and receive deposits from custoners |ocated
primarily in north-central and east-central I|ndiana and Butler, Franklin and Hanmilton counties in Chio.
The Banks' | oans are generally secured by specific itens of collateral, including real property, consumner
assets and business assets

CONSQOLI DATI ON

The consolidated financial statenments include the accounts of the Corporation and all its subsidiaries
after elimnation of all material interconpany transactions

I N\VESTMENT SECURI Tl ES- Debt securities are classified as held to maturity when the Corporation has the
positive intent and ability to hold the securities to maturity. Securities held to maturity are carried at
anortized cost. Debt securities not classified as held to maturity are classified as available for sale
Securities available for sale are carried at fair value with unrealized gains and | osses reported
separately in accunul ated ot her conprehensive inconme, net of tax

Anortization of prem uns and accretion of discounts are recorded as interest incone fromsecurities
Real i zed gains and | osses are recorded as net security gains (losses). Gains and | osses on sal es of
securities are determ ned on the specific-identification nethod

Avai |l abl e-for-sale and held-to-nmaturity securities are reviewed quarterly for possible other-than-tenporary
i mpai rment. The review includes an analysis of the facts and circunstances of each individual investnent
such as the length of time the fair value has been bel ow cost, the expectation for that security’'s
performance, the creditworthiness of the issuer and the Corporation’s ability to hold the security to
maturity. A decline in value that is considered to be other-than tenporary is recorded as a loss within

ot her operating income in the consolidated statenents of incone.

LOANS HELD FOR SALE are carried at the | ower of aggregate cost or market. Market is determ ned using the
aggregate nmethod. Net unrealized |losses, if any, are recognized through a valuation all owance by charges
to incone based on the difference between estinated sal es proceeds and aggregate cost.

LOANS held in the Corporation’s portfolio are carried at the principal anpbunt outstanding. Certain
nonaccrual and substantially delinquent |oans may be considered to be inpaired. A loan is inpaired when
based on current information or events, it is probable that the Banks will be unable to collect all amounts
due (principal and interest) according to the contractual terns of the |oan agreenent. In applying the
provi sions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS') No. 114, the Corporation considers its
investnment in one-to-four famly residential |oans and consuner installnent |oans to be honbgeneous and
therefore excluded from separate identification for evaluation of inpairnent. Interest incone is accrued on
the principal balances of |oans, except for installnment |oans with add-on interest, for which a nmethod that
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NOTE 1

CONSOLI DATI ON cont i nued

approxi mates the level yield nethod is used. The accrual of interest on inpaired |loans is discontinued
when, in managenent's opinion, the borrower may be unable to nmeet paynments as they become due. Wen
interest accrual is discontinued, all unpaid accrued interest is reversed when considered uncol |l ectable
Interest incone is subsequently recognized only to the extent cash paynents are received. Certain |oan
fees and direct costs are being deferred and anortized as an adjustnment of yield on the |oans

ALLOMNCE FOR LOAN LOSSES is maintained to absorb | osses inherent in the loan portfolio and is based on
ongoi ng, quarterly assessnments of the probable |osses inherent in the loan portfolio. The allowance is
increased by the provision for loan | osses, which is charged against current operating results. Loan

| osses are charged agai nst the all owance when managenent believes the uncollectibility of a |oan balance is
confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance. The Corporation’s nethodol ogy
for assessing the appropriateness of the allowance consists of three key el ements — the determ nati on of
the appropriate reserves for specifically identified |oans, historical |osses, and econonic, environnmenta
or qualitative factors

Larger comrercial |oans that exhibit probable or observed credit weaknesses are subject to individua
review. Where appropriate, reserves are allocated to individual |oans based on managenent’'s estimate of the
borrower’s ability to repay the | oan given the availability of collateral, other sources of cash flow and

l egal options available to the Corporation. Included in the review of individual |oans are those that are
inmpaired as provided in SFAS No. 114. Any allowances for inpaired | oans are neasured based on the present
val ue of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan's effective interest rate or fair value of the
underlying collateral. The Corporation evaluates the collectibility of both principal and interest when
assessing the need for a loss accrual. Historical loss rates are applied to other comercial |oans not
subject to specific reserve allocations

Honpbgenous | oans, such as consuner installnment and residential nortgage |oans, are not individually risk
graded. Reserves are established for each pool of |oans using |loss rates based on a three-year average net
charge-of f history by |oan category

Hi storical loss allocations for commercial and consuner |oans nmay be adjusted for significant factors that,
in managenent’s judgnent, reflect the inpact of any current conditions on |oss recognition. Factors which
managenent considers in the analysis include the effects of the national and |ocal economies, trends in

| oan growth and charge-off rates, changes in mx, concentration of loans in specific industries, asset
quality trends (delinquencies, charge offs and nonaccrual |oans), risk managenent and | oan adm nistration
changes in the internal lending policies and credit standards, examination results from bank regul atory
agenci es and the Corporation’s internal |oan review.

An unal | ocated reserve, prinarily based on the factors noted above, is nmintained to recognize the
inprecision in estimting and neasuring | oss when evaluating reserves for individual |oans or pools of

| oans. Al |l owances on individual |oans and historical |loss allocations are reviewed quarterly and adj usted
as necessary based on changi ng borrower and/or collateral conditions

PREM SES AND EQUI PMENT are carried at cost net of accumul ated depreciation. Depreciation is conputed using
the straight-line and declining bal ance nethods based on the estinmated useful lives of the assets

Mai nt enance and repairs are expensed as incurred, while major additions and inprovenents are capitalized
Gains and | osses on dispositions are included in current operations.

FEDERAL RESERVE AND FEDERAL HOVE LOAN BANK STOCK are required investnments for institutions that are menbers
of the Federal Reserve Bank ("FRB") and Federal Home Loan Bank systens. The required investment in the
comon stock is based on a predeterm ned formul a

| NTANG BLE ASSETS that are subject to anortization, including core deposit intangibles, are being anortized
on both the straight-line and accel erated basis over 3 to 20 years. Intangible assets are periodically
eval uated as to the recoverability of their carrying val ue

GOODW LL is maintai ned by applying the provisions of SFAS No. 142. Goodwill is reviewed for inpairment
annual ly in accordance with this statement with any | oss recogni zed through the inconme statenent, at that
time.

DERI VATI VE | NSTRUMENTS are carried at the fair value of the derivatives reflects the estimted anmounts that
we woul d receive to term nate these contracts at the reporting date based upon pricing or valuation nodels
applied to current market information. |Interest rate floors are valued using the market standard

met hodol ogy of discounting the future expected cash receipts that would occur if variable interest rates
fell below the strike rate of the floors. The projected cash receipts on the floor are based on an
expectation of future interest rates derived fromobserved market interest rate curves and volatilities.
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NOTE 1

CONSOLI DATI ON cont i nued

I NCOVE TAX in the consolidated statements of income includes deferred i ncome tax provisions or benefits for
all significant tenmporary differences in recognizing income and expenses for financial reporting and income
tax purposes. The Corporation files consolidated incone tax returns with its subsidiaries.

The Corporation adopted the provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) I|nterpretation
No. 48 (FIN 48), Accounting for Uncertainty in Incone Taxes - an interpretation of FASB Statenment No. 109,
on January 1, 2007. FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and neasurenent attribute for the financial
statenment recognition and nmeasurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN
48 al so provi des gui dance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim
peri ods, disclosure and transition. As a result of the inplenmentation of FIN 48, the Corporation did not
identify any uncertain tax positions that it believes should be recognized in the financial statements. The
tax years still subject to exam nation by taxing authorities are years subsequent to 2003.

STOCK OPTI ON AND RESTRI CTED STOCK AWARD PLANS are nmintained by the Corporation and are described nore
fully in Note 16. Prior to 2006, the Corporation accounted for these plans under the recognition and
measur enent principles of APB Opinion No. 25., Accounting for Stock Issued to Enpl oyees, and rel ated
Interpretations. Accordingly, in 2005 no stock-based enpl oyee conpensation cost is reflected in net
incone, as all awards granted under these plans had an exercise price equal to the narket value of the
underlying common stock at the grant date.

Effective January 1, 2006 the Corporation adopted the fair value recognition provisions of Statenment of

Fi nanci al Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123R, Share-Based Payment. The Corporation selected the nodified
prospective application. Accordingly, after January 1, 2006, the Corporati on began expensing the fair

val ue of stock awards granted, nodified, repurchased or cancell ed.

The following table illustrates the effect on net incone and earnings per share if the Corporation had
applied the fair value provisions of SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Conpensation, to stock-based
conmpensation in 2005.

Year Ended Decenber 31

2005

Net Income, as Reported ...................... $30, 239
Add: Total Stock-based Enpl oyee Conpensation

Cost Included in Reported Net |ncome, Net

of Income Taxes ...........................
Less: Total Stock-based Enpl oyee Conpensation

Cost Determined Under the Fair Val ue Based

Met hod, Net of Income Taxes ............... (2,159)
Pro Forma Net |ncone $28, 080
Earni ngs per Share:

Basic — as Reported ....................... $ 1.64

Basic — Pro Forma ..... $ 1.52

Diluted — as Reported . $ 1.63

Diluted — Pro Forma ....................... $ 1.51

EARNI NGS PER SHARE have been conput ed based upon the wei ghted average common and common equi val ent shares
out st andi ng during each year.

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2006 financial statenments to conformto the 2007 financi al
statenment presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on net incone.

NOTE 2

BUSI NESS COVBI NATI ONS

Ef fective Decenber 31, 2007, the Corporation acquired Aiver-Dorton |nsurance of Mincie, |ndiana, which has
been nerged into FM S, a whol |y owned subsidiary of the Corporation. The cash purchase price was $370, 000.
The acquisition was deened to be an i mmaterial acquisition.

Ef fective COctober 13, 2006, the Corporation acquired Arnstrong |nsurance, Inc. of Parker City, an Indiana
corporation, which has nerged into FMS, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Corporation. The Corporation

i ssued 77,307 shares of its commn stock at a cost of $23.845 per share to conplete the transaction. The
acqui sition was deenmed to be an immaterial acquisition.
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NOTE 2

BUSI NESS COMVBI NATI ONS cont i nued

Ef fective Septenber 1, 2005, the Corporation acquired Trustcorp Financial Services of Geenville, Inc., an
Chi o corporation, which was nmerged into FM'S, a whol ly owned subsidiary of the Corporation. The
Corporation issued 16,762 shares of its common stock at a cost of $26.10 per share to conplete the
transaction. The acquisition was deemed to be an immaterial acquisition

NOTE 3

RESTRI CTI ON ON CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS

The Banks are required to maintain reserve funds in cash and/or on deposit with the Federal Reserve Bank
The reserve required at Decenber 31, 2007, was $15, 896, 000

NOTE 4

I NVESTMENT SECURI TI ES

GROSS GROSS
AMORT! ZED UNREALI ZED UNREALI ZED FAIR
COsT GAI NS LOSSES VALUE
Avail abl e for Sale at December 31, 2007
U .S Treasury ... $ 1,501 $ 18 $ 1,519
U.S. Governnent -sponsored Agency Securities.. 67,793 240 $ 98 67, 935
State and Municipal ......................... 150, 744 2,324 156 152,912
Mort gage- backed Securities .................. 199, 591 1, 654 1, 444 199, 801
Corporate Qbligations........ ............... 13, 740 1,294 12, 446
Mar ket abl e Equity Securities ................ 6, 835 612 6, 223
Total Available for Sale ................. 440, 204 4,236 3,604 440, 836
Held to maturity at Decenber 31, 2007
State and Municipal ........... ... ... .. ... ... 10, 317 237 298 10, 256
Mort gage- backed Securities .................. 14 14
Total Held to Maturity ................... 10, 331 237 298 10, 270
Total Investnent Securities .............. $450, 535 $ 4,473 $ 3,902 $451, 106
Avail able for Sale at Decenber 31, 2006
U.S. Treasury ...t $ 1,502 $ 1 $ 1,503
U.S. Governnent-sponsored Agency Securities ............ 87,193 69 $ 1,284 85,978
State and Municipal .......... ... .. .. 168, 262 2,251 892 169, 621
Mort gage- backed Securities ........... ... i 195, 228 600 3,983 191, 845
Mar ket abl e Equity and Other Securities.................. 7,296 310 6, 986
Total Available for Sale ........... ... . ... .. ....... 459, 481 2,921 6, 469 455, 933
Held to Maturity at Decenber 31, 2006
State and Municipal ........ ... ... ... i 9, 266 432 200 9,498
Mort gage- backed Securities .......... ... ... ... .. .. ... 18 18
Total Held to Maturity ............. .ot . 9, 284 432 200 9,516
Total Investnent Securities ......................... $468, 765 $ 3,353 $ 6,669 $465, 449

Certain investnments in debt securities are reported in the financial statements at an amount |ess than
their historical cost. The historical cost of these investnments total ed $214, 293,000 and $306, 650, 000 at
Decenber 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Total fair value of these investnents was $210, 391, 000 and
$299, 984, 000, which is approxinately 46.6 and 64.5 percent of the Corporation's available-for-sale and
hel d-to-maturity investnent portfolio at Decenber 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. These declines
primarily resulted fromincreases in narket interest rates

Based on eval uation of avail able evidence, including recent changes in nmarket interest rates, credit rating
informati on and i nformation obtained fromregulatory filings, management believes the declines in fair

val ue for these securities are tenporary. Should the inpairnent of any of these securities beconme other
than tenporary, the cost basis of the investment will be reduced and the resulting |oss recognized in net
income in the period the other-than-tenporary inpairnment is identified
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NOTE 4
I N\VESTMENT SECURI Tl ES cont i nued
The followi ng tables show the Corporation’s gross unrealized | osses and fair val ue, aggregated by

investment category and length of tinme that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized |oss
position at Decenmber 31, 2007 and 2006

Less than 12 12 Months or Tot al
Mont hs Longer
GROSS GROSS GROSS
FAI R UNREALI| ZED FAI R UNREALI| ZED FAI R UNREALI ZED
VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES
Tenporarily |npaired investnment
securities at Decenber 31, 2007:
U.S. Governnent-sponsored Agency Securities ............... $ 45,572 $  (98) $ 45,572 % (98)
State and Municipal ....... ... $ 858 $ (7 60, 996 (447) 61, 854 (454)
Mort gage- backed Securities ............ ... 3,489 (30) 86, 161 (1, 414) 89, 650 (1, 444)
Corporate Qbligations ...........o.iiuiuiii. 12, 415 (1, 294) 12, 415 (1, 294)
Marketabl e Equity Securities .......... ... ... ... 900 (612) 900 (612)
Total Tenporarily Inpaired Investment Securities ....... $ 16, 762 $(1,331) $193, 629 $(2,571) $210,391 $ (3,902)
Less than 12 12 Months or Tot al
Mont hs Longer
GROSS GROSS GROSS
FAI R UNREAL| ZED FAI R UNREALI| ZED FAI R UNREALI ZED
VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES
Tenporarily Inpaired |nvestnent
Securities at Decenber 31, 2006:
U.S. Covernnent-sponsored Agency Securities ............... $ 1,576 $ (3) $ 71,702 $(1, 281) $ 73,278 $ (1,284)
State and Minicipal .............. ... . ... ... ... ... ... ... 9, 608 (35) 81, 841 (1,057) 91, 449 (1,092)
Mort gage- backed Securities .............. ... ... .. . ... 7,459 (20) 126, 555 (3,963) 134,014 (3,983)
Corporate Qbligations ...........ouiiuiiiiian.. 28 (6) 28 (6)
Marketabl e Equity Securities .............. ..o, 1, 215 (304) 1,215 (304)
Total Tenporarily Inpaired Investment Securities ....... $ 19, 858 $ (362) $280, 126 $(6, 307) $299,984 $ (6,669)

The anortized cost and fair value of securities available for sale and held to maturity at Decenber 31
2007, by contractual maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractua
maturities because issuers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or
prepaynent penalties

AVAI LABLE FOR SALE HELD TO MATURI TY
AMORTI ZED COST FAI R VALUE AMORTI ZED COST  FAIR VALUE

Maturity Sistribution at Decenber 31, 2007:

Due in One Year Or LeSS.................iiiiiiiiiininanannn .. $ 76,553 $ 76, 456 $ 704 $ 705
Due After One Through Five Years .......... ... ... 97, 649 98, 585 276 280
Due After Five Through Ten Years .............oiuiiiininnnnea... 38, 253 39, 470 810 801
Due After Ten Years ................iuiuinininii.. 21,323 20, 301 8, 527 8,470
233,778 234,812 10, 317 10, 256
Mort gage-backed Securities ........... ... .. . 199, 591 199, 801 11 11
Ot her Asset-backed Securities ............ .. ... ... ... ... 3 3
Marketabl e Equity Securities ............... i, 6, 835 6, 223
Total s ..o $440, 204 $440, 836 $ 10,331 $ 10, 270

Securities with a carrying value of approxi mately $191, 470, 000, 143, 652,000 and $190, 079, 000 were pl edged
at Decenber 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 respectively to secure certain deposits and securities sold under
repurchase agreenents, and for other purposes as pernmitted or required by |aw

Proceeds from sales of securities available for sale during 2007, 2006 and 2005 were $7,219, 000, $575, 000

and $4, 718,000 respectively. Goss gains of $0, $0 and $28,000 in 2007, 2006 and 2005, and gross |osses of
$0, $4, 000, and $30,000 in 2007, 2006 and 2005 were realized on those sales

51



PART 11: ITEM

8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(table dollar amounts in thousands, except share data)

NOTE 5

LOANS AND ALLOWANCE

Loans at December 31:

Commercial and Industrial Loans..............
Agricul tural Production

Fi nancing and Other Loans to Farners.......
Real Estate Loans:

Construction........... ...,

Commercial and Farmand....................

Residential ......... ... ... .. ... ... .......
I ndi vidual s' Loans for

Househol d and O her Personal Expenditures..
Tax-exenpt Loans............................
Lease Fi nancing Receivabl es,

Net of Unearned Income ....................
Gher Loans............ ... i,

Allowance for Loan Losses...................

Total Loans........................

Resi denti al Rea
respectively.

Al l owance for Loan Losses
Bal ance, January 1 .............. ... ...

Provision for Losses .......................

Recoveries on Loans ........................
Loans Charged OFf ............ ... ... .. ......

Bal ance, Decenber 31 .......................

I nformati on on nonaccrui ng
| oans is sunmarized bel ow

Non-accrual Loans.........................
Loans Contractually Past Due 90

Days or Mdre Other Than Nonaccruing.....
Restructured Loans........................

Total Non-performing Loans...........

Estate Loans Held for

2007 2006
$ 662,701 $ 537,305
114, 324 100, 098
165, 425 169, 491
947, 234 861, 429
744, 627 749, 921
187, 880 223,504
16, 423 14, 423
8,351 8,010
29, 878 28, 420
2,786, 843 2,692, 601
(28, 228) (26, 540)
$2, 848, 615 $2, 666, 061

Sal e at Decenber 31

2007 and 2006 were $3, 735,000 and $5, 413, 000

2007 2006

$ 26,540 $ 25,188
8,507 6, 258
1,738
(8,557)

contractual ly past due 90 days or

nmore ot her than nonaccruing and restructured

2007 2006
$ 29,031 $ 17,926
3,578 2,870
145 84
$ 32,754 $ 20,880
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NOTE 5

LOANS AND ALLOWANCE conti nued

Information on inpaired |loans is summari zed bel ow.

2007 2006 2005
As of, and for the Year Ending Decenber 31
Inmpaired Loans with an Allowance ....................ou... $ 21,304 $ 17,291 $ 7,540
I npai red Loans for which the Discounted
Cash Flows or Collateral Value Exceeds the
Carrying Value of the Loan ............................ 65, 645 43,029 44, 840
Total Inpaired Loans ............................... $86, 949 $60, 320 $52, 380
Total Inpaired Loans as a Percent
of Total Loans .............iiiiiii 3.02% 2.24% 2.13%
Al | owance for Inpaired Loans (Included in the
Corporation's Allowance for Loan Losses) .............. $ 6,034 $ 4,130 $ 2,824
Average Bal ance of Inpaired Loans ......................... 103, 272 66, 139 44, 790
Interest Income Recognized on Inpaired Loans .............. 6,675 5, 143 3,511
Cash Basis Interest Included Above ............ ..., 1,143 1, 364 650
NOTE 6
PREM SES AND EQUI PMENT
2007 2006
Cost at December 31:
Land ..o $ 7,993 $ 7,767
Bui | di ngs and Leasehold Inprovenents .......... 47, 853 37,791
EqQUi pmeNnt . ... .. 40, 455 46, 895
Total CoSt ... 96, 301 92, 453
Accunul at ed Depreciation and Anortization ..... (51, 856) (50, 060)
Net ... $ 44,445 $ 42,393

The Corporation is conmmtted under various noncancel abl e

facilities and equi pnent. Tota
$2, 391, 000, respectively.
effect at Decenber 31, 2007

endi ng Decenber 31

2008 L $1, 708
2009 L. 1,385
2010 L 1,178
2011 953
2012 600
After 2012 ... ... .. 73
Total Future M ninum Obligations $5, 897
NOTE 7

GOCDW LL

The future mininmumrenta

| ease contracts for certain subsidiary office

| ease expense for 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $2,477,000, $2,651, 000 and
conmi tments required under the operating |eases in
expiring at various dates through the year 2016 are as follows for the years

The changes in the carrying anount of goodwi Il at Decenber 31 are noted bel ow
No i npairnent |oss was recorded in 2007 and 2006
2007 2006
Bal ance, January 1 .............................. $ 123,168 $ 121, 266
Goodwi | | ACqUITed ..ot 276 1,902
Bal ance, December 31 ............................ $ 123, 444 $ 123,168
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NOTE 8

CORE DEPCSI T AND OTHER | NTANG BLES

The carrying basis and accunul ated anortization of recogni zed core deposit and other intangibles at
Decenber 31 were:

2007 2006

Goss Carrying Amount . ............ . $ 32,126
Accurmul ated Amortization ........................ (19, 714)

Core Deposit and Cther Intangibles ...........

Anortization expense for the years ended Decenber 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was
$3, 159, 000, $3, 066,000 and $3, 102,000, respectively. Estimated anortization expense for each of the
following five years is:

2008 ... $ 3,159
2009 3,157
2010 3,048
2011 . 2,114
2012 ....... 528
After 2012 . 406
$12, 412
NOTE 9
DEPCSI TS
2007 2006
Deposits at Decenber 31:
Demand Deposits ............iiiiiiiiiian.. $ 903,380 $ 883,294
Savings Deposits ............. .., 552, 380 507, 431
Certificates and Qther Tine Deposits
of $100,000 or nore ....................... 495, 630 431, 068
Qther Certificates and Tine Deposits ........ 892, 731 928, 745
Total Deposits ........ooviniiinininenan. $2, 844, 121 $2, 750, 538
Certificates and Qther Tine Deposits Maturing
in Years Ending December 31:
2008 ... $1, 053, 782
2009 ... 175, 108
2010 ... 63, 000
2011 .. 35, 739
2012 . 43,774
After 2012 ................. 16, 958
$1, 388, 361

Ti me deposits obtained through brokers were $239, 019, 000 and $256, 632, 000 at Decenber 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively.
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NOTE 10
BORROW NGS
2007 2006
Borrowi ngs at Decenber 31:
Federal Funds Purchased ........................... $ 52,350 $ 56, 150
Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreenents ....... 106, 497 42,750
Federal Home Loan Bank Advances ................... 294,101 242, 408
Subor di nat ed Debentures, Revolving Credit
Lines and TermLoans ............................ 115, 826 99, 456
Total BOrroWi NGS ...ttt $568, 774 $440, 764

Securities sold under repurchase agreenments consist of obligations of the Banks to other parties. The
obligations are secured by U. S. Treasury, U S. Governnent-sponsored agency security obligations and
corporate asset-backed securities. The maxi rum anpbunt of outstanding agreenents at any nonth-end during
2007 and 2006 total ed $128, 023,000 and $98, 765, 000 respectively, and the average of such agreenments total ed
$85, 853, 000 and $73, 818,000 during 2007 and 2006 respectively.

Maturities of securities sold under repurchase agreenents; Federal Home Loan Bank advances; and
subor di nat ed debentures, revolving credit lines and termloans as of Decenber 31, 2007, are as foll ows:

SUBORDI NATED DEBENTURES

SECURI TI ES SOLD UNDER FEDERAL HOME LOAN REVOLVI NG CREDI T LI NES
REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS BANK ADVANCES AND TERM LOANS
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT
Maturities in Years Ending Decenber 31:

2008 .............. $ 72,247 $ 25,000

2009 ...l

2010 ...l 10, 000

2011 ...l

2012 ...l

After 2012 ........

The ternms of a security agreement with the FHLB require the Corporation to pledge, as collateral for
advances, qualifying first nortgage | oans and all otherw se unpl edged i nvestnent securities in an amount
equal to at |east 145 percent of these advances. Advances, with interest rates from2.36 to 6.84 percent,
are subject to restrictions or penalties in the event of prepaynent. The total available remnsining
borrow ng capacity fromthe FHLB at Decenmber 31, 2007, was $18, 487, 000

Subor di nat ed Debentures, Revolving Credit Lines and Term Loans. Three borrow ngs were outstanding on
Decenber 31, 2007, for $115, 826, 000

e First Merchants Capital Trust Il. The subordinated debenture, entered into on July 2, 2007, for
$56, 702,000 wi || nature on Septenber 15, 2037. The Corporation nay redeemthe debenture no earlier
than Septenber 15, 2012, subject to the prior approval of the Federal Reserve, as required by |aw
or regulation. Interest is fixed at 6.495 percent for the period fromthe date of issuance through
Sept enmber 15, 2012, and thereafter, at an annual floating rate equal to the three-nonth LIBOR plus
1.56 percent, reset quarterly. Interest is payable in March, June, Septenber and Decenber of each
year. First Merchants Capital Trust Il is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Corporation

. CNBC Statutory Trust |. As part of the March 1, 2003, acquisition of CNBC Bancorp, the Corporation
assuned $4, 124,000 of a junior subordinated debenture entered into on February 22, 2001. The
subor di nated debenture of $4,124,000 will mature on February 22, 2031. |Interest is fixed at 10.20
percent and payabl e on February 22 and August 22 of each year. The Corporation may redeemthe
debenture, in whole or in part, at its option commencing February 22, 2011, at a redenption price
of 105.10 percent of the outstanding principal anount and, thereafter, at a prem um which declines
annual ly. On or after February 22, 2021, the securities may be redeened at face value with prior
approval of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System CNBC Statutory Trust | is a
whol |y owned subsidiary of the Corporation
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NOTE 10

BORROW NGS cont i nued

LaSal | e Bank, N.A. A Loan and Subordi nated Debenture Loan Agreenent (“LaSalle Agreenent”) was
entered into with LaSalle Bank, N A on March 25, 2003 and | ater amended as of Septenber 5, 2007
The LaSal |l e Agreenent includes three credit facilities:

o The Term Loan of $5, 000,000 matures on March 7, 2014. |Interest is calculated at a floating
rate equal to the lender's base rate or LIBOR plus 1.00 percent. The Term Loan is secured
by 100 percent of the common stock of First Merchants. The Agreenment contains severa
restrictive covenants, including the naintenance of various capital adequacy |evels, asset
quality and profitability ratios, and certain restrictions on dividends and ot her
i ndebt edness

0 The Revolving Loan had a bal ance of $25, 000,000 at Decenber 31, 2007. Interest is payable
quarterly based on a floating rate equal to the lender’'s base rate or LIBOR plus 1.00
percent. Principal and interest are due on or before March 5, 2008. The total principa
anpbunt outstanding at any one time may not exceed $25,000,000. The Revolving Loan is
secured by 100 percent of the common stock of First Merchants. The Agreenent contains
several restrictive covenants, including the maintenance of various capital adequacy |evels
asset quality and profitability ratios, and certain restrictions on dividends and ot her
i ndebt edness

o The Subordi nated Debenture of $25, 000,000 natures on March 7, 2014. Interest is calcul ated
at a floating rate equal to the lender’'s base rate or LIBOR plus 1.25 percent. The
Subordi nated Debenture is treated as Tier 2 Capital for regulatory capital purposes and is
uncondi tional |y guaranteed by the Corporation

The Corporation redeened its subordinated debentures payable to First Merchants Capital Trust | during
2007. The aggregate redenption price was the principal anmount of $54,832,000 plus any accrued but unpaid
interest. The redenption of the debentures was i mediately foll owed by the redenption by First Merchants

Capita

Trust | of its outstanding common and preferred securities at their $25 |iquidation value, plus any

accrued but unpaid distributions

Subor di nat ed Debentures, Revolving Credit Lines and Term Loans. Three borrow ngs were outstanding on
Decenber 31, 2006, for $99, 456, 000

First Merchants Capital Trust |. The subordinated debenture, entered into on April 12, 2002, for
$54, 832,000 will nature on June 20, 2032. The Corporation may redeemthe debenture no earlier than
June 30, 2007, subject to the prior approval of the Federal Reserve, as required by |aw or
regulation. Interest is fixed at 8.75 percent and payable on March 31, June 30, Septenber 30 and
Decenber 31 of each year

CNBC Statutory Trust |. As part of the March 1, 2003, acquisition of CNBC Bancorp, the Corporation
assunmed $4, 124, 000 of a junior subordinated debenture entered into on February 22, 2001. The
subor di nat ed debenture of $4,124,000 will nmature on February 22, 2031. |Interest is fixed at 10.20
percent and payabl e on February 22 and August 22 of each year. The Corporation may redeemthe
debenture, in whole or in part, at its option commencing February 22, 2011, at a redenption price
of 105.10 percent of the outstanding principal anpunt and, thereafter, at a prem um which declines
annually. On or after February 22, 2021, the securities may be redeened at face value with prior
approval of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System

LaSal | e Bank, N.A. A Loan and Subordi nated Debenture Loan Agreenent (“LaSalle Agreenent”) was
entered into with LaSalle Bank, N. A on March 25, 2003 and | ater anended as of March 7, 2006. The
LaSal | e Agreenent includes three credit facilities

o The Term Loan of $5, 000,000 matures on March 7, 2012. Interest is calculated at a floating
rate equal to the lender's prinme rate or LIBOR plus 1.00 percent. The Term Loan is secured
by 100 percent of the comon stock of First Merchants. The Agreenent contains severa
restrictive covenants, including the maintenance of various capital adequacy |evels, asset
quality and profitability ratios, and certain restrictions on dividends and ot her
i ndebt edness
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NOTE 10

BORROWINGS continued

o The Revolving Loan had a balance of $10,500,000 at December 31, 2006. Interest is payable
quarterly based on LIBOR plus 1 percent. Principal and interest are due on or before March
6,2007. The total principal amount outstanding at any one time may not exceed $20,000,000.
The Revolving Loan is secured by 100 percent of the common stock of First Merchants. The
Agreement contains several restrictive covenants, including the maintenance of various
capital adequacy levels, asset quality and profitability ratios, and certain restrictions on
dividends and other indebtedness.

o The Subordinated Debenture of $25,000,000 matures on March 7, 2012. Interest is calculated
at a floating rate equal to, at the Corporation’s option, either the lender’s prime rate or
LIBOR plus 1.50 percent. The Subordinated Debenture is treated as Tier 2 Capital for
regulatory capital purposes.

NOTE 11

LOAN SERVICING

Mortgage loans serviced for others are not included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The
loans are serviced primarily for the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, and the unpaid balances

totaled $115,618,000, $98,538,000 and $107,730,000 at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 respectively the
amount of capitalized servicing assets is considered immaterial.

NOTE 12
INCOME TAX
2007 2006 2005
Income Tax Expense for the Year Ended December 31:
Currently Payable:
Federal ... . .. e eeeeaeeaaaaas $ 13,343 $ 13,192 $ 14,814
£ = 162 1,415 2,231
Deferred:
Federal ... . .. eeeeeaeeeaaaaas (1,664) (1,785) (3,248)
S = (498) (627) (501)
Total Income Tax EXPEeNSe . .. ..o e e e e e e e e ieeaaeaan $ 11,343 $ 12,195 $ 13,296
Reconciliation of Federal Statutory to Actual Tax Expense:
Federal Statutory Income Tax at 35% $ 15,043 $ 14,837 $ 15,158
Tax-exempt Interest . ................... (2,259) (2,215) (2,204)
Effect of State Income Taxes ........... (220) 475 1,115
Earnings on Life Insurance ............. (1,064) (452)
Tax Credits ...t i e iiiaa e (348) (395)
[0 =T 191 74
Actual TaX EXPENSe . ..ottt it e e e ieeaaaaaan $ 11,343 $ 13,296

Tax expense (benefit) applicable to security gains and losses for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006
and 2005, was $0, $(2,000) and $(1,000), respectively.
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NOTE 12

INCOME TAX continued

A cumulative net deferred tax asset is included in other assets in the consolidated balance sheets. The
components of the net asset are as follows:

2007 2006
Deferred Tax Asset at December 31:
Assets:
Differences in Accounting for Loan LOSSES ... ... oiuoiimomaamaaaaaaaas $11,086 $10,641
Deferred Compensation . .. .. ..o et i e e e i iea e i iea e mea e 3,841 3,078
Difference in Accounting for Pensions
and Other Employee Benefits 3,071 5,442
State INCOME TaX . ..ouoiuie it e ieeiea e ceaceaeaaacaeacaaaaaaaanann 156 187
Net Unrealized Loss on Securities Available for Sale...... . ... . ....... 1,241
L o 322 399
Total ASSEES .ot ii it et e e e e e e e e e e eeaaaaaa 18,476 20,988

Liabilities:

Differences in Depreciation Methods ... ... ... ... . i iiiciiaaaaaaaaann 3,508 3,114
Differences in Accounting for Loans and Securities ... 3,889 4,974
Differences in Accounting for Loan Fees .......... 399 534
Net Unrealized Gain on Securities Available for Sa . 220

L o 2,344 2,381

Total Liabilities ... ... .. . . it

Net Deferred Tax ASsetl .. ... ... iuoiiioin i et iaiececeaanns

NOTE 13

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

In the normal course of business there are outstanding commitments and contingent liabilities, such as
commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit, which are not included in the accompanying
financial statements. The Corporation®s exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the
other party to the financial instruments for commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit is
represented by the contractual or notional amount of those instruments. The Banks use the same credit
policies in making such commitments as they do for instruments that are included in the consolidated
balance sheets.

Financial instruments whose contract amount represents credit risk as of December 31, were as follows:

2007 2006
Commitments
to Extend Credit $747,070 $681,462
Standby Letters
of Credit 25,431 23,286

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer, as long as there is no violation of any
condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other
termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire
without being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash
requirements. The Banks evaluate each customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of
collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Banks upon extension of credit, is based on management®s
credit evaluation. Collateral held varies, but may include accounts receivable, inventory, property and
equipment, and income-producing commercial properties.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Banks to guarantee the performance of a
customer to a third party.

The Corporation and subsidiaries are also subject to claims and lawsuits, which arise primarily in the
ordinary course of business. It is the opinion of management that the disposition or ultimate resolution
of such claims and lawsuits will not have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial position
of the Corporation.
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NOTE 14

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUI TY

Nati onal banking laws restrict the maxi num amount of dividends that a bank may pay in any cal endar year
Nati onal banks are limted to the bank’s retained net incone (as defined) for the current year plus those
for the previous two years. The anount at Decenber 31, 2007, available for 2008 dividends from First
Merchants, Central |Indiana, Lafayette, Commerce National, FMIC and FM S to the Corporation total ed

$18, 719, 000, $1,877,000, $1,039,000, $8,313,000, $520,000 and $9, 616, 000, respectively.

Total stockhol ders' equity for all subsidiaries at Decenber 31, 2007, was $445, 104, 000 of which
$405, 020, 000 was restricted fromdividend distribution to the Corporation

The Corporation has a Dividend Rei nvestment and Stock Purchase Plan, enabling stockholders to elect to have
their cash dividends on all shares held autonmatically reinvested in additional shares of the Corporation’s
common stock. In addition, stockholders may el ect to make optional cash paynents up to an aggregate of
$2,500 per quarter for the purchase of additional shares of common stock. The stock is credited to

partici pant accounts at fair market value. Dividends are reinvested on a quarterly basis

NOTE 15
REGULATORY CAPI TAL

The Corporation and Banks are subject to various regulatory capital requirenents adm nistered by the
federal banking agencies and are assigned to a capital category. The assigned capital category is largely
determned by three ratios that are cal cul ated according to the regulations: total risk adjusted capital
Tier 1 capital, and Tier 1 leverage ratios. The ratios are intended to neasure capital relative to assets
and credit risk associated with those assets and of f-bal ance sheet exposures of the entity. The capita
category assigned to an entity can also be affected by qualitative judgnments nmade by regul atory agencies
about the risk inherent in the entity's activities that are not part of the calculated ratios

There are five capital categories defined in the regulations, ranging fromwell capitalized to critically
undercapitalized. Cassification of a bank in any of the undercapitalized categories can result in actions
by regulators that could have a material effect on a bank's operations

At Decenber 31, 2007, the nanagenent of the Corporation believes that it neets all capital adequacy
requirements to which it is subject. The nost recent notifications fromthe regul atory agenci es categorized
the Corporation and Banks as well| capitalized under the regulatory framework for pronpt corrective action
To be categorized as well capitalized, the Banks nust maintain a mninmumtotal capital to risk-weighted
assets, Tier | capital to risk-weighted assets and Tier | capital to average assets of 10 percent, 6
percent and 5 percent, respectively. There have been no conditions or events since that notification that
managenment believes have changed this categorization
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NOTE 15

REGULATORY CAPI TAL conti nued

Actual and required capital ambunts and ratios are |isted bel ow

2007 2006
REQUI RED FOR REQUI RED FOR
ACTUAL ADEQUATE CAPI TAL* ACTUAL ADEQUATE CAPI TALY
AMOUNT RATI O AMOUNT RATI O AMOUNT RATI O AMOUNT RATI O
December 31
Total Capital 2% to Ri sk-weighted Assets)
Consolidated ...................... $312, 080 10.55% $236, 636 8. 00% $299, 353 11.09% $215, 906 8. 00%
First Merchants ................... 169, 678 11.07 122, 567 8. 00 77,072 10. 46 58, 965 8. 00
Central Indiana.................... 29, 268 11.72 19, 984 8. 00 28, 541 11. 06 20, 637 8. 00
United Communities ................ 27,723 11.21 19, 790 8.00
First National .................... 10, 881 11.13 7,820 8. 00
Decatur ............. ... .. ....... 12, 200 11. 06 8, 828 8. 00
Frances Slocum.................... 20,016 11.87 13, 488 8.00
Lafayette ........... .. ... . ... ... 79, 692 11. 46 55, 646 8. 00 79, 106 11. 60 54,539 8. 00
Commerce National ................. 52,353 10.76 38, 922 8. 00 46, 997 11.28 33, 320 8. 00
Tier | Capital 2% (to Risk-weighted Assets)
Consolidated ...................... $258, 918 8.75% $118, 318 4.00% $247, 813 9.18% $107, 953 4. 00%
First Merchants ................... 154, 624 10. 09 61, 284 4.00 69, 957 9.45 29, 482 4.00
Central Indiana.................... 26, 669 10. 68 9,992 4.00 26, 036 10. 09 10, 318 4.00
United Communities ................ 25,201 10. 19 9, 895 4.00
First National .................... 10, 126 10. 36 3,910 4.00
Decatur ............... ... ... ... ... 11, 261 10. 20 4,414 4.00
Frances Slocum.................... 17,918 10. 63 6, 744 4. 00
Lafayette ......... ... ... ... 73,437 10. 56 27,823 4.00 72,646 10. 66 27, 269 4.00
Commerce National ................. 48, 099 9. 89 19, 461 4.00 43,149 10. 36 16, 660 4.00
Tier | Capital ™23 (to Average Assets)
Consolidated ...................... $258, 918 7.19% $144, 000 4. 00% $247, 813 7.37% $134, 443 4. 00%
First Merchants ................... 154, 624 8.10 76, 293 4.00 69, 657 7.33 38, 005 4.00
Central Indiana.................... 26, 669 8.91 11, 966 4.00 26, 036 8. 63 12, 068 4.00
United Communities ................ 25, 201 7.91 12, 747 4.00
First National .................... 10, 126 8.04 5, 040 4.00
Decatur ............. .. ... .. ....... 11, 261 7,31 6, 162 4.00
Frances Slocum.................... 17,918 9.08 7,895 4.00
Lafayette ......... ... ... ... .. ... 73,437 8.01 36, 669 4.00 72,646 7.99 36, 385 4.00
Commerce National ................. 48, 099 9.11 21, 119 4.00 43,149 8.99 19, 203 4.00
NOTE 16

SHARE- BASED COVPENSATI ON

Stock options and restricted stock awards ("RSAs"), which are non-vested shares, have been issued to
directors, officers and other managenent enpl oyees under the Corporation's 1994 Stock Option Plan and The
1999 Long-term Equity Incentive Plan. The stock options, which have a ten-year |ife, become 100 percent
vested ranging fromthree nonths to two years and are fully exercisabl e when vested. Option exercise prices
equal the Corporation's comon stock closing price on NASDAQ on the date of grant. RSAs provide for the

i ssuance of shares of the Corporation's commpn stock at no cost to the holder and generally vest after
three years. The RSAs only vest if the enployee is actively enployed by the Corporation on the vesting

dat e.

The Corporation's 2004 Enpl oyee Stock Purchase Plan ("ESPP') provides eligible enployees of the Corporation
and its subsidiaries an opportunity to purchase shares of comon stock of the Corporation through annua

of ferings financed by payroll deductions. The price of the stock to be paid by the enpl oyees nay not be

|l ess than 85 percent of the |esser of the fair market value of the Corporation's conmon stock at the

begi nning or at the end of the offering period. Commobn stock purchases are made annually and are paid

t hrough advance payroll deductions of up to 20 percent of eligible conpensation

SFAS 123(R) required the Corporation to begin recordi ng conpensati on expense in 2006 related to unvested
shar e-based awards outstanding as of Decenber 31, 2005, by recognizing the un-anortized grant date fair
val ue of these awards over the renmining service periods of those awards, with no change in historica
reported fair values and earnings. Awards granted after Decermber 31, 2005 are valued at fair value in
accordance with provisions of SFAS 123(R) and are recogni zed on a straight-line basis over the service
peri ods of each award. To conplete the exercise of vested stock options, RSA's and ESPP options, the
Corporation generally issues new shares fromits authorized but unissued share pool. Share-based

1 As defined by regul atory agencies
2 Effective April 1, 2007, United Communities, First National, Decatur and Frances Sl ocum were nerged into First Merchants Bank, N. A
3 Effective April 1, 2007, Madison’s name was changed to First Merchants Bank of Central |ndiana, National Association.
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NOTE 16

SHARE- BASED COMPENSATI ON cont i nued

conpensation for the years ended Decenber 31, 2007 and 2006 total ed $1, 468,000 and $833, 000, respectively,
and has been recogni zed as a conponent of salaries and benefits expense in the acconpanyi ng Consol i dated
Condensed Statenments of |ncone.

Prior to 2006, the Corporation accounted for share-based conpensation in accordance with APB 25 using the
intrinsic value nmethod, which did not require that conpensati on expense be recogni zed for the Corporation's
stock and ESPP options. However, under APB 25, the Corporation was required to record conpensati on expense
over the vesting period for the value of RSAs granted, if any.

The Corporation provided pro forma disclosure anbunts in accordance with SFAS No. 148, "Accounting for

St ock- Based Conpensation - Transition and Disclosure" (SFAS No. 148), as if the fair value nethod defined
by SFAS No. 123 had been applied to its share-based conpensation. The Corporation's net income and net
incone per share for the period ended Decenmber 31, 2005 woul d have been reduced if conpensation expense
related to stock and ESPP options had been recorded in the financial statements, based on fair value at the
grant dates

The estimated fair value of the stock options granted during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was cal cul ated using a

Bl ack Schol es options pricing nodel. The followi ng sunmarizes the assunptions used in the Black Schol es
nodel
2007 2006 2005

Risk-free Interest Rate ............... .. ... ... .. ....... 4.67% 4.59% 4. 05%

Expected Price Volatility ........ ... . ... .. 29.76% 29.84% 30. 20%

Dividend Yield ..... ... .. 3.64% 3.54% 3.56%

Forfeiture Rate .................... ... ..., 5. 00% 4. 00% 4. 00%

Wei ght ed- aver age Expected Life, Until Exercise .......... 5.99 years 5.75 years 8.50 years

The Bl ack Schol es nodel incorporates assunptions to val ue share-based awards. The risk-free rate of
interest, for periods equal to the expected |life of the option, is based on a zero-coupon U.S. governnent
instrument over a simlar contractual termof the equity instrunent. Expected price volatility is based on
historical volatility of the Corporation's common stock. |In addition, the Corporation generally uses
historical information to determ ne the dividend yield and wei ght ed-average expected life of the options
until exercise. Separate groups of enployees that have similar historical exercise behavior with regard to
option exercise timng and forfeiture rates are consi dered separately for valuation and attribution

pur poses

Shar e- based conpensati on expense recogni zed in the Consol i dated Condensed Statenents of |Incone is based on
awards ultimately expected to vest and is reduced for estimated forfeitures. SFAS 123(R) requires
forfeitures to be estimated at the tinme of grant and revised, if necessary, in subsequent periods, if

actual forfeitures differ fromthose estinmates. Pre-vesting forfeitures were estimated to be approxinmately
5 percent for the year ended Decenber 31, 2007, based on historical experience. In the Corporation's pro
forma disclosures required under SFAS 123(R) for the periods prior to fiscal 2006, the Corporation
accounted for forfeitures as they occurred

As a result of adopting SFAS 123(R), net incone of the Corporation for the year ended Decenber 31, 2007 and
2006 were $1, 124,000 and $656, 000, respectively, |lower (net of $344,000 and $177,000 in tax benefits), than
if it had continued to account for share-based conpensation under APB 25. The inpact on both basic and
dil uted earnings per share for the year ended Decenber 31, 2007 and 2006 were $.06 and $.04 per share
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NOTE 16

SHARE- BASED COMPENSATI ON cont i nued

The followi ng table summari zes the conponents of the Corporation's share-based conpensati on awards recorded
as expense

Conmponents of the share-based conpensation

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Stock and ESPP Options:
Pre-tax Conpensation EXpense ...................... $ 602 $ 449
Income Tax Benefit ........ ... ... . ... (41) (42)
Stock and ESPP Options Expense, Net of Income........ $ 561 $ 407
Restricted Stock Awards:
Pre-tax Conpensation EXpense ...................... $ 866 $ 384
Income Tax Benefit ........... ... ... .. ... ... .. ..... (303) (135)
Restricted Stock Awards Expense, Net of Tax ......... $ 563 $ 249
Total Share-based Conpensati on:
Pre-tax Conpensation Expense ...................... $ 1,468 $ 833
Income Tax Benefit ........... ... ... . ... .. .. (344) (177)
Total Share-based Conpensation Expense, Net of Tax... $ 1,124 $ 656

As of Decenber 31, 2007, unrecogni zed conpensation expense related to stock options, RSAs and ESPP options
totaling $221, 000, $1,320,000 and $92,000, respectively, is expected to be recognized over weighted-average
periods of .61, 1.67 and .5 years, respectively.

Stock option activity under the Corporation's stock option plans as of December 31, 2007 and changes during
the year ended Decenber 31, 2007 were as foll ows:

\\éi ght ed-
Aver age
Wei ght ed- Remai ni ng
Nunber Aver age Contract ual Aggr egat e
of Exerci se Term Intrinsic
Shar es Price (in Years) Val ue
Qutstanding at January 1, 2007 .................. 1, 067, 247 $ 23.87
Ganted ........ ... 75, 968 26. 00
Exercised ....... ... ... (48, 609) 18. 11
Cancelled ... ... .. (40, 176) 23.68
Qutstandi ng at Decenber 31, 2007 ................ 1, 054, 430 $ 24. 30 5.33 $568, 511
Vested and Expected to Vest at Decenber 31, 2007. 1,042,511 $ 24.28 5.29 $568, 511
Exerci sabl e at Decenber 31, 2007 ................ 924, 467 $ 24.12 4. 86 $568, 511

The wei ght ed-average grant date fair value was $5.85, $6.22 and $6.93 for stock options granted during the
year ended Decenmber 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The aggregate intrinsic value in the table above represents the total pre-tax intrinsic value (the

di fference between the Corporation's closing stock price on the last trading day of 2007 and the exercise
price, multiplied by the nunber of in-the-noney options) that woul d have been received by the option

hol ders had all option holders exercised their stock options on the last trading day of 2007. The ampunt of
aggregate intrinsic value will change based on the fair market value of the Corporation's comon stock

The aggregate intrinsic value of stock options exercised during the years ended Decenber 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005 were $250, 185, $665, 000 and $903, 000, respectively. Exercise of options during these same periods
resulted in cash receipts of $496, 000, $1, 228,000 and $1, 347,000, respectively. The Corporation recognized
a tax benefit of approximately $116,000 for the year ended Decenber 31, 2007, related to the exercise of
enpl oyee stock options and has been recorded as an increase to additional paid-in capital
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NOTE 16

SHARE- BASED COMPENSATI ON cont i nued

The followi ng tabl e summari zes information on unvested restricted stock awards outstandi ng as of Decenber
31, 2007

Nurber of G ant-Date

Shar es Fair Val ue
Unvested RSAs at January 1, 2007 ........... 55, 000 $ 27.83
Ganted ... 57,775 26.07
Forfeited ......... .. ... ... .. ... ... .. ...... 6, 306 25.78
Vested ....... ... ... ... ... 8, 442 25.56
Unvested RSAs at Decenber 31, 2007 ......... 98, 027 $ 27.12

The grant date fair value of ESPP options was estimated at the beginning of the July 1, 2007 offering
period and approxi mates $184, 000. The ESPP options vested during the twelve-nonth period ending June 30
2008. At Decenber 31, 2007, total unrecognized conpensation expense related to unvested ESPP options was
$92, 000, which is expected to be recogni zed over a six-nonth period ending June 30, 2008

NOTE 17
PENSI ON AND OTHER POST RETI REMENT BENEFI T PLANS

The Corporation's defined-benefit pension plans cover substantially all of the Corporation's enployees. On
Decenber 31, 2006 the Corporation adopted the recognition provision of SFAS No. 158 Enpl oyers’ Accounting
for Defined Benefit, Pension and other Post-Retirement Plans. The benefits are based primarily on years of
servi ce and enpl oyees' pay near retirenment. Contributions are intended to provide not only for benefits
attributed to service-to-date, but also for those expected to be earned in the future

The tabl e bel ow sets forth the plans' funded status and anpbunts recogni zed in the consolidated bal ance
sheet at Decenber 31, using neasurenent dates of Septenber 30, 2007 and 2006

December 31
2007 2006

Change in Benefit Obligation

Benefit Obligation at Beginning of Year $ 58,078 $ 55,484

Service Cost ...... 671 688
Interest Cost ....... 3, 146 2,985
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss . . (1, 640) 1,303
Benefits Paid ............ ... .. .. ... ... (2,755) (2,382
Benefit Cbligation at End of Year .................. 57, 500 58, 078
Change in Plan Assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets at Beginning of Year ..... 41,591 39,913
Actual Return on Plan Assets ....................... 6, 563 3,243
Enployer Contributions .............. ... .. ... ..... 853 817
Benefits Paid ........ ... ... . (2,755) (2,382)
End of Year ........ ... ... 46, 252 41, 591
Funded Status at End of Year ............................ $ 11, 248 $ 16, 487
Assets and Liabilities Recognized in the Bal ance Sheets:
Deferred Tax Assets .................. ..o iuiiiun.. $ 2,804 $ 4,654
Liabi lities ... $ 11,248 $ 16, 487
Amounts Recogni zed in Accunul ated Ot her Conprehensive Incone Not Yet
Recogni zed as Conponents of Net Periodic Benefit Cost Consist of:
Net Loss (GaiN) .......oiuiiiiiin $ 4,089 $ 6,701
Prior Service Cost (Credit) ................ovu.. 118 34

I'n January 2005, the Board of Directors of the Corporation approved the curtailnent of the accunul ation of
defined benefits for future services provided by certain participants in the First Merchants Corporation
Retirenent Pension Plan (the "Plan"). Enployees of the Corporation and certain of its subsidiaries who are
participants in the Plan were notified that, on and after March 1, 2005, no additional pension benefits
wi Il be earned by enpl oyees who have not both attained the age of fifty-five (55) and accrued at |east ten
(10) years of "Vesting Service". As a result of this action, the Corporation incurred a $1, 630,000 pension
curtailment loss to record previously unrecogni zed prior service costs in accordance with SFAS No. 88
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NOTE 17

PENSION AND OTHER POST RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS continued

"Employers® Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit Plans and for Termination
Benefits." This loss was recognized and recorded by the Corporation in 2005.

The accumulated benefit obligation for all defined benefit plans was $56,739,000 and $51,732,000 at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Information for pension plans with an accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets:

December 31

2007 2006
Projected Benefit Obligation ....... ... .. ... ... ..... $ 57,500 $ 58,078
Accumulated Benefit Obligation ......_ .. ... ... ...... ;_EIT;;B ;_gg:géé
Fair Value of Plan Assets .. .....c.iicciimaaaunaaaann ;ZZZTZ;Z ;:Ziiggi

Components of net periodic pension cost:
December 31

2007 2006
Service COoSt ... ..ot $ 671 $ 688
Interest CoSt ... .. i e e eeeeeaaaan 3,146 2,985
Expected Return on Plan Assets......... . ...c.ocoo.. (3,164) (2,913)
Amortization of Prior Service Costs ................ 25 26
Amortization of Net (Gain) LOSS ... ... .oooiaoooaaon 527 445
Net Periodic Pension Cost ... ........... .. .. ....... $ 1,205 $ 1,231

Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in other comprehensive income:

December 31,

2007

Net Periodic Pension COST .. ...t e e e e a e d e e e iaa e ieaaaaean $ 1,205
Defined Benefit Pension Plans, Net of Income Tax Expense of ($1,475)

Net Gain Arising During Period ... ... .. ... i e i e e 2,725

Prior Service Cost Arising During Period ........... ... ... ... ... 30

Amortization of Prior Service COSt ... ... ..o iiin i aiaaaaaaann (15)

Total Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income ...................... 2,740
Total Recognized in NPPC and OCIl . ... ..ottt i i e cacaaeaaaaan $ 3

The estimated net loss and transition obligation for the defined benefit pension plans that will be
amortized from accumulated other comprehensive income into net periodic pension cost over the next fiscal
year are:

Amortization of Net Loss (Gain) .....o.ocuioiiomomnanaann.
Amortization of Prior Service Cost ......................

Significant assumptions include:
December 31

2007 2006
Weighted-average Assumptions Used to Determine Benefit Obligation:
Discount Rate ..... ... ... ... .oioiiiiiiiiiiiiaaaaao 5.50% 5.50%
Rate of Compensation Increase .............oc.ocoo.- 3.50% 3.50%
Weighted-average Assumptions Used to Determine Benefit Cost:
Discount Rate ...... ... ..iuoinoioiiiii e i aaaaann 5.50% 5.50%
Expected Return on Plan Assets ..................... 7.75% 7.50%
Rate of Compensation Increase ..............c.ocoo.. 3.52% 4.00%

At September 30, 2007 and 2006, the Corporation based its estimate of the expected long-term rate of return
on analysis of the historical returns of the plans and current market information available. The plans”
investment strategies are to provide for preservation of capital with an emphasis on long-term growth
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NOTE 17

PENSI ON AND OTHER POST RETI REMENT BENEFI T PLANS conti nued

wi t hout undue exposure to risk. The assets of the plans' are invested in accordance with the plans
Investnent Policy Statement, subject to strict conpliance with ERI SA and any other applicable statutes

The plans' risk nanagenent practices include quarterly evaluations of investment nmanagers, including
reviews of conpliance with investnment nanager guidelines and restrictions; ability to exceed performance
obj ectives; adherence to the investnent philosophy and style; and ability to exceed the perfornance of

ot her investnment managers. The eval uations are revi ewed by managenent with appropriate foll ow up and
actions taken, as deened necessary. The Investment Policy Statement generally allows investments in cash
and cash equivalents, real estate, fixed incone debt securities and equity securities, and specifically
prohibits investnents in derivatives, options, futures, private placenents, short selling, non-narketable
securities and purchases of non-investment grade bonds

At Decenber 31, 2007, the maturities of the plans' debt securities ranged from 18 days to 8.7 years, with a
wei ghted average maturity of 3.2 years. At Decenber 31, 2006, the nmaturities of the plans' debt securities
ranged from1l day to 10.4 years, with a weighted average maturity of 3.0 years

The followi ng benefit paynents, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be
paid as of Decenber 31, 2007. The Corporation plans to contribute as |east $386,000 to the plans in 2008

2008 L $ 2,672
2009 L 2,777
2010 L. 2,990
2011 L 3,207
2012 3,401
2013 and After .......... ... 18, 340

Pl an assets are re-bal anced quarterly. At Decenber 31, 2007 and 2006, plan assets by category are as
foll ows:

December 31
2007 2006
Equity Securities ..............o i, 65% 66%
Debt Securities ............ .. ... ... ... 32% 32%
QT 3% 2%
100% 100%

The following table reflects the adjustments recorded during 2006 in accordance with the adoption of the
recognition and di scl osure requi rement of SFAS No. 158

Before After

Application of Application of

Statement 158 Adj ust ment s Stat ement 158
Qher Assets .................iiiiiiiiii.. $ 22,281 $ 1,377 $ 23,658
Total Assets ...... 3,553, 493 1,377 3, 554, 870
CQther Liabilities . 23, 486 3,431 26,917
Total Liabilities 3,224,114 3,431 3,227, 545
Accunul ated Other Conprehensive Loss ......... (7,341) (2,064) (9, 405)
Total Stockholders' Equity ................... 329, 389 (2,064) 327,325

The First Merchants Corporation Retirement and | ncome Savings Plan (the "Savings Plan"), a Section 401(k)
qualified defined contribution plan, was anended on March 1, 2005 to provide enhanced retirement benefits

i ncl udi ng enpl oyer and matching contributions, for eligible enployees of the Corporation and its
subsi di ari es. The Corporati on matches enpl oyees' contributions primarily at the rate of 50 percent for the
first 6 percent of base salary contributed by participants. Beginning in 2005, enployees who have conpl et ed
1,000 hours of service and are an active enployee on the | ast day of the year receive an additiona
retirement contribution after year-end. The anpunt of a participant's retirement contribution varies from2
to 7 percent of salary based upon years of service. Full vesting occurs after 5 years of service. The
Corporation's expense for the Savings Plan was $2, 454,000 for 2007, $2,026,000 for 2006 and $2, 052, 000 for
2005

The Corporation naintains post-retirement benefit plans that provide health insurance benefits to retirees
The plans allowretirees to be carried under the Corporation's health insurance plan, generally from ages
55 to 65. The retirees pay nost of the prem uns due for their coverage, with amounts paid by retirees
ranging from70 to 100 percent of the prem uns payable. The accrued benefits payabl e under the plans
total ed $1, 317,000 and $1, 089, 000 at Decenber 31, 2007 and 2006. Post-retirement plan expense totaled
$171, 000, $127,000 and $120,000 for the years endi ng Decenmber 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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NOTE 18
NET | NCOVE PER SHARE
Year Ended Decenber 31, 2007 2006 2005
WEI GHTED- AVERAGE =~ PER SHARE  WEI GHTED- AVERAGE ~ PER SHARE WEI GHTED- AVERAGE PER SHARE
| NCOVE SHARES AMOUNT | NCOVE SHARES AMOUNT | NCOVE SHARES AMOUNT
Basi c Net |nconme Per Share:
Net Incone Available to
Common Stockholders .......... $31, 639 18, 249, 919 $1.73 $30, 198 18, 383, 074 $1.64 $30, 239 18, 484, 832 $1.64
Effect of Dilutive Stock Options.. 64, 843 83,679 110, 863
Diluted Net Incone Per Share:
Net |ncome Available to
Common St ockhol der s
and Assunmed Conversions ...... $31, 639 18,313,964 $1.73 $30, 198 18, 466, 753  $1.64 $30, 239 18,595,695 $1.63

Options to purchase 831,795, 590, 736, and 214, 840 shares of comon stock with wei ghted average exercise
prices of $25.67, $26.21 and $26.81 at Decenber 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, were excluded from
the conputation of diluted net income per share because the options exercise price was greater than the
average market price of the comon stock.

NOTE 19
FAI'R VALUES OF FI NANCI AL | NSTRUMENTS

The followi ng nmethods and assunptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial
instrunent:

CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS The fair value of cash and cash equival ents approxi mates carrying val ue.

| NTEREST- BEARI NG TI ME DEPOSI TS The fair value of interest-bearing tine deposits approxinmates carrying
val ue.

I N\VESTMENT SECURI TI ES Fair val ues are based on quoted market prices.
MORTGAGE LOANS HELD FOR SALE The fair value of nortgages held for sale approxinates carrying val ues.

LOANS For both short-termloans and variable-rate |oans that reprice frequently and with no significant
change in credit risk, fair values are based on carrying values. The fair value for other loans is
estimated using discounted cash flow anal yses, using interest rates currently being offered for loans with
simlar terms to borrowers of simlar credit quality.

FEDERAL RESERVE AND FEDERAL HOVE LOAN BANK STOCK The fair value of FRB and FHLB stock is based on the price
at which it may be resold to the FRB and FHLB.

| NTEREST RECEI VABLE/ PAYABLE The fair values of interest receivabl e/ payabl e approxi mate carrying val ues.

DEPOSI TS The fair val ues of noninterest-bearing denmand accounts, interest-bearing demand accounts and

savi ngs deposits are equal to the anpunt payabl e on denmand at the bal ance sheet date. The carrying anounts
for variable rate, fixed-termcertificates of deposit approximate their fair values at the bal ance sheet
date. Fair values for fixed-rate certificates of deposit and other time deposits are estimted using a

di scounted cash flow cal cul ation that applies interest rates currently being offered on certificates to a
schedul e of aggregated expected nonthly maturities on such tine deposits.

BORROWN NGS The fair value of borrowings is estimated using a discounted cash flow cal cul ati on, based on
current rates for simlar debt, except for short-termand adjustable rate borrowi ng arrangenents. At
Decenber 31, the fair value for these instrunents approxinates carrying val ue.

DERI VATI VE | NSTRUMENTS The fair value of the derivatives reflects the estimated anounts that we woul d
receive to termnate these contracts at the reporting date based upon pricing or valuation nodels applied
to current market information. |Interest rate floors are valued using the market standard met hodol ogy

of discounting the future expected cash receipts that would occur if variable interest rates fell bel ow
the strike rate of the floors. The projected cash receipts on the floor are based on an expectation of
future interest rates derived fromobserved market interest rate curves and volatilities.
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NOTE 19
FAI R VALUES OF FI NANCI AL | NSTRUMENTS conti nued

OFF- BALANCE SHEET COWM TMENTS

Loan conmitnents and letters-of-credit generally have short-term variable-rate features and contain

clauses which limt the Banks'
val ues, which are i nmateri al

The estimated fair values of the Corporation’s financial

exposure to changes in custoner credit quality. Accordingly,
at the respective bal ance sheet dates,

their carrying
are reasonabl e estimates of fair val ue.

instruments are as foll ows:

2007 2006
CARRYI NG FAI R CARRYI NG FAI R
AMOUNT VALUE AMOUNT VALUE
Assets at Decenber 31:
Cash and Due fromBanks .............uiiiuiiieennn, $ 134,683 $ 134,683 $ 89, 957 $ 89, 957
Interest-bearing Time Deposits ...........coiiiiinenan.. 24,931 24,931 11, 284 11, 284
Investment Securities Available for Sale ................... 440, 836 440, 836 455, 933 455, 933
Investnent Securities Held to Maturity ..................... 10, 331 10, 270 9, 284 9,516
Mortgage Loans Held for Sale ......... ... ... . ... ... . ...... 3,735 3,735 5,413 5,413
LOaNS ... 2,848,615 2, 846, 625 2,666, 061 2,649,916
FRB and FHLB Stock ......... ... i 25, 250 25, 250 23,691 23, 691
Interest Receivable ........ ... ... ... ... ..................... 23, 402 23, 402 24, 345 24, 345
Interest Rate Floors ......... ... .. ... ... ... 2,001 2,001 428 428
Liabilities at Decenber 31:
DEpPOSi 1S .. $2, 844, 121 $2, 731, 895 $2, 750, 538 $2, 661, 866
Bor r owi ngs:
Federal Funds Purchased ............. .. ... ..o, 52, 350 52, 350 56, 150 56, 150
Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreenments ............ 106, 497 106, 497 42, 750 42, 750
FHLB AdVANCES . .. ..ttt e 294,101 298,574 242,408 242,954
Subor di nat ed Debentures, Revolving Credit
Lines and TermLoans ................. ... ... oiuiinu.nn 115, 826 121,177 99, 456 112, 966
Interest Payable ......... .. . . . 8, 325 8, 325 9, 326 9, 326
NOTE 20
CONDENSED FI NANCI AL | NFORVMATI ON (parent conpany only)
Presented below is condensed financial infornation as to financial position, results of operations, and

cash flows of the Corporation:

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

Decenber 31,
2007 2006
Assets
Cash ... .. $ 8,192 $ 6,122
Investment in Subsidiaries ........................ 445, 104 417, 287
Goodwi || ... 448 448
QL her ASSELS .ottt 12, 282 15, 425
Total ASSElS ..ttt $466, 026 $439, 282
Liabilities
BOITOWE NOS .ttt et e e e e e e e $115, 826 $ 99, 456
Qher Liabilities .......... .. .. 10, 264 12,501
Total Liabilities .......... ... ... .. .. .. ... ... 126, 090 111, 957
Stockholders' Equity ............coiiiiiiii. 339, 936 327,325
Total Liabilities and Stockhol ders' Equity ..... $466, 026 $439, 282
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NOTE 20

CONDENSED FI NANCI AL | NFORMATI ON (parent conpany only) continued
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF | NCOME

Decenber 31,
2007 2006 2005
I ncome
Dividends from Subsidiaries ............. . . . . . . . . . . .. $ 20,979 $ 33,919 $ 30,930
Adni ni strative Services Fees from Subsidiaries 17,670 15, 104 13,823
Qther INCOMB .. ... 102 240 644
Total INCOMB ... e 38, 750 49, 263 45, 397
Expenses
Anortization of Core Deposit Intangibles
and Fair Value AdjUSTIMBNES ... ... e et 11 11 11
Interest Expense.................. 7,750 8,124 7,432
Sal aries and Enpl oyee Benefits.... 16, 111 13,934 12, 500
Net QCCUPANCY EXPENSES. . . oottt e e e e e e e e e e 1,198 1,232 1,294
EQUI PMBNT EXPENSES. . . oot 3,772 4,210 3,418
Tel ephone Expenses................ 915 1,108 1,181
Post age and Couri er 1,797 1, 658 1,528
QL her EXPENSES. . ..ttt et 5,898 2,548 2,394
Total EXPENSES ...ttt 37,452 32,825 29,758
I ncome Before Income Tax Benefit and Equity in
Undi stributed I ncome of Subsidiaries 1,298 16, 438 15, 639
Income Tax Benefit . ... ... .. e 7, 355 6,771 5,404
I ncome Before Equity in Undistributed Incone of Subsidiaries ................. 8, 653 23,209 21,043
Equity in Undistributed (Distributions in Excess of)
Income of Subsidiaries ........ ... .. .. . 22,986 6, 989 9, 196
Net I NCOMB .. .. $ 31,639 $ 30,198 $ 30, 239

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended Decenber 31,

2007 2006 2005

Operating Activities:
Net TNCOMB ... .. $ 31,639 $ 30,198 $ 30, 239
Adj ustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:

ATDI i Zat i ON ..o 11 11 11
Share-based Conpensati ON . ...ttt 723 41
Di stributions in Excess of (Equity in Undistributed)
Income of Subsidiaries .......... ... .. . ... (22, 986) (6,989) (9, 196)
Net Change in:
QLhEr ASSELS ..ottt 3,143 (3, 166) (2,220)
Qher Liabi lities ..ot (2,237) 5,923 1, 680
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities ................. 10, 293 26,018 20,514
Investing Activities - Investrment in Subsidiaries .................... 2,559 840 (2,884)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities .......... 2,559 840 (2,884)
Fi nanci ng Activities:
Cash Dividends (16, 854) (16, 951) (16, 981)
Borrowings................o.a... 73,202 3, 750 9, 833
Repaynent of Borrow ngs (56, 832) (8, 250) (3,083)
Stock |ssued Under Enployee Benefit Plans 787 857 914
Stock |ssued Under Dividend Reinvestnent
and Stock Purchase Plan ............ ... ... ... .. .. i i 1,170 1,190 933
Stock Options Exercised 496 1,228 2,174
Stock Redeemed .................. (12, 751) (5, 690) (9, 658)
QL her 381
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities ..................... (10, 782) (23, 485) (15, 868)
Net Change in Cash . ... .. 2,070 3,373 1,762
Cash, Beginning of Year 6, 122 2,749 987
Cash, End of Year .. ... ... ... e $ 8,192 $ 6,122 $ 2,749
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NOTE 21

QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATI ONS ( UNAUDI TED)
The following table sets forth certain quarterly results for the years ended Decenber 31, 2007 and 2006

QUARTER | NTEREST | NTEREST NET | NTEREST PROVI SI ON FOR NET  cmmmmim i m e
ENDED | NCOVE EXPENSE | NCOVE LOAN LOSSES | NCOVE BASI C DI LUTED BASIC DI LUTED

2007
March ............ $ 55,241 $ 28,166 $ 27,075 $ 1,599 $ 7,771 18, 410, 958 18,495,926 $ .42 $ .42
June ............. 57,008 29, 393 27,615 1,648 6, 208 18, 290, 918 18, 368, 513 .34 .34
Septenber......... 59, 157 30, 622 28, 535 2,810 8, 350 18, 221, 467 18, 276, 180 .46 .46
December.......... 59, 327 29, 432 29, 895 2,450 9, 310 18, 080, 281 18, 137, 667 .51 .51

$ 230,733 $ 117,613 $ 113,120 $ 8,507 $ 31,639 18, 249, 919 18,313,964 $1.73 $1.73
2006
March ............ $ 48,062 $ 20,473 $ 27,589 $ 1,726 $ 7,509 18, 425, 047 18,532, 136
June ............. 51, 047 23,281 27,766 1,729 7,291 18, 385, 298 18, 463, 278
September......... 54, 325 26, 701 27,624 1,558 7,739 18,317, 558 18, 380, 631
December.......... 55,172 28, 056 27,116 1,245 7,659 18, 405, 330 18, 497, 507

$ 208,606 $ 98,511 $ 110,095 $ 6,258 $ 30,198 18, 383, 074 18, 466, 753
NOTE 22

DERI VATI VE | NSTRUMENTS AND HEDG NG ACTI VI TI ES

Statenent of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, Accounting for Derivative |Instruments and Hedgi ng
Activities (SFAS 133), as anended and interpreted, establishes accounting and reporting standards for
derivative instrunments, including certain derivative instruments enbedded in other contracts, and for
hedging activities. As required by SFAS 133, the Corporation records all derivatives on the bal ance sheet
at fair value. The accounting for changes in the fair value of derivatives depends on the intended use of
the derivative and the resulting designation. Derivatives used to hedge the exposure to changes in the
fair value of an asset, liability, or firmcomiitnment attributable to a particular risk, such as interest
rate risk, are considered fair value hedges. Derivatives used to hedge the exposure to variability in
expected future cash flows, or other types of forecasted transactions, are considered cash fl ow hedges. To
qual i fy for hedge accounting, the Corporation nust conply with the detailed rules and strict docunmentation
requirements at the inception of the hedge, and hedge effectiveness is assessed at inception and
periodically throughout the life of each hedging rel ationship. Hedge ineffectiveness, if any, is nmeasured
periodically throughout the life of the hedging rel ationship

The Corporation’s objective in using derivatives is to add stability to interest income and to nanage its
exposure to changes in interest rates. To acconplish this objective, the Corporation uses interest rate
floors to protect against novenments in interest rates belowthe floors’ strike rates over the life of the
agreenments. The interest rate floors have notional amounts of $50, 000,000, $100, 000,000, and $100, 000, 000
with corresponding strike rates of 6.0% 7.0%and 7.5% respectively. Al of the floors have maturity
dates of August 1, 2009. During 2007, the floors were used to hedge the variable cash fl ows associated
with existing variable-rate | oan assets that are based on the prine rate (Prine). For accounting purposes
the floors are designated as a cash fl ow hedge of the overall changes in cash flows on the first Prinme-
based interest paynents received by the Corporation each cal endar nonth during the termof the hedges that,
in aggregate for each period, are interest payments on principal fromspecified portfolios equal to the
notional anount of the floors

For derivatives designated as cash flow hedges, the effective portion of changes in the fair value of the
derivative is initially reported in other conprehensive income (outside of earnings) and subsequently
reclassified to earnings ("interest income on |oans") when the hedged transaction affects earnings

I neffectiveness resulting fromthe hedging relationship, if any, is recorded as a gain or |loss in earnings
as part of non-interest income. Based on the Corporation's assessnments both at inception and throughout the
life of the hedging relationship, it is probable that sufficient Prime-based interest receipts will exist
through the maturity dates of the floors

The Corporation uses the “Hypothetical Derivative Method” described in Statement 133 Inpl enmentation |ssue
No. @0, “Cash Fl ow Hedges: Assessing and Measuring the Effectiveness of a Purchased Option Used in a Cash
Fl ow Hedge,” for quarterly prospective and retrospective assessnments of hedge effectiveness, as well as for
measur ement s of hedge ineffectiveness. The effective portion of changes in the fair value of the
derivative is initially reported in other conprehensive income (outside of earnings) and subsequently
reclassified to earnings (“interest income on |loans”) when the hedged transactions affect earnings

I neffectiveness resulting fromthe hedge is recorded as a gain or loss in the consolidated statenent of
incone as part of non-interest income. The Corporation also nmonitors the risk of counterparty default on
an ongoi ng basis.
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NOTE 22
DERI VATI VE | NSTRUMENTS AND HEDG NG ACTI VI TI ES conti nued

Prepaynents in hedged |l oan portfolios are treated in a nmanner consistent with the guidance in Statenent 133
I npl enentation I ssue No. &5, “Cash Flow hedges: Using the First-Paynents-Received Techni que in Hedging the
Variabl e I nterest Paynents on a G oup of Non-Benchmark- Rat e-Based Loans,” which allows the designated
forecasted transactions to be the variable, Prinme-rate-based interest payments on a rolling portfolio of
prepayabl e interest-bearing | oans using the first-paynments-received technique, thereby allow ng interest
paynents fromloans that prepay to be replaced with interest paynents fromnew | oan origi nations

As of Decenber 31, 2007, no derivatives were designated as fair value hedges or hedges of net investnents
in foreign operations. Additionally, the Corporation does not use derivatives for trading or specul ative
pur poses

For the years ended Decenber 31, 2007 and 2006, the interest rate floors designated as cash fl ow hedges had
a fair value of $2,001,000 and $428, 000, respectively, which were included in “Qher Assets”. The change
in net unrealized gains/losses on cash flow hedges reported in the consolidated statenments of changes in
sharehol ders’ equity was a net of tax gain of $1,057,000 during 2007, and a |loss of $125,000 during 2006

For the year ended Decenber 31, 2007, the Corporation recognized a gain of $64,000 for hedge
ineffectiveness due to mismatches in the terns of the floor and the hedged | oans, which is reported in
other income in the consolidated statements of incone.

Amounts reported in accunul ated ot her conprehensive incone related to the interest rate floor will be
reclassified to interest incone as interest paynents are received on the Corporation's variable-rate
assets. The change in net unrealized gains/losses on cash fl ow hedges reflects a reclassification of

$48, 000 of net unrealized gains and $38,000 of net unrealized |osses from accunul ated other conprehensive
income to interest income during 2007 and 2006, respectively. During 2008, the Corporation esti mtes that
an additional $787,000 will be reclassified

Interest rate floors are val ued using narket standard methodol ogi es that incorporate inplied forward
interest rates and inplied volatility as inputs. The fair value of each floor is obtained by sunming the
val ues of each individual floorlet - which are nonthly European-style options on the daily-weighted-average
Prime rate. The fair value of each floorlet is calculated using the Bl ack-Schol es Mdel

NOTE 23
ACCOUNTI NG MATTERS

I n Septenber 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurenents. SFAS No. 157 defines fair val ue
establishes a framework for neasuring fair value in generally accepted accounting standards, and expands
di scl osures about fair value neasurenents. SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statenents issued for
fiscal years beginning after Novenber 15, 2007, and interimperiods within those fiscal years. W do not
expect that the adoption of SFAS No. 157 will have a material inpact on our financial condition or results
of operations

The Corporation adopted the provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation
No. 48 (FIN 48), Accounting for Uncertainty in Incone Taxes - an interpretation of FASB Statenent No. 109
on January 1, 2007. FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and neasurenent attribute for the financia
statenment recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN
48 al so provi des gui dance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim
periods, disclosure and transition. As a result of the inplenentation of FIN 48, the Corporation did not
identify any uncertain tax positions that it believes should be recognized in the financial statements. The
tax years still subject to exam nation by taxing authorities are years subsequent to 2003

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, "The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financia
Liabilities; including an Anendnent of FASB Statenment No. 115" (SFAS 159). SFAS 159 pernmits entities with
an irrevocable option to report nost financial assets and liabilities at fair value, wth subsequent
changes in fair value reported in earnings. The election can be applied on an instrunent-by-instrunment
basis. The statenent establishes presentation and disclosure requirements designed to facilitate
conparisons between entities that choose different nmeasurement attributes for simlar types of assets and
liabilities. Unrealized gains and |osses on items for which the fair value option has been elected will be
recogni zed in earnings at each subsequent reporting date. The provisions of FAS 159 are effective for the
fiscal year beginning January 1, 2008. The Corporation does not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 159 to have
a material inpact on the operations of the Corporation
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PART 11: ITEM 9., ITEM 9A. AND ITEM 9B.

| TEM 9. CHANGES | N AND DI SAGREEMENTS W TH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTI NG AND FI NANCI AL DI SCLOSURE.

In connection with its audits for the two nost recent fiscal years ended Decenber 31, 2007, there have been
no di sagreenents with the Corporation's independent registered public accounting firmon any matter of
accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure or audit scope or procedure, nor have
there been any changes in accountants

| TEM 9A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

At the end of the period covered by this report (the "Evaluation Date"), the Corporation carried out an
eval uati on, under the supervision and with the participation of the Corporation's managenment, including the
Corporation's Chief Executive Oficer and Chief Financial Oficer, of the effectiveness of the design and
operation of its disclosure controls and procedures pursuant to Rule 13a-15(b) and 15d-15(b) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act"). Based upon that evaluation, the Corporation's Chief
Executive O ficer and Chief Financial Oficer concluded that, as of the Evaluation Date, the Corporation's
di scl osure controls and procedures are effective. Disclosure controls and procedures are controls and
procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in Corporation reports
filed or submitted under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, sunmarized and reported within the tine
periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Conmi ssion's rules and forns.

MANAGEMENT' S REPORT ON | NTERNAL CONTRCL OVER FI NANCI AL REPORTI NG

Managenent of the Corporation is responsible for establishing and naintaining effective internal contro
over financial reporting as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The
Corporation's internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonabl e assurance to the
Corporation's managenent and board of directors regarding the preparation and fair presentation of

publi shed financial statenents

Because of its inherent linitations, internal control over financial reporting nay not prevent or detect
m sstatements. Accordingly, even those systenms determined to be effective can provide only reasonabl e
assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation

Managenent assessed the effectiveness of the Corporation's internal control over financial reporting as of
Decenmber 31, 2007. In meking this assessment, managenent used the criteria set forth in "Internal Contro
- Integrated Framework" issued by the Committee of Sponsoring O ganizations (COSO of the Treadway

Commi ssion. Based on this assessnent, managenent has determined that the Corporation's internal contro
over financial reporting as of Decenber 31, 2007 is effective based on the specified criteria

There have been no changes in the Corporation's internal controls over financial reporting identified in
connection with the eval uation referenced above that occurred during the Corporation's last fiscal quarter
that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Corporation's interna
control over financial reporting
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PART 11: ITEM 9., ITEM 9A. AND ITEM 9B.

REPORT OF | NDEPENDENT REG STERED PUBLI C ACCOUNTI NG FI RM

Audit Conmittee, Board of Directors and Stockhol ders
Fi rst Merchants Corporation
Munci e, | ndi ana

We have audited First Merchants Corporation's internal control over financial reporting as of Decenber 31
2007, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organi zations of the Treadway Conmi ssion (COSO). The Conpany's nanagenent is responsible for

mai ntai ning effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessnent of the effectiveness
of internal control over financial reporting, included in the acconpanyi ng Managenent’s Report on Interna
Control Over Financial Reporting. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Conpany's interna
control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Conpany Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and performthe audit to obtain reasonabl e assurance
about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all nmaterial respects.
Qur audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. Qur audit also included perfornmi ng such other procedures as
we considered necessary in the circunmstances. W believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opi nion

A conpany's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provi de reasonabl e assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for externa
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A conpany's internal control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the nmintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transacti ons and di spositions of the assets
of the conpany; (2) provide reasonabl e assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permt
preparation of financial statenents in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
recei pts and expenditures of the conpany are being made only in accordance wth authorizations of
managenent and directors of the conpany; and (3) provi de reasonabl e assurance regardi ng prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the conpany's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statenments

Because of its inherent linitations, internal control over financial reporting nmay not prevent or detect

m sstatenents. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the
risk that controls may becone inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of conpliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

I'n our opinion, First Merchants Corporation maintained, in all material respects, effective interna
control over financial reporting as of Decenber 31, 2007, based on criteria established in Internal Contro
- Integrated Franework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commi ssion

(08O .

We have al so audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Conpany Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated financial statenents of First Merchants Corporation and our report dated
February 8, 2008, expressed an unqualified opinion thereon

I ndi anapol i s, |ndiana
February 8, 2008

| TEM 9B. OTHER | NFORVATI ON

None
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PART 111: ITEM 10., ITEM 11., ITEM 12., ITEM 13. AND ITEM 14.

PART 111

I TEM 10. DI RECTORS AND EXECUTI VE OFFI CERS OF THE REGQ STRANT

The information in the Corporation's Proxy Statenment dated March 19, 2008 furnished to its stockholders in
connection with an annual neeting to be held April 29, 2008 (the "2008 Proxy Statenent"), under the
captions "I NFORVATI ON REGARDI NG DI RECTORS", "COW TTEES OF THE BOARD' and "SECTI ON 16(a) BENEFI Cl AL
OMERSHI P REPORTI NG COWPLI ANCE", is expressly incorporated herein by reference. The information required
under this itemrelating to executive officers is set forth in Part |, "Supplenmental Information -
Executive Oficers of the Registrant” on this Annual Report on Form 10-K

The Corporation has adopted a Code of Ethics that applies to its Chief Executive Oficer, Chief Operating
O ficer, Chief Financial Oficer, Controller and Treasurer. |t is part of the Corporation's Code of

Busi ness Conduct, which applies to all enployees and directors of the Corporation and its affiliates. A
copy of the Code of Business Conduct may be obtained, free of charge, by witing to First Merchants
Corporation at 200 East Jackson Street, Miuncie, IN 47305. In addition, the Code of Ethics is maintained on
the Corporation's website, which can be accessed at http://ww. firstmerchants.com

| TEM 11. EXECUTI VE COVPENSATI ON

The information in the Corporation's 2008 Proxy Statenment, under the captions, "COVPENSATI ON OF DI RECTORS",
" COMPENSATI ON OF EXECUTI VE OFFI CERS', "COW TTEES OF THE BOARD- Conpensati on and Human Resources Conmittee
Interlocks and | nsider Participation" and "COW TTEES OF THE BOARD- Conpensati on and Human Resources
Committee Report" is expressly incorporated herein by reference.

| TEM 12. SECURI TY OMERSHI P OF CERTAI N BENEFI Cl AL OANERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information in the Corporation's 2008 Proxy Statement, under the captions, “SECURITY OANNERSH P OF
BENEFI Cl AL OANERS AND MANAGEMENT — Securities Omership of Certain Beneficial Owmers” and “SECURI TY
OMERSH P OF BENEFI Cl AL OANERS AND MANAGEMENT — Security Omership of Directors and Executive Oficers”, is
expressly incorporated herein by reference. The information required under this itemrelating to equity
conpensation plans is set forth in Part |l, Item5 under the table entitled "Equity Conpensation Pl an
Information" on this Annual Report on Form 10-K

| TEM 13. CERTAI N RELATI ONSHI PS AND RELATED TRANSACTI ONS

The information in the Corporation's 2008 Proxy Statenment, under the captions, “SECURITY OAMNERSH P OF
BENEFI Cl AL OANERS AND MANAGEMENT — Securities Omership of Certain Beneficial Omers," and “TRANSACTI ONS
W TH RELATED PERSONS’, is expressly incorporated herein by reference.

| TEM 14. PRI NCI PAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVI CES

The information in the Corporation's 2008 Proxy Statenent, under the caption "|NDEPENDENT AUDI TOR', is
expressly incorporated herein by reference.
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PART 1V: ITEM 15. FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND EXHIBITS

PART 1V

I TEM 15. EXHI BI TS AND FI NANCI AL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

FI NANCI AL | NFORMVATI ON

This Annual Report to Shareholders intentionally omts (i) the list of financial statenents, financial
statenment schedul es and exhibits required to be set forth under Item 15 of the Corporation’s 2007 Annual
Report on Form 10-K, (ii) the signatures required on the Corporation’s 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K and
(iii) the exhibits required to be filed as part of the Corporation’s 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K. A
conpl ete copy of the Corporation’s 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K nay be obtai ned as provi ded on page 5
and 6 hereof.
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CULTURE STATEMENT

We are a team of associates who support and expect

superior results from our company and ourselves.

Accountability and execution are the foundations of our success.

CORE VALUES

CLIENT SATISFACTION:

Focus on the client in all that we do.

TEAMWORK:

Teams make better decisions.

LOCAL DECISIONS:

Make decisions locally — stay close to the client.

INTEGRITY:

Maintain the highest standards with clients, associates,

communities and stakeholders.

QUALITY:

Provide predictable superior execution.

PEOPLE:

Respect and value people as our competitive advantage.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

Operate profitable lines of business to benefit our stakeholders.

The greater part of progress is the desire to progress.

— SENECA

OUR MISSION

To deliver superior, personalized financial
solutions to consumer and closely held
commercial clients, in diverse community
markets, by providing sound advice and

products that exceed expectations.

OUR VISION

A financial services company focused on
building deep, lifelong client relationships
and providing maximum shareholder
value. We provide an environment where
customers can bank with their neighbors,
realizing that our business begins and ends

with people.

I CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

First Merchants Corporation

200 East Jackson Street
Muncie, Indiana 47305
765.747.1500

www.firstmerchants.com
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